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IaiRB _P _11 0 _C _4 _4 _0 _I _af _G _Sg /abl- _

a4t1. JO.fdS: idr Chairlaan, as a prelintinary saatter,.

C 3 would it be appropriate at tais loonaant to aduress tae gaestion

O 4 we left open yesterday regarding Figure 9 in tae testiuony of i

(
5 Messrs. Utley and danks?

'

6 CdhIst. lad SMITd: Yes, sir.
.

7 .ht. Juuds: 11r. Chairtaan, I taink wnen put in taa

)
8 context of the use actaally made of it, tae figure is |

,

9 perfectly appropriato and adaaissible in an administrative

10 hearing, And in tne testitaony it nas bean, and tae ase made
1

11 of it, properly qualified.
; _

12 If you look at tne statetaant naaus by tne witnesses

-

13 on pa9e 49, they identify it as using taken froa a recent
,

"10i

14 study by dbasco. Taoy state that:

15 " (It) illastrates the escalation of
|

16 regulatory requirenaants_ during tae period of tas'

17 construction and startup of Brunswick." ,

.

18 They point out taat

I 19 "The inapacts attributou to eacn caange

20 are an estilaate by 8basco on an industry-wiue )i

1 21 basis."

22 And tasy acknowledge tnat

h 23 " actual impacts were different for |

| 24 eacn specific plant. Jonathless, (aased on tuair
s

i

own opinion, tuey say that) the caart graphically I25 .

,

|
*

!
-

*
.
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'

f J511

eb2 1 illustrates the magnitude of the changes wa.ta wnica
>

,a
( )
v 2 (CP&L) coped."

~

3 So tnat the source of tue inforalation is iuenti-

C 4 fied. The witnesses tnemselves are generally falailiar wita
\

5 tue regulatory requirements, and the growtn of regulatory

6 requirements over tne years, and tney nave formeu an inde-

7 pendent judgment. I tnink it is clear from tne testimony tnat
i

i
8 tne figure accarately illustrate tne general growtn in uagni-

g tude of regulatory requirements.

10 Furthermore, tne information itself was preparea

ij by siestingnouse and duasco, both of whom are well-recognizeu

12 companies in tae nuclear industry wno nave, over tne years,

13 had a need to be very familia: -itn regulations anu witn now
[y"'):

j4 to interpret the significance of regulations.

Finally, it seems to me that in tne context of an
15

administrativo hearing of tais sort, with tne general in-
16

formality with wnich we approach the introduction of docu-
97

1

mentary evidence, that 11r. Ateis has put tue applicant at rigat
18

much of a disadvantage by waiting until tne time tne wit-
99

nesses take the stanu -to ouject to tne aduission' of a piece
20

f prefilad testizaony.
21

Ilad we known of his oojection earlier we coulu

nave arranged to nave a witness from Ebasco to support tne |

particular figure if in fact tnat were necessary.

- 8
"

tie would, however, because of tne lilaiteu use made25

e
.

~ . . - - . _ , - - , - - -
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I. RS/ab3 of the figure, be willing to stipulate tnat tne exnioit isW

2 not presented to establish tne importance or inapact of any._

3 single regulation, and that was I tnink one of tue oajections

4[ that Mr. stais had relativa to tua size of eaca olock, out

5 that it is to confirm and to graphically illustrate the over-

6 all magnitude of the regulatory changes wnicn were put in

7 place in eaca of tn. specified years.

8 So, casaa on all of tnese points, I 6: ink tnat

9 in fact tnis figure is admissible and tnat, if anytaing, tuu

10 questions only go to the weight to ne given to it in finuings.

11 MR. RUIS: If I taay be heard, lay position of

12 course is that it is inadiaissible. I don't tnink tnat taere

13 is rauen question thougn of tne growtn of regulatory require-

14 menta. However, this illustrates in a particular way and in

15 a particular manner, and it has inaplications and inaplieu ;

16 meaning in shoviing it, in heading up boxes and coluaans in

17 this saanner.

18 and unless we can cross-exaiaine on it, I uon't

13 see waere it is competent. Ebasco is not nere. We don't
|

20 know way it was prepared, whether it was preparea for nearings !

21 on tne 11111, whether it was prepared for some presentation
l

22 to get support for a cnange in law, or a changed regulatory

h 23 climate. We don't know why it was done.

24 And I think tne testiwony brings out in otner

25 places - I don't think Applicant is particularly hurt by
.

.

.

O De
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WRB/eb4 I this. The testilaony certainly brings out what tney want to
,

V 2 say: there was an increase in regulatory requirsuants. I i

~

( l
3 don't question taat.

4 It's just tnat I don't believe tais is tne propar-

5 illustration of it er a proper piece of evidence for tais

6 nearing.

7 CainI4MU SAITil: rir. deis nas really pinpointed

8 tue concern about it. One of tne tests of relianility that

9 we woulu apply to a document prepared outside of -- by sowe-

10 one not a party, or even tne parties as far as that's con-

11 carned, would us if it were prepared for purposes wn2.oh tund

12 to assure the reliability of it.

13 dut we nave no basis for making any conclusions

14 about why this was prepared. If I were to follow my in-

15 clinations, tnis was prepared to demonstrate, for tne very

16 purpose of demonstrating the tuing tnat you offer it for,

17 dnica is almost self-defeating right taere. And the people

L

18 wno prepared it aren't tnere,

gg For example, it goes uack to tne rule, tne cor-

i 20 porate docuanent rule where documents prepared in anti-

21 cipation of litigation fall outside tue reliability test of
,

the bu'ainess record rule. And this is very close to that22

b kind of proscription on tne use of documents.;

23

24 How I question whether anyone doubts that in

25 taase years tnese events took place. I tnink tnat tne major

|

|
*

|

|

_ _ ,
_ .__ - ,2
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I"RB/eb 5 objection is the proportion or tae laagnitude given to ecen

event. And your witnesses have stated that tney didn't tacka-

3 any judytaent based apon it; their corporation did not act

4'

based upon tais. It is siaply unsupported opinion of soae-

5 one who is not a party, not availaole to be. e:'cla:.nad on :.t.

6 anu I just uon't aalieve it can be cceepteu.

7 Ud. I.UUJS : I would like to point out tnat if you

8 look at tae last colutan, 1977, if I can visually weasure tuo

9 width of the -- the heignt of the blocks I find there were

10 more than one "most significant impact" in taose years. So

if I have a problea even interpreting what that means.

12 ck!AIIULti SaITut Tuere is one tnere in 1977 tnat

[J 13 says "Various changes Exhiting negulatory Guides."

14 If I felt that this document was so critical to

15 your presentation, well, we would fisjure out some way to

16 satisfy it, the concerns of Counsel. .le would even give

17 you thu opportunity to bring in Unasco. dut yoar witnesses

18 know wnat tacir probleas were better tnan Eaasco does.

19 MR. J0 JUS That's correct. at tais point we
|

20 certainly would not suggest that wu want to defend tnis

1

21 document hard enough to ask for time to uring in Ubasco or |

22 anything of that nature. So we will --

_ 23 Ci!AIRI1All S!!ITil You have witnesses here wno know

h 24 what their problems were.
( )
"

25 lin. JodBS: We understand your point. We no taink
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WRB/eb6 1 it would have been appropriate for Mr. Reis to nave raised
n
I

V) 2 an onjection to this, since it was prefiled, earlier tnun
;

3 he did, but we will ctefer to the judgment of tae Board on
i

4 it.

5 on. LEEOS: Well, surely your witnesses can tell

6 me the effect of industrial security and etaergency planning I

7 in 1975 anithe effect on Carolina Power and Ligut far better

8 tuan this chart can.

9 MR. J0 DES: Yes, sir.,

10 DR. LEEDS: do question about that, is tuere?

11 MR. JONES: That's correct. And they have waue

12 such statements. This was' sort of a good kind of a summary

13 thing that wce already available.
.

14 Cill\Ih1M S11ITil And of course your point I tas.nx

15 is well tansa, tnat your witnesses are not alaming the

16 probleus on regalatory concerns as an after-tne-fact justi-

fication. Your point is tais is an industry-wide proalem97

18 and tnis demonstrates it, and I appreciate tutt. It's just

gg that it is not competsat evidence for that purpose.
.

dR. JOliES: All right.20.

21 Shall we proceed with furtner questions of oar

witnesses?22

C11h1Rl!M SMITil Please.g

MR. JollES: Vary well.y,.

, .

N
.

We
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RB/eb7 I Whereupon,

2 g, A, goggs,

3
,

EddIN H. OTedY,

4 liAROLD R. BAdKS,

5 and

6 M. A.14C DUFFIm;

7 resumed tne stand on behalf of tne Licensee and, having beu

8 previously duly sworn, were exarained anu testified furtaur

9 as follows: .

10 CIIAIltMAN SMITil: We nad foriaerly ruled taat tue

11 testisaony would be received, including page 50, but pago 50

12 is in tnere solely for tne purpose of preserving the recora

( 13 and may not ne tne basis -- it is not evidence anu hiay not

14 be tne basis of findings.

15 OIRECT EM4IdaTI0d (Continuou)

16 BY HR. J0 DES

17 Q Mr. Jones, if I saay addreas a few additional

18 questions to you in ordesr to clarify solae of tnu questions

19 tnat have colae up during the course of tae hearing:

20 First, let me ask yoa if you have any Knowluuge

21 or recollection of how thu teru "SRJ desirable" found its !

!

22 way into the Drunswick technical specifications.

23 A (Witness Joneu) Yes. The culprit has now beens

, 24 1 cated, anu I'L. it.

( ')
' ''-

25 In insisted and requirad, actually, of iay folks

*

.

6

L-
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WRB/eb8 1 to put that word " desirable" on these boxes, agt. inst tnsir
q.
j' 2 wisnes and advice. I did not know, and my intention-- I

3 didn't even think whether it would or wouldn t get in this teca5

,

4 specs until knis came up, and I got pack into it and I dis-

5 covered it was in tne tech specs.
I

6
-

But ray purpose in putting it taera ut.s to snow
,

7 the folks at the plant, tne senior management, tnat senior

8 management wanted them to take advantage of 3.11 ths training

3 that was available to them; that we were willing for them to

10 come off of the job whenever taey could, tnair regular joo,

11 and go over anu take this training course. r

12 To ne, tnis was a very desirable training course.

13 It was already set up. It was arranged in phases so tuat,

24 depending on a man's education and nis prior experience, na
.

.

15 could niide in c.t tnc appropriate spot and go aheau and

16 comp 1ste the couraa.

97 And in doing tnis, it would give the ooiapany

18 flexibility in moving him from one cox to another on this

gg supervisory level because, after all, tais is where our !
,

!

20 superintendents and managers come frosa.

I did not intend for them to take the official21

22 dRC cyam but to taka the exam that's given by our own

({ 23 mpany, that we give averybody, getting taena ready for tme

official Mc exam.g y ,

i Also, I felt that it would be very sauch to the.
.

'
_

. .
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WAB/ob9 1 advantage of tue people in taase boxes, wnen we started coc-

O|

,
2 sidering wno was going to be tne next superintendesnt and

'

(
,

3 manager, that this cortainly would be a plus in their favor.

4 I think it's a good scheiae. It's a goou way of
,

! 5 showing that senior taanagsment is willing and wants taam so

| 6 take this.

In 7

|8

e

10 -

11

12

>

14 ,

15

16

17

I18

i

19 r

i20

21 i

!

22
..

*

-

O,
,,

,

,,

I

| . . .
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I Now we realized, or I realized that when a man1E wig /wb1

2
- goes to a new supervisory position that it taltec him some

3 tin.e te get acclimeted to this nov position and feci ecm-

4 fortable in thic new cosition. So I didn't mann that he nadt

i

5 to do this-- Ihs intentien wasn't that as soon as he went

6 into it, but within the next two to five years, depending

7 on his experience and on other factors at the plan that

8
i ho could, as the plar.c management felt they could aparc

9 hin out of his regular job, that he would go over and entor-

10 into this course that was already set up there.

11 0 Howouny of your people have proceeded to taku

12 SRO training, either those people who now occupy managemont

(~] 13 | positions or, perhaps, people at the plant who are pro-
e

t_/

14 ' . casionals but who are not currently in either operating"

15 positions or in manegement positiona?

IG Perhaps you vaald liho to defor tain to--

17 A I will hevo to defer thic quantion. I can't give

to you the exact numbur.

19 But I would like to make one more statement,
,

20 however, t!.at I've bricoma aware of, which I think in rec 1

21 good.

22 Sinco I inciated that it be put in the organict-

23 tion chart-- Now thoso organization charts cre the offi-

r 24 clai stamp of approval when they havn thace boxes authorizad
n
t I

''- 25 and everything in order. I found people in the plants have
'

.

8
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WRB/wb2 1 used this for another purpose which I felt was excellent;
!

2 and that is, they take engineers with proper education, they

; 1.170 3 slide them into the appropriate placs. These pecple are still

i 4 in staf f positions. And they put them through this prograra.

5 Well certainly that puts them in a much better position to be

6 promoted into supervisory ranks. And this is semathing

7 they've done on their own, and I think it's a vary good use

8 of it.

9 O Mr. Banks, can you provide any more detail relativo

10 to how many people at the Brunswick and/or Robinson plant

11 have undergone SRO training, or are in SRO training? '

12 A (Witness Banks) Yes. At the present time at

13 the Robinson plant we have fifteen qualified SRos. We have

14 three individuals that have completed the training but not

15 taken the NRC li ense. Of those fifteen, two cf them are

16 supervisors, two of them are in staff positions, six of them

17 are shift foremen, and of our operators six -- five of those

13 have completed the SRO and have been licensed.

13 At the Brunswick plant we have thirty SRos,

20 seventeen Ros there as well. We have six people that have i
'

21 completed the training but have not taken the license exam. I

22 Of those, two of them are supervisors, seven are in staff

( 23 Positions, eight of them are shift foremen, five of them are
,

r 24 shif t specialists, and eight of them are operators, that j-
,

25 have completed it.

I

.

.
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RB/wb3 I To put it a little bit in perspective, for j
'

2 normal operation of the Brunswick plant by tne tech spec

3 under most rec ricted cenditions of operatf.cn for tvo units

4 operating we're required to have two SR0s and three operator !

3 licenses there at all times. So that requirce , on a five-,

6 shift rctating basis, ten SRos. We have thirty.

7 A (Witness Utley) I think it's also important to

8 recognize with respect to the SROs, that training is

9 directed to the oporation of the plant per so, and it is not

to directed toward the maintenanco and engineering functions of

11 the plant. And in these desired pocitions, they did not
,

i
12 fill positions dirsetly related to operations; they were in

(cj 13 positions relating to engineering and maintenance type work.

14 Q Mr. Jones , io the program and the involvement

15 of plant personnel in SR3 training following pretty much your

l |
16 oridinal intent at this point, would you say, or not?

*

17 h (Witness Jones) Yoc, it certainly ic. Docause

la certainly from my position I couldn't put prioritico on the work

10 at the tant. The men thoro, the local management had to do

20 this. They, I think, unduratood what the intent of it was,

21 and that at thu approprinto timo, and taking into account all

22 the other work -- and certainly at the plant the job comes

23 first; but an soon no they possibly could they would move

24 these folko out. And I recognino that como of them would have
( )

'

25 to go out of their pooitions fornovaral months until they j

|
|
1

|
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1
)(RB/wb4

could place somebody in it temporarily. But we felt it was

! I

1/ 2 well worth the money spent. And we feel like there's been a

3 good program. I personally feel like they've carried out

- 4 the intent of it in view of starting up two units and trying

5 to get leveled out.

6 O Turning to another matter, tir. Jones. The ques-

| 7 tion has come up during the course of the hearing relative

[ 8 to the meeting with the Atlanta Inspection and Enforcement
!

| 9 people in Atlanta on January lith, 1978.

10 Do you have any recollection of that reeting,
i

11 and did you attend such a meeting?

12 A Yes, I did attend such a meeting. And I have

(J 13 some recollection of it. I don't recollect all the details

14 but I can certainly give the impressions I lef t there with
|

15 and brought home.

16 0 Did you receive any written confirmation of the

17 meeting?

13 A Yea, I did.

| 1g 0 Let me hand you r. letter dated December 27, 1977

20 addressed to you from Mr. James P. O'Reilly, and ask if you'

i

l 21 can identify that as the confirmation of the meeting that

22 you received?

(s 23 (Handing document to the witness)
'

24 A Yes, it is the confirmation of the meeting. We

O(*
25 had already agreed on a date, and this was confirmation. And

I

.

b

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ __.__________._________._..__________A__..____
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WRB/abl I attached to it is an agenda.

V 2 MR. J0.4ES: Mr. Cnairtaan, I woald like to ask

3 that this letter which he.s been distributed tc the parties
,

4 be ideatified as Applicz.nt's Exhibit LL.
.

5 (dhereupon, O'Reilly ltr of

6 12/27/77 to Jonas"was marked as

7 Applicant's Exhiait 4.4 for

8 identification.)

9 MR. JONES: If there is no oujaction, I would

10 request that it be received in evidence. This is t.tc letter

11 I tnink perhaps Dr. Leeds has referred to earlier.

12 CHAIluAd SMITdt Tnere being no cujection,

13 Applicant's Exhibit LL, a latter dated Decetaber 27, 1977,

14 from O'Reilly to Jones, is racsived into evidence.

15 (Waereupon, Applicant's LL,

16 having baan previously

17 marked for identification, was

16 received in evidence.)

gg DY 11R. JON1;S

20 0 Mr. Jones, could you now tell us wnat you rememaer

21 about tne purpose of the raeeting, and what transpired at that

22 meating?

( A (ditness Jonas) lioll, let ma give a bit of bacr.-g

ground.f- y

Initially when I&E started function for us, we
25

.

b
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WRB/ab2 I were concerned. The management at Atlanta at that time had
q
9 2 paid us a visit to tell us wnat tneir over-all progre.m was.

3 And as part of their program they told us that occe.sionally
.- . 1

4 tnat they would come visit us, to just discuss tne over-all

5 programs, and at times they would ast us to come to Atlanta.;

'

6 Of coursa, this was before 14r. O'Reilly's time,

7 and we had had such meetings before.<

8 Well, I had never met 11r. O'Reilly. I think--

! 9 I'm almost sure I had talked with him on tae telepnone but

10 I had nevar met him. So I thought tnis was a. good idea to

| 11 get acquainted. I was under the impression tnat it was more ,

I

i 12 or less one of tne routine meetings. But of course in a

j 13 routine meeting you discuss whatever their evaluation of your

i 14 performance has been up to that time in general terms.

15 Well, in the meeting, at the beginning of tne
<

!

j 16 meeting there was more discussion on Rouinson tuan taere wan

17 on Brunswick which frankly surprised me just a little uit'

!

| 18 because there seemed to be lots more interest in Brunswick
I

j gg naturally, having started up two units. 1

| 1

! 20 Dut I viewed the meeting basioally that
,

i
|

| Mr. O'Reilly was giving me some of his philosophy. de said j21

l

! 21 he felt like it was the fEir thing to do and I agreed wita )
!

/ him. I thought it was thoughtful on his part. dare he was23
;

new and he had his own policies and his own beliefs about24

how he should run the inspection program in this region.
. 25
:

*

I

|
|

[ .
,
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IWRB/eb3 I came away with the impression that there was

,

( )
,

1

Y 2 going to be more inspections and tougher inspections. I

3 think he didn't use tnose words but tant was tne impression
1

4'
I came away with. |

5 He was doing some reorganizing witnin his own
1

6 shop there, and of course ha asked some of his top folks

7 there to make presentations to us on how taey were going to

8 function from here in, in their particular areas. I

9 lie kept referring to a company in the region from

10 which he liad just come, that apparently he thought was doing

11 a real good job. And that was real interesting to me because
2

12 I didn't know any of us ever did a good job in the eyes of

O 13 thesu gentlemen.
V

14 So I asked him in wnat way was he re. ally talking?

15 And he said in their administrativo and procedures control

16 that he felt like they were very responsive. And he wasn't

17 too familiar with us yet except on the record, and he looked
,

18 like he felt they were doing a better job tnan the record

tg indicated that we were doing in this area.

20 I asked him if he would give me the name of tiie

21 company because if we could learn anytning from them wa

22 certainly wanted to do that.

( Later ha called me. IIe didn't want to fivulge23

( p y it but later he called me and gave ms tne name of kne company.,

'.
.

25 It was Cornacticut Yankee, their Haddam Hack plant. And wo

. .

.
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'WRB/ab4 1 sent some people up there.

2 Mr. Barks here was one of tne people that went

3 up tnere to review their program and see what it was tnat
!

i

4 they were doing that we had not learned how to do yet.,

5 He mentioned LI:Rs. He felt like we were getting

4 6 too many LERs, that this was going to us an area he was

7 going to emphasize particularly.

8 He also mentioned that on tne emergency
,

9 preparedness, that this was sort of a big thing with alla.'

10 He felt like maybe enough emphasis hadn't bean put on tnat

j 11 before.

12 Security of course was sort of still new, and we
.

13 hadn't any of us learned exactly how to handle it, and ha

14 emphasized that there was going to be a lot of scrutiny of

15 us in the security area.

; 16 But I think he was letting me know that just frota

37 reviewing our record there he felt like we ought to improve.

I

18 in these general areas, and that he was going to do his part
:

) 19 to see that we did iraprove.

7 g Q Mr. Jones, had there, to your knowledge, been
!

21 any unusually significant events or problela, either on

22 Robinson or Brunswick, whicn precipitated tais meeting or

23 wnich turned out to be the focal point of the meeting?
,

A Wo, n t to my knowledge. He talked about botn| 24

plants, both programs, and where he wanted to see us improve.y
: ,

\>

.
.
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WRB/eb5 1 o

{M '
Now another question that has been raised daring

- 2 the course of the hearing thus far is whether the ccmpany

3 paid competitive wages at Brunswick in 1974, '75 and '76,

4 and I suppose not just Brunswick but Robinson J.nd otner plants

5 as well.

'

6 Do you know, Mr. Jones, if competitive wages
,

7 were paid during this period? And do you conduct regular
;

i 8 surveys or have some other means -of determining what con-
i

9 stitutes a competitive wage?

to A Yes. Our policy is stated in our Policy Manual.

11 he have a little publication that's called '' Manual of Policias

12 and Practices," wnich in distributed to all of our employees.;

13 And for over 30 years now we have had the policy, and we've*

14 tried to faithfully carry it out, where we would pay wages,

15 and salaries that compared favorably with the communitias it.
.

| 16 which tha work was being dona, plus adjacent utilities.
i

; 17 Our Employee Relations makes telephone surveys
'

18 every year. This is common in our inuustry. People don't

| send you written docuanentation. You have to take into. accountgg

I
'

20 what time of the year you're talking about because different

| . '21 oomPanies review their salary structures at different times |

?
'

| 22 of the year, some the first of the year, some tne middle of
1

g3 the year, some in the fall. So you have to take that into
t

account,g y

I And we have, oh, at least a couple of hundred25

; .

.

. ,
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IWRB/eb6 classifications, maybe more. So you have to do this,

2 classification by classification.

'

3 You'have to compare your classifications. You i

4 hcVe the classifications that have the same name but do not<

,

5 have the same work content, so you have to try tc adjust for

j 6 all of these things, anc you find that certain classifications

7 have fallen behind. Well, you take tnat into account anu

8 adjust accordingly to get back to where you feel like you

9 should be.

! 10 You take into account where you're comparing are

-i 11 they going to reevaluate three months from now and go up?
5

! 12 You take tnat kind of tning into account.

13 We have maintained a very favorable ratio in

14 these areas.
,

j 15 Now this policy, to my knowledge, has only been

f 16 suspended one time. This was suspended effective February 1,
.

I 17 1974, because of what has already been alluded to here, taat
i

18 we did go into an earnings improvement program. It was in ,

; '

| 19 effect for two months, to the best of my recollection, two
1

; 20 to three months, and then we resuland our normal policy.
i i
,

I

| 21 The employees were informed tnat we were for tne
i

| 22 first time going to suspend it by Mr. Harris in a letter,
1

i ( 23 and stated that as soon as we possibly could, we would that

| g. 24 it was strictly temporary and than we would revert osck to

25 tne normal policy.
|

t

i

i

. . . _ . . . _ . _ . _ . - . _ . . _ . . . _ _ - . . - . - - , ~ . . . _ . _ _ , - . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . , . _ . . _ _ . _ . , _ _ . . . --
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WRB/ab7 1 I believe at that time it was some 29 or 30
to,
V 2 years that we had followed this policy, and in about two to

3 three months, somathing like tnat, we went back on it. and

4 we've been on it ever since.

5 And each year in speaking to our e:aployees --

6 and I've had the opportunity to be in one meeting with them

7 this year -- he pledged that we will continue to follow tnat

8 policy.

9 Q Mr. Utley, let ma direct the question to you next

10 regarding the management organization at Brunswick.

11 could you fairly briefly descriue the nature of

12 the reorganization among the Brunswick site management per-

A 13 sonnel which occurred in 1976, and describe what you were
V

.o and WRB14 trying to accomplish through this reorganization?
Landon fis

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

~

( 23
%

..

25

.

-
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1- A (tiitness Utley) Yes, I will.
-.w

2y red like to go back to 1971 at the tine we

5 initially started staffing Brunswick, and at that time we
'

~ 4 placed a number of people in training in the BWR training for
i
,

5 license on the Brunswick plant. Out of that, we licensed 26 i

6 people,

7 The organization was rather stable on up to April

8 cf 1975. At that time we recognized not only from our
-

9 internal audits of our program, but also, as has been alluded
4

j 10 to here in regard to the hearing, that we needed to reinforce

11 our quality assurance program.

i 12 So consequently we set up a quality assurance

Os_,
13 supervisor in April of 1975. That job was filled by a man

4

14 that was filling a quality assurance position in our Raleigh

j 15 office, and that was Mr. Starkey.
4

| 16 In May of 1975, looking at the results that were

17 being produced from the Brunswick organization in regard to

i 18 the operation of the plant, wo were not satisfied, an has

! to been. highlighted hero in regard to reports from NRC, as well

i 20 as our own internal observations.
|

21 So consequently we set up a plant superintendent

22 at the plant.

| f. . Itow, this just meant that we were adding in a23

24 level of management betwcen the manager and the operating
; ,

/ supervisor, and the maintenance supervisor, to better contrcl25

>
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1 the overall operation of the plant.

p)(. 2 This man was placed in this position. He had left

3 a position in our Raleigh office whare he was . functioning in
. 4 a technical services organization, and had been directly

5 involved in regard to the work that was taking place at the
6 Brunswick plant.

7 Now, up until this point in time there had been

8 very few changes at Drunswick. However, we, as a management

9 organization, top management, were not satisfied with the

10 operation of the Branswick plant. There were things that

11 ware not F.aating our standards, so to speak.

12 However, this is not to say that as we made evalu-

~3 13 ations and comparisons that this plant did not measure up to
t-)

14 an average operation.

15 Dut we in CP&L do not accept average as being

16 satisfactory, really. So we at this time were also looking

17 at what changes we needod to make to give better control to
,

18 this operation,

gg So we, in turn, took a man that had demonstrated

20 management capabilities who was located in the ggneral office

21 in Raleigh, who had been a plant manager, who had been an

22 Operating supervisor, who had held a senior reactor operators

23 license at our nobinson plant, and placed him as manager of{
24 the Brunswick plant. This was in May of 1976.

25 N w, we made this change knowing that this man was
, ,

! i

l

|
'

.- _ _ _ _ - - . _ _ _ - - . . _ . - . ___. . . _ _ , .



.
.

'sel 3 3532

1 ~ not going to stay in this position. We made it strictly on

OO 2 the basis that he would stay there until such time as we were

3 satisfied that we had a good solid sound individual trained

4 and ready to take his place.

5 Now, when he went there as manager, we also made

6 other changes that strengthened the organization, and in no

7 way tcok away from the experience of the people that were at

8 Brunswick.

9 He set up a startup superintendent. Now, this was

go a reclassification from a plant superintendent to a startup

superintendent. We also cet up a second superintendent,9y

technical administration. We also set up an operating mainton-12

ance superintendent. And these are three superintendent levelg

jobs inserted right under the plant manager, to give betterg

management c ntr 1 to that organization.
15

u w, w illed one cf those superintendent jobs'

16

with a man that was heading up quality assurance, because we

e strongly est w needed improw ments in qua Hty
18

ascurance, and we felt we needed also a man that had background
9,

in quality assurance in a higher management position. And3

this man was put in, and that was Mr. Ptarkey, who is
21

present here.

Also fir. Tollison was moved from our Robinson"

t 23

plant to our Drunswick. plant. '

( 24

Now, let's take a look at what his qualifications
as

.

0

. _ _Q . . . - . . . _ .- __ _ -
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1

1 were l

|

-}rm 2 Ile held an SRO at Robinson. IIe had experience asx./

3 an operating supervisor at Robinson, as an engineering super-

4 visor at Robinson, as a maintenance supervisor at Robinson.
~

5 Prior to that he functioned in an engineering capacity at

6 Robinson, and prior to that he functioned in a Navy nuclear

7 submarine program for some six years, after getting a degree

e in chemical engineering from the University of South Carolina.

g IIe had demonstrated in these positions that he had :

10 good management capabilities. We brought him to Brunswick in

11 a superintendent's job, where he functioned and demonstrated

12 that he had the capabilities to know and manage the Brunswick

13 plant.
'

,

, 14 Once we were convinced that this was the case, we
:
:

! put him in as manager of the Brunswick plant, and we moved15

16 Mr. Purr back to the Raleigh general office, still being in

line management in our nuclear program.2

37

18 How, this was all in an effort to strengthen

gg management at Brunswick.

| 20 Mow, of course, when we moved Mr. Tollison over
.-

21 in May, than he was there from May until December, and it was

22 at this time, liko I say, when we were convinced that he had

'

23 the capability to fill this job.
;

24 So, in December we moved Mr. Furr out, we moved
.

Mr. Tollison up to plant manager, and we made the other moves25

.
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I that were appropriate in regard to this change. And in no

O}/ 2 way did we take away from the management capability that
3 prevailed at the Brunswick plant in making these moves.

4 Everything was directed to strengthen the management.

5 Now, I can visualize an'd appreciate the viewpoint
6 that somebody might have that was not in a management position,

7 to see the overall implications, and have the advantage that

8 we have from the position we're looking at the overall

9 operation, versus somebody down there that's making inspections

10 and conscientiously, in my opinion, reporting the way they

11 saw things.

12 But this is the viewpoint from an overall manage-

13 ment position, and it was definitely to strengthen management.
.

14 Now, in November of 1977 we placed Mr. Starkey

15 over at our Robinson plant as manager. All of this broadened

16 Mr. Starkey in regard to his management capabilities in

17 looking toward the future.

18 The can we put in Mr. Starkey's position has a

19 very strong backgroand and experience in the operation and

20 maintenance of not only power plants, but he had some six

21 or seven years experience at Newport News in the nuclear

22 program.
..

23 So all of these moves have been directed to
24 strengthen our management at Brunswick, and I think the

~ \_/ '

|25 bottom lina is what kind of results are coming out of the .

.

s

5
,, , , ---n - , - - ,
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1 operations at Brunswick as a result of these changes, and I

2 think it's been supported in the tastimony that's been
,

i

3 presented here that nanagement has taken proper action, they
~ 4 have made corrections to weak areas, improvements are taking

5 place, and we do have a better operation at Brunswick. It's

6 still not where we want it, but it will be where we want it.

7 We know we've got the right man managing Brunswick at this

8 time. We know we've got the right man managing the Robinson

9 plant at this time.

10 I think and I feel convinced of this, that NRC

11 is going to continue to see improvements in respect to the

12. operations of both of our nuclear plants, and we will

%

(V1 13 certainly have the capability to move on in Ilarris.

14 Q Mr. Banks, let me address next a few questions to

15 you.
,

16 First, let me ask you if you have any further

17 corrections that you would like to make to your prefiled

18 testimony as a result of some conferring with the NRC Staff?

19 A (Witness Banks) Yes, I would make a correction.

20 I'd like to make a correction on page G1 of the

21 prefiled testimony.

22 After conferring with NRC individuals in IEE, I

_ 23 realized that we continued to have different numbers under

( 24 LERs, and we tried to get our staffs together to find out

25 why we had different numbers. And we are nou in agreement,

.
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"*1
1 and I would like to correct ours for both Brunswick 1 and 2,s

b
2 so that we are talking the same thing. I-

l
3 There are many fundamental reasons for the differ-

|
t4 ence in numbers. We were not counting environmental tech

5 specs; they vers counting environmental tech specs LERs. Some
s

6 were matnematic errors by individuals.
.

7 So if we take Brunswick Humber 1 for 1976, that

8 number should be 13.

9 For Brunswick Number 2, that number 150 should be

10 16G.

11 The year 1977, under Brunswick Number 2, the 70

12 should be 71.

13 In 1978, Brunswick Number 1, the 105 should be 96.

14 Brunswick Number 2, the 88 should be 84.

15 CIIAIPEAN 3MITII: The latter changes being the

16 mathematical errors that you referred to?

17 UITNESS DANKS: That's correct.

18 CIIAIRMN.i SMITII: No change in 1977 for Brunswick 17
-

i

19 MiESS BANKS: No change in 1977 -- well, so far
|

20 as Unit Number 1.

21 No change in 1975 for either unit.

22 DY MR. JONES:
r,

k 23 0 Mr. Banks, in an order prior to the hearing the
|

( y Board requested that we made available to them materials in
U

g our orientation program for new employees relative to the
.

.

~. < - e
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wel 8 )
1 corporate quality assurance pr6 gram, corporate health )

(VD
:

2 physics program, and corporate nuclear safety program.

3 I believe that they specifically asked for any

4 materials that we'd provide to the employees, or any handouts

5 that,we have.

6 I have copies of a document entitled, Corporate"

J

7 Quality Assurance Program Policy Statement;" " Corporate

8 Nuclear Safety Policy;" and " Corporate IIealth Physics Policy."

9 I will show you a copy of each of these documents i

10 and ask you if these are documents contained in our

11 orientation manual for n<tw employees at the Brunswick plant,

12 and if these are the documents that are physically distributed

13 to employees at the plant.

14 NR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, we have previously

15 distributed these policy statements, and I would like to ask

16 that the document entitled, " Corporate Quality Assurance

17 Program, Policy Statement," be identified as Applicant's

18 Exhibit !!M.

19 (CP&L document, " Corporate Quality

20 Assurance Program, Policy State-

21 ment" was marked for identifica-

22 tion as Applicant's Exhibit MM.)

'
23 I would ask that the document, " Corporate Nuclear,

( 24 Safety Policy," be identified as Applicant's Exhibit NN.

O !
,,

l

- - ..
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wel 9
1 (CPEL document, " Corporate Nuclea r

,

k 2 Safety Policy," was marked forr

3 identification as Applicant's

4 Exhibit NN.)

5 . I would ask that the document, " Corporate Health
!

6 Physics Policy," be identified as Applicant's Exhibit 00.

7 (CPEL document, " Corporate Health

8 Physics Policy," was marked for
.

9 identification as Applicant's
|

10 Exhibit 00.)

11 BY MR. JONES:

12 Q Mr. Banks, I ask you if you recognize these

13 documents and if, in fact, they are the documents that we hand

14 out to our employees?

15 A (Witness Banks) Those are the documents that wo

16 do provide to each of the new employees at the plant at the

17 time of orientation.

la MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, I would move r.he

19 admission and receipt of these documents as exhibits into

20 evidence.

21 CHAIRMAU SMITH: So received.

22 (The documents heretofore marked

h for identification as Applicant's23

g. . 24 Exhibits MM, NN and 00 were
-

25 received in evidence.)"

__________-___ __ _ __ . _ . - . .- - - . - ,
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I BY MR. JONES:

2 O Mr. Danks, could you now briefly describe how, in

3 addition to making these policy statements available to new

4 employees at the nuclear plants, we provide additional initial
*

5 training in the areas of health physics, quality assurance,
.

|

6 and nuclear safety?

7 A (Witness Banks) Yes. Each new employee at the

8 Brunswick and Robinson plants participates in a structured j

9 orientation program. The objects of this prc, gram are to I

10 familiarize each new employee with overall Company goals,

11 policies and activities, as well as it provides a new

12 employee with new information that will enable him to function

13 more effectively in their work assignments.
r

| 14 In the generation department, in which these

15 nuclear plants are located, all employees spend a minimum

16 of two weeks in the initial phase of an orientation program.

17 The professional employees spend an additional two to three

18 months rotating through and becoming familiar with other

19. areas related to their job positions.

20 The initial two-week phase of the orientation
1

] 21 Program is the same for all employees. Typically, items

22 covered with each employee during the first two weeks are

( 23 the corporate positions on health physii::s, quality assurance 1

|
( 24 and nuclear safety. Each new employee is given copies of

|
.

25 these policies, in' addition to receiving and having thei

i

.

- _--_m

- _ - - _ _ _ _ . _ - . .- , _ - - - _ _ _ _ _
. , _ _ ,- _ - . - - - .--,e,_._w- _,n, , . _ , , , ,y.g. , , , , _ #.%..m__,--9%m-_ py,pp m+,__wwww mfyy, 9,,w--

. .

-



p

3540
wel 11

opportunity to discues these policies. All new employees

t

(], - spend approximately one day in a health physics training
t

-

'
program, and approximately one day in a quality assurance

I'

training program. '

4-

!

.
'|

S
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11
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O '

14
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22

r
'

23,
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Iabl CHAIRIh4 SMITH: Let me ask about this. How muchf.-

-- 2 time- or what afforts are made to assure that the employees

3 actually are cognizant of tnese documents? Is that included,

~

4 in the --

5 WITNESS BANKS: As I stated on the healtn physics,

6 tasy spend a full day with people in health physics. They

7 have an opportunity to talk and discuss about it. The same

i 8 with quality assurance.

.
9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Including corporate policy?

10 WITNESS EANKS: Right. They already have those
,

'

11 at the time that they spend it at that period witn tasse
.|

12 incividuals. They can talk in details about them.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Then you did not mention tue

14 time spent on corporate nuclear safety policies.
;

15 WITNESS BANKS: The over-all program covers the

16 corporate nuclear safety. There is no specific program waere

17 one individual can talk about nuclear safety as sucn. de

! 18 feel the whole program is nuclear safety.

! 19 DR. LEEDS: Do you actually go through the policy

20 statements with them or-- I've been in courses where you

21 get handed a rather thick document and sometimes things lixe

22 this are sort of omitted. It's like forewords to textbooks

k 23 in a university. You know, they tell you a lot of knings !
1

i 24 and students never read tnam. !
#

25 WITNESS BANKS: Dr. Leeds, it is handed to tnen.

,
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I as part of their orientation information. But that is taeWEL/eb2
h

2 reason in these particular creas that we take the extra tima

3 where they actually meet and talk with individuals that work |

4 in these areas'.''

|
So at that time it's reemphs. sized that we do have5 ,,

6 these, and they get down to the nitty-gritty of wnat's tching

7 piece..

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: These exhibits, MM through 00,4

!

! 9 are not designed particularly for training. Tnese are tne

I10 actual expressions of corporate policy?.

11 WITHESS BANKS: That is correct.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. But you're giving

- 13 those to us in response to the inquiry, what handouts, and-

14 these are handouts. itight, we asked for these.

1 15 But as far as specific training on policy, this
!

j 16 I think is probably-- I just assumed that you had training

i 17 in the general arats'of health physics and nuclear safety

| 18 and quality assurance, but the nctual methods by which the

! 19 corporate policy and corporate expectations of your employees--

| 20 Does it go beyond just handing out tnese documents?

| 21 WITNESS BANKS: Mr. Chairman, I feel that when we

22 are giving them what the established program is at the plant
.

b 23 and we snow them that this program is supported by corporate'

:

-~. 24 management, tnat this is emphasizing tne import of the program.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: The corporate policy-
!

'

25

- - - -
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:

WEL/eb3 1 pervades your entire training program?

O 2 WITNESS W "'S: That's correct.,_

3 BY MR. JOL .:

' 4 Q Mr. Banks, are you ready for your turn on the

5 HPCI door alarms?

6 A (Witness Banks) I'm not ready but I'll take it.

7 (Laughter. ).
|

8 Q Would yoa first, from your perspectiva, run

9 through the history of the HPCI door problem and in the

10 process, if you like, or separately, I'll ask you another

11 question directed towards how the company has gone about
'

12 establishing priorities relative to the ultimate solution of

13 the HPCI door issue.

14 A I don't think it would help to go back through

15 all the dates of where the infractions came in, where the

16 concerns came in, as identified in our testimony. These |

37 items that are identified at the plant by the inspectors are

i

18 brought to my attentio.2 througn inspection reports, through j
i

19 my daily contact with the plant managers.

20 This item was not an unusual item as far as doors

being opened. We were going to- In upgrading the security21

22 system we were having problems with doors and tua security

r
system. We are not talking about a door to a room. We're(- 23

talking about massive, heavy, watar-tight doors with dogs; 7 y
O:

v on, with signs at that door that tells an indiviuual that
3

.

8
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,

3544

WEL/ab4 1 if you hear the alarm you have to get out of this room be-

(^/TV 2 cause there is a halocen system that is gcing to emit in 15

3 seconds.
I -

4| So if you're in that room working and tnz.t doorr

5 is shut, you're looking at a big,' massive door. 11a's got-

6 some concerns, and you're talking about laborers that are

7 down tnere doing janitorial work; this type of ' thing.

8 So yes, we gave them instructionc. We posted i

9 the doors, found out that that didn't work. So we were not

10 Putting on a high priority because we had many other, what

11 we considered more significant items to be concerned with,

12 and manpower to be used.

13 He come down to the time that after we went

14 through the administrative controls that would not work, we

;g were going to evaluo.te and put in new fire protection re-

16 quireuents. '

New why take so long to put these alarms in,;7

18 from '77 until the last one went off two weeks ago? This

19 fire protection modification that tney become part of for

20 the Brunswick plant is a $4.5 million project. It is a

massive construction project of putting alarms on doors,
21

putting in dedicated shutdown systems, putting in standy

[ Pipes, putting in new sprinkler systems.
23

We are not able to just walk in and make a modi--
.t 24

O ficaeion. We have to get an ens ueerue review of it. .,,.

.
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WEL/ab5 1 have to have a plant modification. It has to De reviewed by

O. 2 the Plant Nuclear Safety Co:maittee. Otherwise we're going
,

3 to get infractions.

4 These doors are located at the minus 17-foot

5 level. It's the basement of tne plant. You can't go any

6 lower. At that level our drain sumps, when they are pumping
,

7 water, give an indication in a radiation control room that

8 these pumps are operating and there is water down in that

9 area.
'

1

1 10 If these pumps operate too often or too continuous

there's another alarn that will go to the control room to
; 11

f 12 tell the reactor operator that there is an excessive amount

i
of water coming into these areas. So these areas were not

6 13

i 14 unprotected, based on flooding. We had indications in those

,

are.as .15

To run tne cable and the conduit from these
16

particular doors we're talking-- I didn't go back and check
; 37
1

the Icodification, but just from tne locations -- over 1,000
18,

feet for each cable run, going through concrete walls, goingj 99

through secondary containment in the reactor building which
f 20

can only be done when the reactor is shut down.
21

;

So there are concerns about it but when you put
22

I it in perspective with the many other things that were taking
23

place, administrativa control we had, I felt we were taking5

y

proper actions for it with tue administrative control we had.g

. . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _
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WEL/ab6 1 Q From a safety standpoint, Mr. Banks, was it the
,

Y 2 plant's opinion, based upon some reasoned cor.sidsration,

3 that in terms of relative priorities that tnere were other

4 backup systems that would serve tne function of the door?e
,

5 I'12 really trying to understa.ad for sure why it

6 was that you didn't fac1 that it was necessary to give this

7 particular iten the highest priority and fit an alc.rm in
i

8 within a couple of months after you decidad ttat it should be

g done.
1

10 A As identified, us already had flooding-type

39 alarms down there that ware used for telling us how zauch

12 water was in this area, so tue operators knew what was down
,

! there. We were getting a snift inspection down there, so if13

14 there was flooding down there, tne biggest problem would be

15 tnat it would crents a limitirg condition of oparating condi-

16 tions required to shut down the plant.

37 It was more of an economical loss to the company
:

18 than it would have been c. nuclear safety loss.
;

'

Q Is it your feeling that the administrative con-gg

! trols have functioned as they were supposed to, although hot |20

na essarily foolproof? An alarm in itself I guess would not21.

'

prevent the door from being left open. But have the adminis-22

i trative controls been followed? Ig,

A To the best of my knowaldge they have been.. y

g Q Turning next to a separate problem, the augmentedv
,

.

J G .
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WEL/eb7 1 offgas issue, could you please describe something of the

2 history of the plant's involvement with t. e augmented offgas

3 system and, particularly, thc. currant ple.:s for modification

4 or repair of the augmented offgas system?
,

5 A Yes, I can.

6 What I would like to do- I believe you have a

7 sketch there of this augmented offgas system, and I would

8 like the Chairman and Dr. Leeds to have it. They saay better

i g understand what we're talking about.

10 (Documents distributed to the Board.)

! tg I think there has been a lot of discussion about

: 12 the offgas system and the augmented offgas system. And I'r.

13 not sure people appreciate what we're talking about some-'

times.'

14

Iin. JoiES: fir. Chairman, would it be approprie.te15
i

16 to have this figure identified as Applicant's Exhibit TT?
a

C11AImwi SMIT 11: Yes, it would. But when it comesj 97

time to read the testimony, it rec.lly is convenient to have
18

; it bound into the transcript.gg

f MR. JOIES: That's fine if it's acceptable tog

f everybody. I think you're right.
21

4

CHAIEW4 SMITII: All right, let's do that. Let'sg

bind into tine transcript at tais point the Brunswick offgas{ g
.

chart.y

(The document follows ), .
;

i

e

+ ea
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WEL/eb8 1 BY MP.. JONES:

b)
U 2 Q Would you proceed, Mr. Banks?

3 A (Witness Banks) As you'll notice on the skaten
i

~ 4 in front of you-- I'll give a little explanation of wnat's

5 there.

'

6 We've got Unit Number 1 and Unit Number 2 main ;

7 condensers, and from those main condensers we have tne steam-
,

8 jet air ejector, SJAE. Those are tne steam-air sjsetors the.t
.

9 pull the noncondensible gases out of the condensers when the .

;

j 10 units are operating.

j ti THe monitors that we show there are located on

i
'

12 both units. Those are radiation monitors that measure the
i

13 amount of activity passing those points. It goes into tne

'

34 combined piping system.

15 The piping system is underground. It just circles

16 around underground to assure delay time. It was designed for

i g7 30 minutes actually delay time, and it turned out to be from

16 45 to 47 minutes in actual operation.

19 After it passas through the underground pipiny,

! 20 it gets a delay to allow for decay of short-lived activity.
!

1
i 21 It passes through the filter house and from there it goes

,

j |
t

-

22 into the stack and is discharged from the plant.'

i I,

|
'

( 23 As noticed, there is also a monitor on the stack |

:

y that is used for identifying the activity that actually goes

i

up too stack.'

25
!

I
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:

WEL/eb91 At the filter house, that is where the explosion
-'

' 2 took place that was discussed earlier in the testimony.

3 As can be seen, I h$ven't talke.d about the

4 augmented offgas system because tnat has no bearing upon this

i 5 situation. It was a hydrogen buildup in that building. l

,

6 There was a spark from electrical equipment and the hydrogen
1

7 exploded in tnat building. That was put back into operation
,

!

8 in just a matter of a few days, and everything was back to.

! 9 normal as far as normal operation.

10 How we get to the augmented offgas system unich

13 is the AOG.

12 At this period of time the AGO system was blanked

13 out. It was not even in operation. The flanges there were

14 in place. The system had not been operating.

15 To give some background on that AOG system,

16 the AOG system was an after-original-design change to the

17 plant. When the proposed Appendix I came out in 1971 and

18 it looked like the requirements of proposed Appendix I were

going to be bequired as an actual requirement on tna plant,19

20 we worked with our architect-engineers and put in there tuis

21 augmented offgas system tnat was designed by Air Products.

|

22 Now the system had never been in operation in a
|

J plant of this size. We're talking about a new system, a23
.

new design, a new concept for this use. -( y

j The system was purchased and delivered in 1974
25

.
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WEL/eb10 1 and 1975 to the plant. Unit 1 got their system equipment

.
2 delivered in 1975. After coupleting tne fabrication and

l

3 installing the system, the preoperational test of the system--

~

4 There were many field changes that had to be

5 made because while installing the system, there are many new

6 designs and with the vendor making other cnocks, there were |
|

7 design problems with his system. so during tue installation

8 of it there were still modifications to be made within it.

; 9 So the preoperational test was ccmpleted on Unit

10 No. 1 in December of '76, and in February of '77, it was

.

11 completed on Unit No. 2.

12 The systems were tried to be put in operation wita

;
13 tha gases coming out of the plant on March the 15th of '77,

i on April 7th of '77 and on August 31st of '77. Three dif-14

15 ferent tinas we tried to put tne system into operation. Each

16 time there was a detonation tnat took place of hydrogen in

17 the offgas piping, and that flame would remain in the piping
:

18 and move itself back up near the air ejector where you nave
.

59 the highest concentration of hydrogen.
~

1 20 The flame would sit there in the pipe and would
1
'

21 burn until the. time that the hydrogen was cut off by turning

22 off the air ejeictor, or one of those type of methods.

h So after these problems a decision was made and23
,

a study was done of possibly changing out the augmentedy

offgas system with a new thermal recombiner. We worked with3
.

. .- . - .. . .- - - - . . - - - . . - . - _
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1 Atcmics Internctional with cur technical people to see if

O 2 there was a concept design which they had used for some

3 other purposes that would be feasible to put into our plant
~

4 as a hydrogen recombiner, flame thermal recembiner, so that

5 we would not have this problem in the augmented offgas system
|

6 and it could work withcut having it.
i

;

7 tie followed this through with them, and talked

f

8 with them until June of '78, when it came to us that the

9 cost of doing this, of getting the - we'd already spent,

10 $120,000 -- to actually build the system and install it

11 would run $3.5 to 5 million.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The recombiner system?

[]
13 WITNESS BANKS: Right, the recombiner system.

14 At that time, we had gone back to our technical

15 people to reevaluate other types of recombiners. We feel now

16 that we will not go to the thermal recombiner. It had many
'l

17 good looking things, but dollar-wise it's not feasible to

18 spend that kind of money.for the final results. We can build

~

19 a whole new system for that kind of neoney.
:

20 So there are on the market other types of

21 recombiners which we feel will do the job, and in the

22 process of talking to those technical people in the plants |

23 that have some in operation, we are committed now to go back
i

t 24 to the Commission with what we will do by the first of I-

'

O
'

25 April, which will be other than a thermal recombiner. That

'
.
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wel 2

I we know for sure. We will give them our schedule on May 1
,m

2 of 1979, and we will give them a technical description on

3 August 1 of 1979.'

;
!

4 A preliminary investigation indicates that wo vill
'

5 have the equipment delivered and be able to ins all it during

6 the refueling outage in 1981. !

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would this be an appropriate time

8 for me to ask some questions about the technical aspects of

9 this?

10 MR. JONES: Pardon?

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would this be a good time for m

12 to ask about some of the technical aspects?

13 MR. JONES: Yes, I would think so.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Of course, I understand it

'
15 perfectly, but there any be some members of the public thet

16 don't know what these little bow tics are on the chart.

17 (Laughter.)

18 EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD

19 BY CHAIRMAN SMITH:

20 0 As I understand it, the hydrogen which exploded and
1

21 la :er was allowed to burn, I learned yesterday was as a result

i 22 of disassociation of the hydrogen atoms from the oxygen atoms
<

,.

'
. 23 in steam in the condensing phase.

,

'

( 24. A (Witness Banks) That's a major contributor. We

C
,

25 also have air in-leakage which adds some to it.

-. . . . - - . .. -_ . . . - - _ _ - . -
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i
;

IfEL/mpbl 1 Q And this is at the point where the steam has
,,J f1ws;

wel2 2 come into the turbine room? I thought of the reactor where-

3 it disassociates and where the air gets into it.

/ 4 A That's correct.

5 0 llow, hou would this differ from a problem uhich

6 would be caused by a fossil plant at this peint?

7 A The difference here between a fossil plant or a

8 pressurized water plant, gee, is that you de not have the

9 disassociation that takes place in the reactor coming into

10 the condenser.

11 As far as the function and what the air ejector

12 does, that's the same at all steam plants.

() 13 Q But you don't have the disassociation?

14 A That's correct.

15 0 And it's because it's a boiling water plant that

16 you have it here?

17 A That is correct.

18 Q Okay.

19 Now, how does the radioactivity get into the

20 hydrogen?

21 A What we have is activation that takes place

22 from the water passing through the core region of the reactor,
,

23 plus we have possible corrosion products that could be
'

~

(# . 24 carried over. And we also have fuel leakage where there
i '

'

25 are some noble gases that would leak out of the fuel, or it

| t
I
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I
, EL/mpb2 may be some whr.t we call in-fuel fabrication on the surfaces'

'V 2 and near the surfaces. There are some impurities that are-

..

3 left. These get fissioned,'and they are part of the bach-

T' 4 ground that you receive out of the core. And tnese pass

5 over with the steam as noble gases and few particulates,

6 and they are pulled out of the' condenser by the air ejector

and 7 and pass through this area.
WELandon
WRBloom 8

flws
9

10

11

12

13
,

14

15

16

17

18

.

19

!20

|

21 '

22
g,

. 23 \

|

24 |{
2s

!
2
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WRBloom/wbl 1 Q And this contamination of the ste m. is enticipated

^$0 WELandon
-(9 2 in the design of the plant?

3 A Thatis correct,

c 4 Q One final question. So then the filter house

5 where there was the explosion, this is even farcher removed

6 from the actual reactor containment?

7 A' That's correct. None of this-- The augmented

8 offgas system and'the filter houses are out by the stack area.

g They are not located in the reactor building.

10 Q You have the-- First you have, between the

;; reactor you have -- and the explosion, you have the turbine

12 room. Then further removed is the filter house where the

13 explosion took place? i

14 A Physically the location was-- That's not the case.

15 Schematically-wise, yes, on the system. But not on physical

16 location of buildings.

97
. DIRECT EXAMINATION (Resumed)

xxxzxxx BY MR. M ES:18

gg Q I have one further question on the augmented

'

| 20 offgas issue. Do you know where the eight-year estimate

|
came from, or do you recall whether CP&L ever said to the NRC i21

22 that it would take eight years to modify the augmented off-
.-

( gas system? |g
l

A (Witness Banks) I have no personal knowledge of- y

where it came from. I have talked with IsE Atlanta, and I thirkg

.

e
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B/wb2 1 their response yesterday of how it came about is probably

2 where it came. Because their inspectors were talking to the
!

3 people at our plant, and at the time they went to Washington i
I
1-

4 they were talking of two to five years to get the thing '

5 resolved.

6 Q Now I have one final and fairly quick question

7 for you on the diesel generators.

8 Could you explain why, in the plant's opinion,

9 it was necessary to obtain special bottles for sampling

10 the oil in the diesel generators, particularly 3 and 4?

11 A Yes. And I think we have toback up there to

i
12 decide why we called Mobil. Mobil lubricants-- we have a

-

e ~w
(gj 13 contract with the Mobil Company that they provide us a survey

14 of our plant of all the lubricants that we use in our plant.

15 They run the analysis on our oil for us. They make all the

16 recommendations as to what we do uith' lubricants for our

17 major equipment at the Brunswick plant.

18 So the lubrications that we used, the decisions

19 that we make are based on recommendations that we get from

20 Mobil Oil.

21 So this is the reason we use their sample bottles.

22 We don't go down and . grab ours which may have some contamin-

. 23 ation or something in them. They provide the sample bottles
'

fis 24 that fit into their system to do the analysis that they want

(' ')~

to do on all the oil that we heve.25

I
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WRB/wb3 1 So in this particular case when we discussed the
-

_
2 diesel problem with them they wanted to take the normal

3 samples and run a total analysis on the oil, as well as

( 4 the concern of the fuel oil.
; %

5 Ue discussed the fuel oil with them. Our people

6 searched the records and felt comfortable of how much went

7 in them. On the one diesel we were able to determine from

8 previous records that there had been approximately 110 gallo s.n
,

9 put in there.

10 We have to keep in mind that the compacity of

i 11 this oil system is, it's a 1000-gallon oil system.

; 12 On the~other one we put in about 55 gallons.

] 13 If you put.that in perspective, if you took
1

J

14 half a pint of kerosene and dumped it in the crankcase of
.

15 your car right now, you could drive your car to California

| 16 and back and I don't think you would have any problem with it.

17 Because when I was young and raised in the country, in the
i

18 wintertime up north we used to do that to our cars to be able
,

19 to start them in the morning.-

.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well that amount of dilution

21 and reduction of viscosity would be within the changes thatr

22 are normally attendant to temperature changes?
I ,

(. 23 WITNESS BANKS: Yes, it would be. And it would

; 24 also be due to the fact.that on diesel engines, in their

" (O :
25 design there's a normal amount of fuel oil that does leak

6

6

!
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o

WRB/wb4 1 into the oil systems. That's why you have to periodically

5,_
'

2 sample them.

'
3 CHAIRMAN SRITH: But with the need for the

4 sampling bottles, wasn't Mobil indicating that the problem
i(

5 would go beyond just viscosity?

6 WITNESS BANKS: They were saying it's best to make [

7 sure there's not something beyond viscosity.

8 BY MR. JONES:

9 0 Mr. Banks, I said that would be the last one.

10 Let me renege and do one more.

11 When you received the HPCI tech spec change on

12 the delta-T question, did that tach spec change require

13 immediate action on its face?

14 A (Witness Banks) No, that tech spec change would

15 not have required immediate action, as you look at it.

16 Because what it was doing was taking something out of tho

17 tech spec, eliminating something. And whether we did something

18 extra or not, that is hwat we are allowed to do beyond

19 the, regulations.
.,

: 20 Also, I'd like to reclarify something else from

| .

21 yesterday that I heard. It was stated that it was easy toL

i

! 22 go down and take off a couple of wires, and that would have

-

23 ended it. I can say this: that I know quite a few IEE

(~ 24 inspectors, and if I went down at any time on any system

('h >

25 and took off a couple of wires where I hadn't had an' 4

e
i
!

.

O

A
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WRB/wb5 f engineering review of it, and if it was a modification and

O:y 2 I didn't have a Plant Nuclear Safety review of it and

3 actually had it documented in a modification package, I

4 would have two or three more infractions given against me.

'

5 Q Mr. McDuffie,--

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Did you understand Mr. Cantrell

7 to say that he would have thought that would be possible

8 without those preliminary safeguards, or preliminary pre-

9 cautions?
.,

10 WITNESS BANKS: I think it could have been inter-

11 preted that way.

12 BY MR. JONES:,

13 0 Mr. McDuffie, a question came up earlier in the
:

~

14 hearing relative to the cost of the site preparation work

'
15 performed under the original exemption prior to theissuance

i
16 of the construction permit.

| 37 Have you had a chance to check your records, and

18 can you provide some further explanation of.the basis for

tg the original estimate of 4.5 million dollars as the cost of

20 pre-CP work which was scheduled to be done under the exemption?

21 A (Witness McDuffie) Yes. I have the money that

22 was spent during that period and until we received the CP.

h 23 In late 1973, from my ' informal discussions

C 24 with the NRC it became apparent that we would not get our

25 construction permit until -- at that time we were estimating

.

. _ _ . _ , . _ - _ _ . . - . _ . , _ .._________ _ _ _ _ . ~ _ _ . . . . . _ . _ _ _ - . _ . . _ . . -. . , _ . . . _
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W I the middle of 1974. And there were certain site activities

O_ RB/wb62 that could be accomplishec and were not safety-related.,

3 So we asked for permission, or an exemption to perform some

4 of these jobs that would have helped the schedule later on.<

5 We estimated that the work would cost 54,550,000

6 and that none of these activities would be completed during

7 the six months but would reach the point that it would help

8 us later.

9 During the period January 1974 to June of '74 we

10 spent S4,579,000 on these exemption items.

11 Now we did not get the permit at that time, and

12 later in the year the hearing was stopped, the licensing

i 13 process stopped. But we had to stay at the site from then

14 until the permit was received in '78. And some of the I
'

; 15 exemption items were continued. And actually we spent
a

! 16 $9.4 million on these exemption items from June of '74 until

: 17 the permit was received last January.

18 CHAIPl4AN SMITH: What was the figure, sir? |

19 WITNESS McDUFFIE: $9.4 million. |

20 Now, 3.1 million was spent, above the original

21 estimate 3.1 million was spent for-- J

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: This is 9.4 plus 4.5?

h 23 WITNESS McDUFFIE: Right; during the three and |
i.

S 24 a half year period after the initial six months. |
'

|
Now if we had started work at the end of six25

1

l

|
|
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WRB/wh7s 1- months as originally had buEn planned,we would have started
f3

2 installing the equipment ihi the plant. But with everything

'
3 shut down and material still being received, it was neces-

,

e

4 sary t6, grade dd!ditional storage yards -nd build many ware-r
. 'c h

'

5 houses, some with humidity controls in them. And we spent
<-4 -

C 67 3.1 million on construction of warehouses and storageg

J! , ,

h 7 f acilir.ies and things of that nature.

8 During the start in 1974 of the--, ,,

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm sorry; would you repeat
; .),

10 that last statement, about the storage buildings?
,,

11 ' WITNESS McDUFFIE: The storage buildings. During

- 12 the three and a half year period we spent 3.1 million ad-,,

$3 ditional doilars on clearing and grading and constructing
,

'

14 our warehouses to store the material that was being received.

I 15 CHAIR!EN SMITH: Okay. How that is in addition
m .

; 16 to the 9.4?

!, [ 17 WITNESS McDUFFIE: No; I'm now giving you a break-
_

~

18 ,down of the 9.4.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.'

20 Would you regard that 3.1 as being a part of the.--
, ,

')

at This'was temporary storage?
i .,

21, WITNESS McDUFFIE: Yes. Storage and protection

23 for the equipmcat.2 You see, at the site we have material [-{'
fU s'

,

24 for two units. t
~

* .

1 ) CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes. We've seen it.25
. .

.

bp

<> ?
,

t.

%)! ,

'
.A , ;

. . . ~ , .. . . _ . . , _ . -

, ,,,. ')[ . ' _
. __. __, ,.,__.,.__..._._......_,_.[[~,..,, . - - _ , . , _ . .
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l

WRB/wb8 1 Would you regard this as being an activity that

2 the company requires, that would either have to be under

3 - the exemption,or something the company could do with or,

- 4 without NRC approval?
,

5 WITNESS McDUFPIE: Certainly it was necessary
i

6 that we protect the equipment. And the exemption had given

7 us permission to construct warehouses.

8 During the exemption, of course, we started

9 excavating for the plant. And during the six months we were

'

i 10 going to excavate just one quadrant so that we could get an

11 early start on concrete when the permit was received. We
a

12 had a contractor mobilized with a large force of equipment.

13 So we did not stop excavation immediately when the job was

14 rescheduled. We found a fault that ran through one corner

15 of the excavation, and ue vanted to continue e::cavating for

j 16 .the entire four units so that we could determine the . extent

17 of any geological problems. And this work caused an additione.1

18 2.5 : illion dollars.
.

19 Then in 1977 we resumed relocation of a main line

20 railroad track which did run through the area where the main

dam will be built. This had been covered in the exemption.21

22 And on the relocation of this railroad we spent 2.9 million.
,

23 So during the time prior to receiving the permit [h
., y we, of course, didn't do anything that was not covered by )

the exemption, but it did spread over:four years instead of25
,

: i
t

|
'

=
1
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,WRB/wb9 - I - the originally planned six months.
f
-( -2 BY MR. JONES:,

i
a

3 Q Mr. McDuffie, is it correct to say that the

( 4 4.5 million dollar estimate originally made was for work that i

5 you anticipated doing in the six months that you thought was

6 . remaining prior to issuance of the' construction permit?

7 A (Witness McDuffie) That's correct.

8 Q And at the time you made that estimate you

.

9 assumed that the additional site work which was technically

10 authorized under the exemption would be actually accomplished
i

11 after you received the CP7

A That's right; based on receiving the CP in the12
|;

13 summer of '74.>

14 Q And when, in fact, the plant was delayed and''

'

15 the CP was not issued, then that enlarged the scope of the
|

16 work that you could do under the exemption, or planned to

1

| 17 do under the exenption, as opposed to under the CP?

18 A Very much. It certainly enlarged _our warehousing

19 requirement considerably.

20 DR. LEEDS: Mr. McDuffie, does the 3.1 million

; 21 on warehouse construction include the laboratory and the

22 training facilities?

h 23 WITNESS McDUFFIE: No, sir. This is money spent.

.

24 at the Shearon Harris plant site.

25 DR. LEEDS: Okay.

t-

f
.

,
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WRB/wb10 1 WITNESS McDUFFIE. Dr. Leeds, we've got over
O

2 100 acres of storage out there. |

l3 DR. LEEDS: Yes, I saw that. j

i

g 4 WITNESS McDUFFIE: This plant, when it was ;

5 originally started, was going to be in operation in 1976,

6 the first unit. Then it was changed to '77 by the time we

7 had the exemption.

End 1C 6 DR. LEEDS: If I'm correct, you have all the

9 equipment, all the major items of equipment and many of the

10 smaller items .of equipment for two units out at the site;

11 is that correct?

12 WITNESS McDUFFIE: We have the vessels for the

13 nuclear steam supply system stored at the site for two units.

14 That's the reactor vessels and the sixteen generators, plus
; 15 much of the auxiliary equipment.

3.160 16 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, that concludes the

; 17 direct examinntion of the witness, and they are available

18 for cross-examination.

19 If I may, I would like to ask if we could take

20 a short recess before we go into cross.

21 CHAIRLIAN SMITH: Let's take a fifteen-minute

22 recess.

k. 23 (Recess)

24 CHAIRMAN SMITII: We're ready to proceed.
,

\
25 We'll begin with the Attorney-General, Mr. Erwin,

t

!
,

- _ _ . v,,. -- , _ . _ . . . _ , _ _. _ . _ . - . _ - . . _ , _ . . . . _ _ , , - - . _ _ , _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _.
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WRB/wbll I and then the Staff.

'O' 2 MR. GORDON: I have no cross-examination,,

3 Mr. Chairman.

' 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Erwin.
*

5 CROSS-EXAMINATION

xxxzxzx 6 BY MR. ERWIN:

7 Q Mr. Jones, in response to the other Mr. Jones'

8 question this morning' you discussed the earnings improvement
- ,

9 program of 1974 that had been previously alluded to, and.

i

10 the suspension of -- and you said your policy of paying
i

11 competitive wages,which had been in effect for thirty
:

12 year prior, was suspended on that occasion; is that correct?,

13 A (Witness Jones) That's correct.

14 Q Now the policy had been in effect since the early,

.

15 forties; is that right?

16 A That's my understanding. It was started before,

17 my time. It was in effect when I came to the company in

18 1951. l

|

| tg Q After the great depression of the thirties? I

20 A Oh, yes.
.

21 Q And you have no knowledge as to whether any
.

22 such....

( Describe what the effect of the earnings improve-i 23

24 ment program was on the wage scale of the CP&L.

25 A Well as a part of that, on I believe it was

I

;
.
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WRB/wbl2 I February 1st, 1974, I believe it was, or '75, there was a

-2 salary cut instituted completely across the company, 5 percent

3 except for the sixtean top executives: they took a temporary

- 4 10 percent eslary cut. This was in effect for three or
.

5 four months before it was restored. And this was when we

6 suspended the policy, temporarily suspended the policy on

7 salaries and wages.
I

S 0 But the carnings improvement program itself was,

9 a larger program?

10 A Oh, yec. This was a minor part of that. The

11 earnings improvement program had started earlier than this.
4

12 And was when we didn't get the action we needed from one

: r 13 of our retail rate cases that we had to resort to this.
t

14 This was sort of the last thing, we left this to the last.

O In other words, you were suffering from you all15 !

16 describe as regulatory lag; is that right?
,

17 A This is correct.
;

| 18 Q And so what you did was undertake this earnings

19 improvement program, including'the suspension of the -- the
i

20 reduction in wages, so that -- you know, you reduced wages
,

21 and did other things in the earnings improvement program so

22 that you could continue to pay common stock dividends; is

f( 23 that correct?

t ( 24 When you say " earnings," you mean earnings

25 distributable to common shareholders?
.

:
..

!,

,
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IWRB/wbl3 A Well we did continue to pay dividends during '

2 this period. --if that is the question; if thet's responsive

3 to your question.

4 O All I'm trying to establish is the purpose of

5 the earnings improvement program. The title would lead one

6 to believe that the purpose was to continue to pay common

7 stock dividends, would it not?

8 A It was to show to the financial community that

9 we were sound, that we could pull out of a temporary situation

10 like this. Because we did have a big financial program, we

11 had to construct these plants; certainly.

12 0 All right. But this was not only-- Was there

D 13 a time during the period in question in which your operating[Q
14 revenues, as shown in pur annual statements, did not equal

15 your operating expensos? Do you remember?

16 A I'd better not answer that. Because, you know,

17 this is not my area. It's probably a matter of record, I'm

10 sure.

19 0 But the decision was made on the part of manage-

20 ment to cut salaries at this time, rather than to fail to

21 pay common stock dividends? In other words, you did cut

22 salaries, but you did not -- and you continued to pay common
-

23 stock dividends?

24 A We did continue to pay dividends. The dividendef

25 was not increased during this period, but we did continue to''

I

|
i

.
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WRB/wbl4 1 pay them.
/_3

2 Could I add: If we had to do the decision againr

!
3 it would be the same. Because the worst thing that could !

I
4'

happen is to cut out the dividend. One company almostI

5 wrecked the indurtry one cima in doing that, and it could

6 have taken other maans, in our opinion.

7 0 You're referring to Consolidated Edison?

8 A Yes, sir. I don't think the utility industry has

9 recovered yet from that.

10 0 And that was in the spring of 1974, was it not?

11 A I couldn't tell you the date.

12 O Now that was my next question: If you should

() 13 encounter a similar period of financial difficulty, a similar

14 period of economic recession, a similar period of -- what

15 shall we say? -- regulatory lag, inflation outpacing your
i

16 rate increases, you would do exactly the same thing?

17 A Well if all the situation was identical -- which

'

10 it will never be identical again -- if the decision was left

19 to me that's exactly what I would propose to do. But you
i =

| 20 would never encounter exactly the same situation again.

21 And I can't project what the situation might be.

22 But you take n look at everything,i, and then you

23 make -- management tries to make a prudent judgment in view

| )
'

|
'- 24 of those circumstances. And I certainly cannot sit here and !

b- '

! 25 Project what we may do when I ' ann't know all the situation. l
i

,

. .
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i. WRB/wbl5 1 Q All right. But the worst thing in your mind

2 is to fail to pay a dividend?
i-

3 A No, I did not say that.

F 4 0 You didn't say the worst thing would be to fail

5 to pay a dividend?

6 A I don't recall having said that was the worst

7 thing that could happen. Maybe I did. If I did, it's a

8 very serious thing. And I think when there's other means

9 available to you, certainly that that's right at the bottcm

to of the totem pole in my opinion.

11 This is just my opinion. I'm no expert in the

12 financial area: now remember this.

13 0 I'm sorry, Mr. Jones, but I overheard you just a

14 moment ago to say the worst thing to do would be to fail to

15 pay a dividend.

16 A Well I said one of ti.e worst things in my

iOP nien would be that . Because I think it would have long17

18 time detrimental effects.

tg CHAIRMAN SMITH: He was speaking in tha context

20 of demonstrating to the financial community.

21 IIITNESS JONES: This is correct.

22 MR. ERWIN: Mr. Chairman, in the context of--

( CHAIRMAN SMIT 11: I don't want to interfere. You23
]

- y go ahead.

25 MR. ERNIN: In the context in which I asked the

.
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WRB/wbl6 1 question it was the decision to cut sal. aries in order to

2 pay dividends.-

3 CHAIR!!AN SMITH: Okay.

4 MR. ERWIN: And I think he--'

! 5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. You're pursuing a course

6 of cross-examination that I don't have any quarrel with.

7 I just want the questions to be clear and the answers to be

8 clear.

9 MR. ERWIN: I do, too. And that's why I inquired

10 again of Mr. Jones as to whether or not he remembered having>

11 said a motaant ago that the worst thing you could do would be
'

12 to fail to pay a dividend.

13 BY MR. ERWIN:
!

f Q Is that right?14

!
15 A (Witness Jones) That's a layman's opinion. As

16 a non-financial man, that's my opinion.'

17 Q All right.

; 18 And it's worse to do that than to cut salaries,
1 -

i gg whatever the effect on employee morale, whatever the effect
i

! 20 on plant safety?
j

: 21 A We did not include plant safety. We did not do

! 22 anything in any way to compromise nuclear plant safety during

([ 23 this. Not in any way, shape or form, to my knowledge.

j -- 24 Q Well you don't believe that cutting salaries

25 affects plant morale?

! -

;
c
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WRS/wbl7 1 A Not necessarily, if you explain to the people, i

o |

2 and the people understand that you're all in this together |
!

3 and that you're all going to come out of it together, and 1

g

4 that overall you're going to treat them fairly, and you-

5 don't hide any of the facts..
6-

6 You can find exceptions in individuals, but over-

7 all -- we deal with overall -- no, sir, I do not.

8 0 All right.

I
'

g And you don't believe the earnings improvement

10 program, or that some of the-- What other aspects were there

11 to the carnings improvement program?

12 7 A Oh,"there were a lot of them. We did E.ll. kinds of
,

13 things.(]
14 0 You triedta cut corners , didn't you?

15 A But it. did not interfere with our nuclear plants
|

16 in the construction program. It was to our advantage not to. I

j7 Q Youtried to cut corners so that you could find,,

18 money within your own organi=ation, by economizing in various

gg waye',to improve your earnings; isn't that basically the form

20 and function of the earnings improvement program?

A ch, yes, sir. And I can trot you out a laundry21

22 list of some of the things we did, if it would be helpful to

,

y u, sir.
23

0 You set priorities within your organization?

O(.
24

-

A Yes, sir.~

25
.

e
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WRB/wb18 I Q All right.
.

2 And you allocated resources in ways that were --'

,

1

'

3 that you considered best directed to improve your earnings?

(' 4 A As long as we did not interfere with our nuclear

5 plants. Because those were the things that wara going te

| 6 help us come out of this more than anything else.

7 Q All right.

8 But this was top management? The earnings

9 improvement program was mandated from the very top, was it

i 10 not? i

!

!, 11 A When you say "from the very top," it was' conceived

i 12 by the senior management and supported by all department
]

,

13 heads. All of them had input. We sat down and we didn't

14 just say we were going to do this, we said "How can we do it?

;' 15 and What can we do?"
j .

| 16 I want to take this opportunity to tell'you that
!
*

17 our employees come through in a shining manner. We are
i

I 18 terrifically proud of them. They knew we were in a tough
I .

i 19 situation and they got right with us and they? helped us out. !

*

4 i

| 20 'And we are very mudt indebted to them.
!

21 Q All right.
I
j 22 You are including in those, of course, the
; I

! 28 People who were working the 80-hour weeks?'
-

i

(' 24 A A lot of them; yes, sir.

25 Q And those people who were working those 80-hour

.

e

0

9
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| WRB/wbl9 1 weeks are still with CPGL, aren t they?8

| 2 A A lot cf them are. Some of them aren't.
I

3 But there were coraa uho never worked eighty hours a week

-

4 or who navar worked sixty hours a week who aren't with CF&L.
!

5 So we have all hinds of reasons.

: 6 Q What happened to the many individuals identified
i

7 by Mr. Cantrell Who left Brunswick?,

8 MR. JOJES: Objection. I don't think there is

p any foundation for the question relative to "many individuals.'

10 It's an unquantified number and I don't think there has been

11 any testimony to support this.

12 MR. ERNIN: Mr. Chainnan, I believe the quantity

13 is specified in the testimony of Mr. Cantrell, in his

14 attachment.

15 CHAIIU!AN SMIHT: I don't recall quantities.

16 MR. DRMIN: Ho ntaaed specific individuals. I

17 will try to find this in his-- I'll try to find this.

93 CHAIRMAN SMITH: In his handwritten notes he

jg showed-- In the context of his testimony-- Those weren't

20 tpeople who left the employment of CP&L.... I don't recall.

21 WITHE 11S JONES: As I recall, there were probably

22 some of them but not all of them. There were transfers and.

k all involved in this. I don'tknow how many, but some I23

,. y would say did leave the employ.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: There's'no use debating it.25

L_ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ________ ________ __ ___ _ _
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WRB/wb20 I Mr. Cantrell is here.

2 That was turnovar in plant management, wasn't it,

3 Mr. Cantrell?

' 4 MR. CANTPELL: I believe it was some of both.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Cantrell just said from the

6 back of the room that he believes it was some of both.

7 Do you want to pursue it? Whatever you want to

8 do, Mr. Erwin.

End ID 9
2A flo

10

11
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.
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2L
WRS/ebl I BY 112. EMIU:

,

Of1sld 2 g now , ,.2. Jones, en page 4 of your te.stimony in

|
3 answer to the --

I' 4 A (Mitness Jones) nThich page, cir? 3

!

5
|

0 Page J cf your testimony. ;

I

f It rayc: I6

7 "What ic your gonoral rcaction to these

6 claims?"

9 -- referring to the certain questions concerning tne basic

subject matter of tait, hat. ring. i10 '

!

\
-

11 And your ranponce is initicily, as you uays,
3

12 "As to Mr. Cantroll's concorns in
'"

13 general, we vould be thu last to take incuo....
)'8

14 that uo have had problena. . . .or ther. the drunswich
'

I
'

gg starcup crgLnization worked longer nours titen was

1G desircbic. Cur mcjor point of disagreeucat would |

17 be ove.r the root cause of these probier.u and the

18 i icplications to be drawn...."

to You any that from your vantagc point thana

20 ". .. . wore the inevitablo concequenc.S of an un-

21 foreseeable cct of more basic problems which bogan

22 .... oar 31er....the inevitable connaquanco of an

( unforeseeable set of more basic problems whica23
'

7 y began much earlior."

i 1
'

A Ye , air, I do.25

u-
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WRB/ab2 1 Q All rignt.

b'v 2 Now ''the inevitabla consequenca" implies to me

3 that there was absolutaly nothing that CP&L could do to

( 4 prevent the tnings, tne couplaints that Mr. Ca.ttrail had. Is

5 that the intent that you had in mind when you used the words

6 " inevitable conssquence"?

7 A well, whethor it was those exact events-- Maybe

8 hindsight would have taken care of those, or ne would have

9 called us on some of the others, but I would say tae maximuu.

10 affort all through this job on everybody's part was put forta.

11 Sure, he aalled un on some things. ':' hat's his.

12 job, to catch us on things. 11e's not interested 1.6 looking

13 at the good tnings we do. His job is to get us on the things

14 that we don't quite measure up to, whether it's outside

15 guidelines or whether it's our o"n procedures which we voof

16 on. Soratimes we writo procedures that hang us.

97 But as far as Mr. Cantrell -- and he's rightly

18 so -- we either followed them or we didn't follow taam.

10 Q so you're essentially revising your testimony

20 that a number of those issues that Mr. Cantrell identified

21 or the number of problems that Mr. Cantrell identified were

22 not inevitable, that they were within the control of CP&L

(- 23 management? ''

'
'

f y A Well, I don't mean to be revising it. If we're

25 playing semantics now , I say no contest. My intent is not to

'

l
.
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. tJr&/eb3 1 change my testimony. It's what I tried to say, and still

n'y 2 what~I believe.,

3 Q Well, but if you can do something about a circum-

4^

stance, that circumstance isn't inevitable, is it?

5 A I guess technically you're corract.

6 0 I don't maan technically, I mean like you use the

7 word every day of your life.

8 A No, I r u lly don't use it often.
4

9 Q Maybs not. But whenever you use it.

10 I uta.n isn't it CP&L's basic defense to thesa

| 11 allegations that they were tne inevitable consequence of an

12 unforeseeable set of more basic problems?
;

^

13 Mr. Banks, I believe, or Mr. Utley, I forget

! 14 wnich, refers to it later in their testimony. Thuy specifically

15 quote the state:acnt.

16 h We aced to get this thing back in perspective.

17 Now this whole hearing has been on the basis of

f 18 here war a set of rules and guidelines in place back here
:

j 19 when we started, why didn't we learn to get with those? This

20 is not the real world. There's no resemblance to the guide-

21 lines and what we have to do now to what was in place and

| 22 wnat we had to do back there.
;

23 It's like running as hard as you can, doing every-i (, *
;

-

24 tning you can, but you still can't gain as much as you want i

! 25 to because you're running after a bus all the time that's |

l
'

.
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I
WRB/eb4 moving away from you. This needs to be put in the proper

O-

,
context here.-

3 This is a fluid situation. Certainly we didn't

'' 4 anticipate that many changes in regulations.

5 Q But you're saying in your direct testimony that,

6 these were inevitable consequences and the consequences were

7 of a set of basic problems which you had no way of foreseeing
'

8 at all. Is that right?

i 9 A Under tne regulatory changes, the numbers of tnem
:
!

| 10 and how they are applied and implemaated, we certainly did
!

j 11 not.

12 Q All right.

O '> =a 1 ' e it === - s * m * v = *= * te
!

14 tne testimony of Mr. Utley and Mr. Banks on page 47; beginning

i 15 on line 9 they state there:

I 16 "In the fall of 1974, CP&L's load

| 17 forecast for the summar of 1975 indicated a peak*

) 18 reserve level of only 10.1 percent without
!

j 19 Brunswick. ...A dealy in obtaining the operating

20 License.....was viewed as having a potential ad-:

i

| 21 verse impact....".

i

22 and so forth and so on.'

,

5- '23 As a result of the ECCS, the Interim Acceptance -

,

24 Criteria, you decided that you'd shoot for an operating

O'|

25 Licensa by the and of tua year, by the deadline. Isn't tnat i

J

*
i

p

_ . . - , _ ._ . . . _ _ . ._ _ . . _ _ . _ . . _ , _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ , _ . , . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ , . , _ . _ _ , . - , _ _ _
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-WRB/eb5 1 -right?

. (]U 2 A We decided. I did not decide.

3 Q When I say "ycu" I meLn CP&L corportte management.
L,<
* ( 4 A No. This was decided at a meeting I attended-

5 with these fellows, witn everybody at the Brunswich plant

6 sitting right there there in the Brunswick plant with the

7 people who knew uhat they haci to do better than I knew. And
.

8 tney wanted to try.
J

9, They also knew how important it was to the

10 company. Here we had someuhere in tne neighborhood of five

.

11 hundred million dollars tied up there. We could soe, in

1

12 spite of everything we had done, that we could just sit

13 there, and that means a lot of money because construction

! 14 loses momentum; everything.

15 I did not decido and there is not e. man at this

16 table who decided, but us participated and, in fact, I

i

17 tried to the best of my ability to show them what a huge job
'

'

gg and what a huge undcrtaking this was.

*

; gg I also explained to them what it meant to the

i 20 company if we could do it, and every-- I snouldn't say

5
21 everyone, but the consensus of that group, and certainly tne

22 fellows who had to get it done, the fellows who were going

( 23 to have to work all those hours, they wanted to do it, and

'
-

24 I supported them in it every way I could.

0 All right.25 ,

.. .

9
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WRB/eb6- I And you in fact did get your operating license,

..
2 on December 27th; isn't that right?

3 A I believe tnat is correct.
i

f '4 O The day before the deadline.

5 A Yes, sir. i

6 Q All right. '

i 7 Do you know what your sn===r peak for 19'}5 was?
!

8 A No. But it's a matter of record. Je can look it
!

9 up.

I

i 10 Q- Did you in fact have any need whatsoever for the

] 11 urunswick Unit 2 to meat tnat sukuser peak the following year?

i 12 A Did we need it? Well, there's a chance we could
.,

13 have mat it some other way with much higher cost generation

i 14 tnat would have bean forced on our consumers. I don't know
|

| 15 tne record here. We could have met it witn much higher cost >

| 16 generation, that's for aura. We'd have met it, one way or

| 17 the other.
i

! 18 Q The megawattage represented by Brunswick 2 was

| 13 not necessary that following year for the - to meet the
!
| 20 sursuer peak, was it?
!
'

21 A At the time we made that decision we thought it-

i
'

22 was.
,

*
t y .
,

I t 23. Q But it turned out not to be?-

E 24 A It very well could have not, but then this would

25 have put us into IC turbines and these things, with the cost

,

'
,

<-_ . . . - . . .e, e-, - - - , , , - - m.y---w~,--n--m,--w--w-,-%,,,,-w+ww.-v-w-+-ww-~~-.%, ~ e w -v + = - w-e n w r *-ra'fr---ow-+r-~ -e=---*r-r-wen' -
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WRB/ab7 I right on to our consumers. We do cverything we can to nold

'M E doun the cost tc the conatuaers cacause at bact it's high

3 and we knou it's going higher. And one of our responsibilities

4 is to do averytning we can to nold it down and kaap it'

5 from going any highar than we can halp it.

6 Q You're saying that on tne suntmer peak of 1975

7 you would have had to navc used IC turbines?!

8 A I'm altaost cure of tnat. I would have to check

9 the record. There's a record we could go to. I'm going on

10 memory.

11 Q But you said that you had coralittad five hundrad
,

12 million dollars.

O- 13 A Something in tnat ordar. That's what we had

14 invested.

15 0 Isn't that tna nanic renoon for wanting to make

16 tne run for the -- for a December 27th deadline rather taan

17 the summer peak of '75?

A Sure, because tnc cost of that plant would have16

19 kept going up, plus the loss of that generation and replace-

20 ment by IC turbines or old foncil turbines or wnatsvar would

1

21 have been much greater.

i 1

22 Here we wore sitting with that investment there, |

( running tite cost up, the cost of that plant. If you just23

24 stop and don't do anything, t!1e cost doesn't stop, it'

materially rises..3

.

v

.,-e..r ., - - , - - - - - . -,s- , . - - - - , -
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WRB/eb8 1 Q But the ECCS requirements that you would nave had

O 2 to have mat after Dece:aber 28th, tnose were safety require-

3 ments, weren' t they?

4 A Well, you'd se.y they were safety related out the

5 plants operating, tnat were already operating, sera

6 operating under that criteria. And they said -- IE:, the

7 ones that were handling all of this said that if you don't

6 have an operating licenso by I believe it was the 28tn of

9 tnat year, December 20th, you cannot operate. We will not

10 issue you an operating license until this model for -- in

11 our case a GE model -- is acceptablo to them.

12 This is what we wore told. We did not view it-'

(") 13 We did not view it as a safety problem because all plants
v

14 that ,rere operating were allound to continuo to operate. mad

15 I didn't knoe of any big cafety issue involvact in tnat. And

16 plus they were going to license others. . low whetaur tney

17 did or not I don't know. But their ctatement was that tauy

10 would licensa otaars, up to tne and of that year.

19 0 You don't believe the anargency core cooling

20 system Intorim Acceptance critoria or thu emergency core
:
'

21 cooling cyctam Final Critoria are safoty related?

22 A I didn't nay that, but not to where I would not

* 23 try to operate that plant as long as 1814C blessed it.

r 24 A (Wikienn UtloW It aho MM M d"*d |

'J
25 that operating under uto Interint Acceptanca Critaria as well

__
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I
WRB/eb9 operating under the Final Acceptance Critoria was certainly

2 within safs ::argins as dotornined by r.xperts, both in i!HC

|
2

{ and in Genertl lilocv.ri Corapany cnd in W?stingnouro.

i-

*
j 0 :ut tnotic margins-- Wall, strike that.

i
E l usain, tir. Jonen, on page 19 of your tonti: con;

i

6 you state -- I rc.cca on pr.ge 4 of your testimony on line 13

7 you stato

6 "As Maccrn. Utloy and ut1kn willj

9 describo in tr.oro detail, dua to a nu:rher of

10 events, many of which woro beyond CPt.L's control,,

11 we fcil behind during tna startup of Bruntnfick

12 Unit 2. Once wo got behind, it actually took us

^

; 13 until mid- to late 1977 to stabilize taa situs-'

LJ
14 tion. An e, result, during the tim.a of cir. I

lb Cant: roll'a tenura wu ucro in tuu pacition of
i

16 hr'ving to cutablinh priorition and do a good deal

17 of chuffling and reorganizing of plant z.taff in

te order to copo with the norta of problo:ns which

to had to bu solved. In retronpact it appears to us

20 that wo did a protty good job during a difficult

21 period, and that in fact wo madu sound judgmenta

22 in octablishing priorition given thu renouroca

23 availablu to un at the tirm."

24 I'll finiuh the paragraph.

25 "Wat important, wa think wo did it
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WR8/eb10 I without colapromising public health or safety."

9 2 Knon you say you fall behind, what C.c you mean?

3 Did you feel you wcre behind the eight ball frcm taa begic-

4 ning?

5 A (Witnocc Joncc) Oh, no, cir. Well, if I did

6 I'd feel right at home because that's wilcaro I stay c.ll tne

7 time.

8 (Laughter.)

9 No. In accomplishing what our follows accota-

10 plished in ordsr to get that operating licanao, practically

11 all work, not all work but practically all work on the other

12 unit was stopped. It we.n just, oh, part construction work,
.

fl 13 part concreto, and things like this was continued, but any-
a

14 thing to do with instrumontation, controls, and all of tnese

15 tnings was-- 2 hose psople wore placed over on the Ho. 2 Unit,

16 and this did put un buhind.

17 othoraico, 000, if wo had gono normally we woulu

10 have been on our program. We would have carried the con-

Ig struction along on both of taata. Cartainly the priority

20 would have been on the unit that in farthcot ahead but wu

21 junt practically quit all significant construction as far

22 as mochanical, oloctrical systains, thin kind of thing, on the
.

23 other unit during thin period.'

24 0 When you say "the other unit" you mean --

( )
A Unit 1.~

25
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WRB/ebil I Q Unit 17
n

2 A Yes.'

3 Q And it took you -- what is it? ~~ three years to
I

4 stabilize it.,

5 Now as you says

....during the time of Mr. Cantroll's6 "

7 tenure we ucra la the position of having to estab-

8 lish priorities...."

9 What do you mean by " priorities"?

10 A Hell, you can't do everything at onos, regardlees

11 of how much manpower you've got, and how much supervision,

12 how much engineering you've got. In a situation like thie

13 you have to imagine there's literally hundreds and nundreds

14 of things to do.

15 How romabody has to not prioritit, on which you

| 16 are going to do this norning first, which you're going to do
i

17 se:nnd. If what you want to get done today doesn't get done,
1

'

10 waioh is that going to bo that gehn left off? And you raske

Ig tname priorities.
,

20 And the fellows down there had a meeting .every

1 21 morning, and yesturdt.y's priorities a m listed for this

22 morning. They're reshuffled because of whatever had happened

[ 23 during the night. And this is a regular thing. He do this

| all the time.24

25 0 Well, when you fell behind in '74 and it took you

4

L



., [
. . . .

~

'i
). ..

3586

WRB/ab12 1 to '77, don't you think that the expenditure of more moneyh 2 could have he.1 ped the problem?i .,

3 A Absolutely not. The biggest fallacy going around
4

| 4<
is wnen you've got a problem you throw mors manpower and more

5 money in it.. And you just confuse the situation. And believe !

6 me, sir, we tr.ied that and we know from experience tnat it
7 doesn't work. Money does not solve everything.

>

;
)

8 There was nothing not done down there that snould

; 9 have been done because of money, that I know about.

} to Q Now when you say that what do you mean?
i

! 11 A
i

You can only do so many things, plan so saany
i 12 things, carry so many tnings out in an orderly manner at one

i

13 time. You can put so many men on a construction job, and I've
14 seen this, until they were actually in each other's way. If1

15 you ever get more men on a construction job than they've got
,

l 16 a plan to work with, that they've got the materials to worki
a

i 17 with, and taey're going and coming and tney're wondering wnat
i

they're supposed to do, you're confusing - you're hurting13
:

13 yourself. Your productivity will go down.
I

20 Good planning and appropriate manpower for tne
i
;

21 planning and appropriate, experienced supervision is what it
i 22 takes.

;:

( 23 Q Now were you ever in that position at Brunewick?.
|

( 24 You seem to imply by your statement that you were.
I 25 - A
.

In my opinion, - and Mr. Houuffie here, he's ble
,

||

.
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|

1WRB/ebl3 construction man, he might cisagree with me -- I taink we had |
G 1

too many construction folks on the job at one tims because I- -

6 when I toured the placo, averybody was going comaplaca or

4 coming from comeplace and I couldn't find nany of them werh019 |
l

6 Everybody was clucys gcing or coming, you knou.

6 Now Mr. McDuffie Vill disagree with that, but tais

7 1 is my opinion of it. of cource I a:cpressed this to him many

6 times.

9 (Laughtar.)u

10 11ut really, planning it and having everything it

11 takes ao that most of the man- Most of the men want to

12 work, but they can only work if they've got the materiala, I

,a
( ) 13 they know what they're supposed to be working on. And that's

14 the - -

15 Q 1sut the dacicions to conmtit these peopic, the
'

decisions to concit the people coming and going and hiot1G

17 working, the decisionc to go for the Deceuber 27th deadline,

18 you know, the decisions that led to this falling bahind and

19 understaffing, as lator referred to, were made by CP6L manage-

20 ment, weren't they?

21 A Well, I don't agree with tna understaffing. Tnat

22 was no planned thing. We are hindsighting thingo now. In

('
N 23 everything I've ever dono, if you'll hindsight it, I can

(' 24 point out some of the things I could have done better.

( )
''

-

2S Q Now, Mr. Jones, I didn't state that CP&L

.

9

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



. . - . . - _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _

w- . .. .. . . . . . .
-

.. ... ... . .. - .-

.

3588 |
|

'

1# RB/ebl4 management-- I didn't ask you whether CP&L management had

U
'

,
planned to understaff c.nything. I aksad you whether or not

3 the decisions that were made that 1ed to the understa.ffing

4 were made by CP&L management. .

5 A Well, when you say "understaffing," I'm not sure

6 ,,,re ta1 king of the same thing. You're accusing us of

I understaffing. I:verything I've heard here was understaffing.

8 But we thought at the time we were putting appropriate man-
,

8 power in there that could be planned for, and that it could
.

10 be done in an orderly manner.

11 You have to remember,Mr. Cantre11, that we were

12 trying to learn how to live with QA at that time, too, and

Oi >> this was no easr seh. We were dea 11n with construction

14 peop1e and this was complete contrary to the way tney nad
:

i

j 15 always 11ved before. And we were faced witn convincing them,
,

16 look, the way you build it, it's great, but if you don't

17 have that paper there at the same time the pipe is finished' *

:

18 or this plant is finished, it's not going to operate.

19 How this was a comp 1ste1y new concept to the

' 20 construction people. So one of the biggest jobs I've ever |

21 had in my life was to convince them that Look, we're building
,

22 in a new world with new requirements, and that the paper has

23 got to be there at the same. time the work is done or we just
!

|' / 24 don't move.

25 And we read these things. We find work done, |

. _ , _ . _ _ . . _ _ . - . . _ _ . _ . . _ _ . . _ _ - _ _ _ __._. _ . _ _ ___
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WRB/abl5 I and we,didn't have the paper for it, and we go back througn

(r}
i . . , .

2 the process, trying to find the paper.

3 Also, QA requirements came on this plant after.
1

.T 4 I'we had placed the orders for a lot of equipment. Then we
!

,g, ,7;

5 had to go back and apply QA requirements on that vendor

6 'that was no part of the contract or anything else. Some-

/ 7 times they waren't prepued for it. And you try to put re-

iib quirements on a supplier that you've already signed on the
w .

* 9 dotted line with, and you've got yourself problems.

$7e were dealing in all of this area at tais time,10

.p,.

11
''

and we wara trying to learn as wo want along. There was a1
!!

'

12 lot we had to learn secause it was new, and we learned as we
,

.

13 went along.

'

14 Q You identified this trend, didn't you, as it

15 developed in the early '70s?

16: A Identifhed. as it developed? As it was put on us

37 we tried to cope wittr it, is what we tried to do in every way
s p ,

l'8 we could at that time.

'

-19 We were trying to learn. We had no way of knowing

20 how much more was coming.

':, 21 Q ~ Well, the' decision to go for the December 28th
);

22 deadline was an example of your responsa to these added
s -

(" , 23 requirement 2, was it not?
c

,
3g A Well, it was a response to a situation we found. ..

i

25 ourself in at that time. The' total organization accepted it
'

,

.-
/

|~
6! e

V

- - . . . . - . . . - - - , _ , - - .

,5, \.
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'WRB/abl6~ 1 as a challenge and wanted to do it. And tasy rose magnifi-

2 cently to it. I have never seen a group of people that

3 performed so much in eo short a time c.nd did sucn e. good job i ,

f 4 of it, and I an extremely proud of them.
...

5 0 You don't believe the English in iforld War II did

6 any better?

7 A No, absolutely not. They did it under more ad-

8 verse conditions, though, I'll surely admit.

9 (Laughter.)

10 Q So in the period of time during which- We're

11 talking about the same period of time that Mr. Cantrell is.

12 You know, the period of time, the tenure of Mr. Cantrell as

13 principal inspector at Brunswick is rougnly coincident witn

14 this period of time, isn't it?

15 A The way I recall it -- I stand to be corrected --'

I believe Mr. Cantrell came about mid '74 or maybe early '7416

i

i 17 and left in '77. This is the way I recall it.

18 0 so you not only believe, Mr. Jones, that tne

concerns that Mr. Cantrell had that led to this hearing and
19

20 that led to his many memoranda and so forth to his superiors

and so forth were not justified but, not on2.y were they not
21

22 justified, but that the circumstances that he was describing f
1

actually attest and are a credit to the CP&L management? !
. 23

A Well,Ier. Cantrell, I don't think, knew all of this
24,

that was going on. IIe came in there, he had a job to do,-and-

25

.

t

+
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WRB/ebl7 1- that was to find out if there was anything in that total

OV 2 plant that he could find anywhere that we wan't performing

'

3 exactly according to procedures and these kind of taings.

f 4 And he did that.

5 Mr. Cantrell is a very conscientious inspector,

6 in my opinion. I think he's got a job to do and he's dedi-

7 cated to do it and I do not argue with that. But I do not

8 think that he was in a position to knou all that was going on

g in the background.

10 He saw what he could, and I certainly think

11 Mr. Cantrell is entitled to his opinion. And if that was nis

12 opinion I can't quarrel with it, not by opinion. And tnis

13 is just a belief on my part.

14 I believe if Mr. Cantrell knew all that was going

15 on, what we was trying to do and how hard we were working

16 and the many good things, then he might have had a different-

17 pinion. But that's speculation on my part.

18 0 But the general import of lines 16 and 17 and 18

gg and 19 of your tesHwmy on page 5 is that you think you

20 should wear your operating experience over this period of time
i
'

21 at Brunswick as a badge of honor and not a --

A Yes. And I think you would agree with it in22

23 omparison with other companies, what they've been able to(
y accomplish, not me personally but our people. Yes, sir.--

Q Thank you.25

i
!

_s,a. s .
.
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WRB/ebl8 1 A (Witness Utley) There is one other point tnat

2 needs to be made here.

3 This was also a joint effort on NRC's pa rt. This

(~' 4 work burden that was put on us put a burden on NRC with

5 regard to inspections as well as the review of all proceduras.

6 And we were sending people to Atlanta by plane with loads of

y procedures that the NRC was required to review on short

8 notice. And they responded just as our employees did in an
,

g effort to help us accomplish this very difficult undertaking.

A (Witness Jones) I would like to add to that.10 .

jg I was in at least four meetings in the Brunswick

12 Plant - I believe it was four, at least tnat many - where

13 the inspectors had been in there and sent a large number of

14 People in there and made up a laundry list. And they sat
;

down with us and told us,."These are the things we see right15

16 n w that have got to be taken care of or we will not sign

off for this plant to get an operating license."
37

,

This was very helpful to us.
18

Now you talk about your priorities. Our prioritiesy,

switched real fast.20

Dut that was very helpful to us because if tasy21

'

saw it tney told us ahead of time.
22 ,

"Now what are you doing? If you don't do these-
' (|,:

23

things...."y

And the next time they came back, and they came

,

1

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ - _ . . - . _ . . . . _ _ . . . - _ . . . .. ._-_, _ ,. _ _. _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . _
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I
.

WRp/ebl9 real often and they put large number of pec.ple in-- We're

I grateful to them.

3 At the same time the gossip was they didn't be-

f 4 lieve there was any way in the world we could do it but

5 tney sure pitched in and did whatever tney could to nelp us

6 in this respect.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you read that last sen-

8 tence back, please?

9 (Whereupon, the Reporter read from the record

10 as requested.)

11 CHAIRIWI SMITH: Proceed.

12 BY MR. ERWIN:

13 Q Mr. Banks, on page 16 of your testimony on line

14 15, just as a matter of curiosity, it's a small point, in

15 the sentence beginning on line 13:

16 "Other information on plant operations

17 is provided by a report each morning, which con-

18 tains the plant load level and any significant

19- operating events during the past 24 hours (or

20 since Priday in the case of the Monday morning

21 report) . "

22 What does the phrase " plant load level" mean?

{ 23 A (Witness Banks) That's the power level that the
'

c 24 Plant is operating on, the number of megawatts that's coming

25 out of that plant that day.

>

- . _ _ _ . , - . _ _ _ - _ . _. - __ ._. -_
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WRB/ab20 'l Q All right.

2 And you received information on a.11 cf your

3 plants?

f 4 A That's correct.

5 Q Now on page 20 on line 23 you are asked:.

"6 Would you describe the rate of growth

7 in the numbers of CP&L personnel involved in

|

8 nuclear plant operations?"

9 And you give a figure, Figure 6, which snows an

10 increase from what appears to me to be 250 in '73 -- The

11 exact figures are in your testunony I believe, and if you add

12 them up through to about - what is it? 600-some? - in

13 1979. I,

l
,

14 How how long do you anticipate this trend to

15 continua?
i

16 A The increasing number of people, if that's the

i

97 trend you're talking about, not necessarily that curve, will

18 oontinue up through the time that we completely staff tne

19 Harris organization.

| 20 0 But do you think that tua curve will- Again,

I

| 21 these are sort of random dates and plants go into operation

22 on certain dates, and so forth. But when was the last time:

|
'

23 that you - that a plant went into operation?

A Brunswick No.1 was tne last nuclear.y

; O o And thae was --2,

|

t

. .. . . . - .
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WRB/eb21 I A Commerical operation in March of '77.
r~

2 0 So the ope.rs.tions staff in March of '77 would

3 appear to be sonsthing, on your graph, something like -- what

I 4 is it? - 700 people? Is that about right?

5 A Somes.here between 450 and 500.

6 Q And you've added another what? 100 to 1507 What

7 is it?

8 A I think about 100 people.

9 O All right.

10 And would you expect that trend to continue, I

11 mean after commercial operation of the Harris units?

12 A If you can tell lae what the regulatory people are

13 going to do for the next per'iod of time I can tell you what

2a and WRB 14 my manpower is going to do.
Landon fis

15

16

17

18

19
i

20

21

22

,

c 24

25

i

!

, _. ._ . . _ _ . . .._ _ _
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1 Q Do you attribute the rate of growth in the number

2 of personnel required almost solely.to the increase in

3 regulatory requirements?

4 A The significant increases that we have had in the

5 last year or so have been the requirements put on us by

6 additional security, additional fire protection. Almost all.

7 are attributed to regulatory requirements.
,

# 8 Q Again, on page 25 you've got a rate of increase --

9 this would be on lines 5, 6 and 7 -

10 "For example, during startup of Brunswick Unit 2, 1
.

11 we had approximately 373 personnel..."

12 and you currently have 611. And then you say you have 64
,

4

: 13 percent increase in just four years time.

14 Now, do you anticipate that you'll have 64 percent

15 increase in the next four years?

16 A I would hope not.

17 Q Do you have any reason to believe that you won't?

18 A The plant is a more stable plant, being able to

19 identify people to handle changes in workloads, and better

20 streamlined regulatory requirements. We are looking at some

i

21 other new programs within the plant, management controls.

22 We will try not to maintain the trend, even though
,

e '

( 23 regulatory may continue.
,

24 Q Now, explain that to me. Are you saying that'

|

d you're going to try to get your per-unit cost down,' or make'

25

! !

-
i
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'

L

I things more-efficient so your people will be able to deal
,

2 with increasing burdens of regulatory requirements and keep

3 at an even leval?
,

' 4j A I didn't say we would stay at an equal level. I

*

5 was saying th.:.t I would hope that we could do better managemant

6 of improving as technology improves, with computer programs

7 on documentation -- this type of thing, where we'd have to

8 respond immediately by people to handle regulatory, we'll bc

9 able to handle it better with document control systems and

10 not have to use people.

11 A (Witness Ucley) May I add to that, I think it's

12 important to realize that we are basing what our manpower

13 requirements are going to be on our best knowledge that's

14 available today, and looking at our experience and background

15 and waat's happened in regulations. And the best that we

16 can foresce the future in respect as to what could happen,

17 we do not at thic time feel that regulations is going to

18 escalate at the rate they have over the past few years,

19 particularly when you look at the fact that security programs;

20 have been installed, fire protection programs have been

21 installed, quality assurance programs have been installed --

22 I'm not sure what other programs you can think up that need

.r
b 23 to be installed, that would in any way be applicable in a

24 nuclear plant.'

25 Now, when we look at what our future manpower

*
.

. - - *
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I requirements are going to be, we're looking at this not only

2 through our own eyes, but through eyes of exparts that are

3 qualified to make these projecticns, and that is the way we

,' 4 arrive at what our manpover requirements are going to be.

S Now, if we have made a mistake and underest-, meted,'

6 we re going -to make adjustments to bring about manpower as
,

e

'

.

7 required to prcperly operate this company and to provide the
1

8 consumer with the power they need at the lowest possible cost ' l,

9 under the circumstances.

10 Q Now, en page 31 of your joint testimony - and

11 looking back, I believe it's in a series of questions that's
|

12 addressed to you jointly -- the question on line 6 is:

13 "ht.at lessons were learned from the Robinson

'14 experience?"
,

15 The first paragraph of the answer is.:
,

16 "The most signiff. cant lesson learned from the

17 Robinson experience was an appreciation for

;

18 the additional staffing required to operate'

19 a nuclear plant in order to perform regulatory
,

i

20 required testing and documentation of plant

21 activity and to develop programs and procedures

22 to assure compliance with expanding regulations.

p
b 23 The requirement for operation by detailed

|
'

procedures also necessitated a philosophical" 24

25 change in attitude and training by the personnel
i

e .

!

- . .. .
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t I~ involved in nuclear plant operations."

h'> 2 In light of what you just said in your testimony

3 about the growth in the last -- in your written testimony -

' 4 about the growth in the last four years, and what Mr. Jones

5 has said about the problems at Brunswick, don't you think you

6 didn't learn the lesson -- this lesson - from Robinson and

7 Brunswick?

8 A I don't think that's the case at all. I think we

9 did learn the lesson. I think the record shows that we

10 learned the lesson. I think the record also shows that things

11 came about that were completely unreasonable to predict, and

12- as these things came about we reacted to them in a vary

13 prudent way from a management standpoint, to get the job done.

14 We did not do the job that we feel like was

15 representativa of the standards that we set for ourselves.in

16 some areas. We intend to im.? rove on those as we go into the

17 future.

18 Q Well, you weren't the only ones who were critical

19 of your performance at Brunswick, were you?

20 A People that were being paid to be critical- of us

21 were critical of us. They made findings that they should have

22 done in carrying out their responsibilities, and I have no

23 qualms about that.

(i 24 Q All right. I can't point to it right now, but I

25 believe at some point you used the phrase, "We are now

! !
+

.* .- - - s
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1 anticipating..." I think it's probably in one of your

2 answers, Mr. Utley. You say, "We anticipate the unforeseen."

3 Isn't that the phrase, " anticipate the unforeseen?"

e 4 A We anticipate the future based on what we know'

5 about the past and what we know about the present, as to our

6 . bast ability.

7 Q But isn't there a statement in your testimony --

8 I'll look for it -

g A We have made some allowances for unforeseen

10 happenings that could take place over and beyond the precise

11 numbers that we might come out with if we allow no contingency

12 for unforeseen items.

-

13 Q Well, doesn't the record indicate to you that

14 certainly in 1974 you were not anticipating the unforeseen?

A Id n c agree with that. We did not foresee !i 15
;

; 16 entirely the situation that came about in regard to the ECCS

37 criteria problem that prevailed at Brunswick and the time

limit that was put on us to get that license, or elke we had18

3, to go back through a very rigorous reanalysis - ECCS

20 reanalysis, which in turn would have delayed the operating

date of that plant several months.
21

We did not foresee to the full extent of what theg

{ implication of that impact was. But I think we reacted to itg i,

in a very prudent way, and in no way subjected the peopleg g

O. working at the slee er the genera 1 gub11e iri any way to any
25

i
.

P
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1 unsafe conditions in respect to the operation of the nuclear

!' 2 plant.

3 I think that'c been testified to here by the NRCr
.

4 and they confirm that position.'

5 Q Now, when you say it's been testified to by the

6 NRC and they confirmd that position, who testified and what

7 position are you saying they confirmed?

8 A I'm giving you my viewpoint about the testimony

9 that's been presented at t.his hearing, and in no circumstance

10 am I aware of where they have in any way alleged that

11 Carolina Power & Light Company has operated their nuclear

12 plants in an unsafe manner.

13 Q Well, let me ask you to refer, since you made

14 that statement again -- I think it appears in the written

15 tj statement -- but since you're making it orally again, let

|t

16 me ask you to refer to Attachmant 5 of Mr. Cantrell's t

17 testimeny, an evaluation memo of the inspection on December

i1g 13 -16, 1976 at Brunswick, dated January 4, 1976 -- stricken --

19 1977.

20 MR. JONES: Mr. Utley, do you have a copy of Mr.

21 Cantrell's testimony?

22 WITNESS UTLEY: I do. I'm not positive of that...

b (Pause.)23

( 24. BY MR.. EIMIN

25 Q I'm referring to the first full substantive

i
f|

. ,,

h ee , n m m -- ~ae-. o.w.- rw we- s --r-we.~~~-,-.+=- w. ~ ~ - - - A -



_- _-_ . . -. -_ - - . . -. ._

wel 7
.

3@2

;3 paragraph of that memorandum which Mr. Cantrell - we've been

O 2 over ehts -- in which ar. Caner 11 discusses recene maneeemant
3 changes, unresolved items, items of non-compliance, previous '

~

4 reports, reportable occurrences, his concern as to technical

5 administrative capability, and then the conclusion that he,

6 reaches:

7 "The fact that CPsL has allowed this condition to

8 to continue to exist, also, leads me to question
;

g CPEL's ability to safely manage a boiling water
.

10 reactor."
t

11 Isn't that such an accusation?.

i

12 A (Witness Utley) No, sir.

13 Q Why not?,O
14 A He says there with the situations that are,

4

^

15 happening it leads him to questio.n. IIe does not in any way i

.

allege that we have operated our plants in an unsafe manner.| 16
.

f 17 I do not disagree with the intent of that finding,

; 18 what he's pointing out there.

gg CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm sorry, I missed part of that
;

20 answer.

21 WITNESS UTLEY: I said I do not disagree with the

22 things he highlights there as findings. And it's within his

y perfect right to draw his conclusion as to the way he views-

i
I %<

those findings.y,

(O ,, c=^1 ^= s Ir - ^11 ri ht- rou re not

-
,

i'

,

, +. . - * - * *
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1 agreeing with his conclusions, though?

O 2 WITNESS t*2 LEY: No, I don't agree with the,
F

3 implication of the conclusion, so to speak.

'" 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Were you going to pursue this?

5 MR. ERWIN: No, I just -- you know, you get to

6 the point where -- I was just asking whether he -- you know,

7 he's answered my question, I think. He stated that nobody

8 has questioned their ability to safely operate the plants.

9 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, I don't think there's

10 an outstanding question. I think the question was answered,

11 and I don't know what Mr. Erwin is arguing about. I don't

12 think there's any necessity - .

13 MR. ERWIN: I'm not arguing about anything.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: He answered my question.--

15 excessively.

16 (Laughter.)

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You have left the impression in

18 my mind, Mr. Utley, that you agree with the facts set forth

19 in Attachment 5, but not the conclusion. And I don't think

20 that's what your intent is. I just want to clarify that at

21 this time.
,

22 WITNESS UTLEY: Well, let me give you my viewpoint

i 23 on the findings, and w/ viewpoints on the conclusions.

24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. We're talking about-

i

25 Attachment 5 to Mr. Cantrell's testimony.

i

L
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I WITNESS UTLEY: Yes, sir.

O 2 My viewpoint on the findings, as far as I know
j 3 they are correct.

# 4 And as I viqw and understand Mr. Cantrell's

5 conclusion it is that these type things point toward in a

6 direction of unsafe operation. They do not say that unsafe

7 operations are taking place.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, I understand that. And I

9 tend to agree with you. This is a prospective thing, it's

10 precautionary. But I'm concerned about the little detail
i

11 that you put in there, and that is that you agree with the
i

12 basic facts set forth, but not the conclusion. And one
.

13 thing he says, for example, is that:
;

.

14 " Individually, each man appears to meet the

i 15 minimum qualifications for the position but
i

16 collectively I do not believe they meet the
! 17 intent of the technical specifications or

18 ANSI N18.1-1971."
,'

19 Now, you don't agree with that?

20 WITNESS UTLEY: I don't agree with'that, no, sir.

21 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, I think there's some

22 problem in reading.the memo itself, because I believe the

23 subject matter changes half way through that paragraph, which
. 24 is a fact I'm not sure I fully appreciated yesterday in5'i

i 25 recrossing Mr. Cantrell. But he starts talking about the type
:
i

,
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1 items identified as unresolved items. In previous memoranda

O,_
'

2 it would appear to me that the structure of the memorandum
t

3 would lead you to conclude that the conclusion refers back

(~ 4 to the sentence beginning with the phrase, "The type items

5 identified as unresolved. *

| 6 MR. ERWIN: Mr. Chairman, that was the exact

7 purpose - the problem that Mr. Jones has identified was the

j 8 exact purpose for which I had asked Mr. Cantrell at some

9 length, excessive length, I'm sure, to define what the

10 predicate for his conclusion was. And I think he very )

11 clearly and directly stated that it was all of the things
12 that he had identified in that memorandum,

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm only interfering with the

14 cross-examination at this point to make sure that Mr. Utley's
i

1

15 statement is not thrown back in this record out of context,
!

j 16 and he understands what he's saying, and I'm sure he does.

17 And I think he's clarified it.4

)

18 BY MR. ERWIN:

j 19 Q ON page 33 of your joint testimony, beginning with
1

!
20 the question on line 17 - this is where the direct quotation

1

21 of Mr. Jones appears - the question reads
,

22 "Mr. Jones stated that the problems identified
'

(. 23 by Mr. Cantrell while he was an inspector at the

[ 24 Drunswick plant were 'the inevitable consequences
! 25 of an unforeseeable set of more basic problems
;

! ;

i,

1
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1 which began much earlier.' Could you tell us

2 what these root problems were?"

3 Now, I believe that this is a question from the

4 previous testimony that's addressed to both of you, and I'll

5 ask the question of both of yout

6 Does your answer to this question imply or

i 7 explicitly endorse . . . imply that you agree with Mr. Jones'

8 conclusion that these problems were the inevitable conse-

9 quences of an unforeseeable set of more basic problems which

10 began much earlier?

11 I want to make that clear.

12 A (Witness Utley) Well, my understanding of Mr. Jones'

13 comments in the testimony and what this testimony supports,'

j 14 I agree with 100 percent. And I think it's consistent with
I

j 15 the prior testimony that I've given this morning.
,

I 16 Q If I'm using run -on sentences again, then I'll
:

17 try to break them down and ask this:

18 Mr. Jones says that these problems that were

19 identified by Mr. Cantrell were the inevitable ot.nsequences

20 of an unforeseeable set of more basic problems which began

21 such earlier.

; 22 I'm asking you - and both of you directly quote

5 23 this phrase that appears in his testimony, which appears to be
m

24 the . prime CPEL defense to the problems identified -
'

25 DR. LEEDS: Excuse me, Mr. Erwin. You say they

i

'

,

a m
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l' quote. They didn't write the question, did they?

O 2 MR. ERWIN: Well, I'm sorry. The questioner usesy

3 the phrase. You're absolutely correct.. Perhaps that's why
'

4 I need to ask the question, because the question presupposes
,

l

5
,

that - well, I'll ask.
]

6 BY MR. ERWIN:
,

7 Q The question presupposes that you agree with Mr.

8 Jones' categorization, and I'm asking you now whether in fact'

9 bot,h of you, each of you and both of you, do in fact agree?

10 A (Witness Utley) Yes, I do.

11 A (Witnet.s Banks) The way I understand the statement,t

12 I agree.

13 0 All right. Now, how do you understand the statement :.

14 Mr. Banks?

15 A Things that happened that we did not know, that

16 we'd take those into consideration, the consequences that

17 came from it. And this to me is not unusual to the startup.

18 I've been involved in five different startups at
1g different nuclear plants, and that's no different.

20

21

22

( 23

, gg,

'O,
,

2.
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2
O How, just so that there's no misunderstanding

,

3 whatsoever on your part as to what I'm asking, and so there's

' 4 no misunderstanding on my part, the question that's asked

5 you beginning on line 17 on page 33 of your joint testimony

6 is:

7 "Mr. Jones stated that the problems

8 identified by Mr. Cantrell...were "the

! 9 inevitable consequences of an unforesee-

10 able set of more basic problems..."'

11 Et cetera, et cetera.

12 Now I'm asking you whether you agree with the

13 statement as contained in that question, whether you believe

14 that the problems identified by Mr. Cantrell were the

15 inevitable consequences of an unforeseeable set of more

16 basic problems?'

! 17 A (Witness Banks) I agree with that.

18 0 Without any qualifications?

| 19 A Without any qualifications.

20 0 Mr. Utley, I think you have -- 3pbl6 would not

21 change your statement that you agree with that because

22 of anything that I have just said?
.

23 A (Shaking head negatively.)

| . 24 Q Thank you.
t

!

( 25 Now, the answer that follows is:

|

||
-

~

.
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1 "Most of the problems that we encountered during
'

2 the "-

3 Now, you're making a distinction there between the

'

4 problems identified by Mr. Cantrell and the problems that

5 you encounter. They may very well be two different - you ;

6 may see them,and it appears that you do, as two different

7 sets of problems.

8 A (Witness Banks) I'm answering to the problems I

9 encountered.<

10 Q okay. You're not talking about - in your answer'

11 here you're not talking about the problems identified by
'

12 Mr. Cantrell, are you?

13 A (Shaking head negatively.)
,

14 Q And you say that:

15 "Most of the problems that we encountered during

| 16 the construction and startup of Brunswick were

17 typical of the types of problems which might be

18 encountered in the construction and startup of
"

. is any cosqplex project - and in particular of

20 a nuclear power plant. However, the magnitude

21 of these problems and their cumulative impact

22 were indeed unforeseeable."

| ,' 23 Now, you're not only saying that the problems
,. s

r- 24. identified by Mr. Cantrell were unforeseeable, but that the

25 cumulative inpact of the problems that you encountered were
i

,

.

t
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I unforeseeable, is that right? )

O 2 A That's right.-

3 Q Okay. And then you say they fall into four
-

4 categories design and engineering, construction, regulatory

5 changes, and staffing. |
3 |

.

j 6 Now, you've previously stated that the great

7 increase in operation staffing requirements you attribute over
!

8 the laat four or five years, including this period of time,

| 9 you attribute almost exclusively to increases in regulatory I
,

j 10 changes, is that right? Am I being fair to you? I'm just

11 trying to move us along.

12 Is that a fair statement?

13 A I believe that's a fair statomsnt.

14 Q Okay. But you put four categories here. What,

i

15 other kinds of staffing problems did you encounter at

16 Brunswick other than the staffing problems required by 1

17 the imposition of greater regulations?
i

18 A The problems that were put in the four categories
i
i
'

19 were the problems that we encountered, and one of the problems
!

i 20 we encountered was staffing. That's the way that was

21 intended.

22 Q All right. In general what were the problems of

,

i : 23 staffing that you encountered at Brunswick? I don't mean,

._

' 24 every problem, but you're talking about the cumulative impact

'O
25 of these problems, and I would think you'd be able to

- .

!
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4

1 generalize about your staffing problems at Brunswick during
O 2 this period.'
,

3 A As identified later on in our testimony, we had -

: 4 staffing problems and we brought in contract people to make

! 5 up for the lack of CP&L people.

| 6 Q All right. Now, are you saying that those problems

7 were solely - you know, we're talking about two different
|
| 8 things - are you saying that those problems that you

,

!

! 9 identified later in your testimony were solely attributable
t

i

10 to the increase in regulatory - change in the regulatory

11 climate, or increase in regulatory requirements?
4

| 12 A That's not what I said.
.

O '> a ''= ** ' r "" * r = 't '-

| 14 A I'm saying, as stated in this sentence, that these
!

.| 15 are four problems we had. One of those problems were
1

| 16 staffing. Regulatory was a problem. Construction was a '

I
i 17 Problem. Design and engineering was a problem.

13 Q All right.
.

| Ig I'm asking you what other problems then those
4 .

! 20 attendant upon an increase in regulatory requirements did

21 you encounter in staffing at Brunswick?
,

22 You previously said that you had a problem with

1 -

staffing, because every time you turned around there were/'

23

' 24 new requirements, and you've got to staff people to do.that.

'O Is that a layman's way of putting it?75

4;

|;

;-
- _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - .
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wel 4-
:
I 1 A I said that the additional regulatory requirements

O,. 2 changes staffing requirements.

3 g All right. That's a problem, and you have to deal

4 with that as a staffing problem, and I presume it's a joint

5 problem that falls under your two categories. It's really

4

6 related to regulatory changes and related to staffing, isn't

I 7 it?

f 8 A That is one of the problems with staffing,

f g regulatory is one of the problems with staffing.

10 Q Okay, that's my point.
i

11 What were the other problems with staffing that

i

12 you encountered at Brunswick?*

13 A one of the problems you have is finding experienced t

j 14 personnel to take a job that is there. You can't take a new
,

; 15 engineer out of school and put him in as an experienced
'

16 engineer. So what you do, you hire that junior engineer, but

1

1 17 at the same time you bring in contract engineers to supplement
~

to him, who has experience.

f 19 This is staffing problems,

i 20 Q All right.
i

f 21 Now, that's one of the big lessons you learned

; 22 from Robinson, wasn't it?

i. .

| I 23 A (Witness Utley) May I interrupt here and try to
m

,

r 24 get this thing in perspective as to the real way?

If you g back to Mr. Jones' statement, what he's
25

.

.

.

--------,___-_~,~...,-,,-,,.,-_.w__ -__,,_...,_O,w_-_ , _ , . , _ . . . _ , , , , - , , _ _ ,w,-,_m------c-._ _y,-..---ww----_

-



. _ . . __ _ . _ __ _. ___ _ _ . _ _ ._

,

3613
wel 5

I saying there is the results of things that happened as we

2
4 - were moving toward licensing of Brunswick brought about the

3 situation that was natural to establish some of the findings

4 that were brought about as a result of Mr. Cantrell's'

3 inspections, and so forth. And much of this was the cause of

6 regulations that required redesign of equipment, and so,

7 forth, which, in turn, compounded the problem in some cases.

8 The startup was even delayed as a result of the

8 redesign to naaet certain regulatory requirements, and as a

10 result of this, it did bring about a staffing problem, and

; 11 it brought about a problem in meeting our objectives in regard
!

12 to getting the license.
,

!

13 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I hope I'm not

14 interrupting the line of cross-examination, but considering

15 that Mr. Erwin's estimate yesterday was that it would take

16 10 minutes to formulate his questions to this panel, I wonder

i 17 if we hadn't better ask Mr. Gordon now to make arrangernants

18 for an evening session?

; 19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Let's defer that until after
i

j 20 lunch.

21 MR. 'iROWBRIDGE: I don't know how long it will take

22 him to do that.
; -

( 23 MR. GORDON: I don't think it will take that long.' '

l, e

I
'

- 24 After lunch would be all right.;

25 MR. ERWIN: I believe I said 15 minutes, and that

.

I

_. _ _ _ . - . - _ _ . - . . - . , _ . _ _ _ - _ - . . . - _ . . . . - - . . _ - - , - - . . . - _ - _ - - - - _ _ , _ _.
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1 was prior to the supple:aental -- or t he substitute of numbers.

O 2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, I didn't regard that as
,

--

i

3 binding, and I don't think the answers were given in the

I 4 sense of their being binding. Whatever we have to do, we

5 have to do. ',
I

I6 MR. ERWIN: I don't have very much more anyway.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: This has come up several times,
i ,

8 I do have one question I would like to have on the record

9 at this point. j

j 10 Mr. Utley, it seems to me, to sneumarize so far,

If your attitude about the staffing problem is, yes, there a re

,
12 staffing problems. But they were as a result of unforeseeable

!
4

13 circ unstances, and that in each instance CP&L acted

i 14 responsibly under the circumstances prevailing at the time.
i

.
15 And then you say you agree with Mr. Jones.

f 16 But as I listen to Mr. Jones, he never does come

17 quite out and say that there was a problem.

18 Now, is there a basic disagreement between your

to approaches, your viewpoints, there? You never really come

! 20 right to the line where you say, "Yes, there was a problem,"
!

'. 21 Mr. Jones, and if I've missed it in your tesHmtmy someplace --
|

22 WITNESS JONES: Sure we had that problem. We had

( 23 all these other problems. They're all interconnected. Youu

24. can't just isolate one and say - they're all so interconnected .

25 CHAIRMAN SMITHz. Exactly. I'm not arguing about

.
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wel 7

1 your justification for it, but I never really did catch you

2 ever saying, "Well, we did have a problem."

3 How, you mentioned hindsight --

4 WITNESS JONES: Yes, sir. I'll say it now for you:

5 We did have a problem. -

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I don't mean to use the word

7 " catch." That's not intended. I'm trying to get not only a

'

8 specific record, specific questions and answers, but the

g Board is also trying to get an overall impression of how

10 management has regarded this whole incident, and I think

11 that's important.

12 WITNESS JONES: YEs, I do too, and we'll do anything

13 it takes to try to give you the impression as we know it was.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Go ahead, Mr. Erwin.

15 BY MR. ERWIN:

16 O So, Mr. Utley, then you're saying essentially that

17 there were other staffing problems besides those that were

18 attendant upon increases in regulatory requirements?

19 A (Witness Utley) I did not say there were other

20 problems. There are problems in staffing, as has been

21 described, and if there's a shortage of manpower then it's -

22 incumbent upon doing whatever is required in order to support

the staff to whatever extent is appropriate for the 3ob toi 23
'

ra 24 be done. And that's what was accomplished.

'O
25 0 All right. Now, fou say a shortage of manpower.

.

4

,m ssu-- - +. =* 4 ,
~
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~

,

!

1 Do you mean to say that you couldn't hire, that there just

2 wasn't a pool of skilled personnel? Is that what you mean by

3 shortage of manpower?

4 A I did not say that. Mr. Banks has' testified to
.

5 the fact that any time there was a lack of personnel on CP&L's

6 payroll, it was made available out of construction pools.
;

7 0 out of construction pools?

8 A or consultants who furnished manpower for

g specified expertise in different fields.
1

10 0 All right.

11
Then is it your testimony, Mr. Banks, that there

12 was a lack of - or that there was an insufficient pool of

13 skilled and experienced personnel for CP&L to call upon?

14 A (Witness Banks) That was not my testimony. I

15 said we had the manpower.

16 Q All right. You had - well, then is it your

testimony that there was a sufficient pool upon which you
97

<

codd haw?
18

gg I am allowed to go to people that we have contractsA
,

with to provide me with manpower when I do not have it in! 20

house.
21

O So can I take that answer to be a yes answer to22

,( my question?g

A Would you repeat your question?
. p

Q Is it your testimony that you did have a sufficientg

(

.
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+ wel 9
bsa

1 pool of skilled and experl.snced personnel for the startup

O 2 and operation at Brunswick?,

'
3 A I think that changed someplace.

Y[ j s 4 g! CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are you including in your question.
,

< g:1
'

r.:

? ' consultants and contract personnel?'-

- ,

6 MR. ERWIN: Yes. .A pool. In other.words, I'm
f

~U 7 asking him if they are stating that they didn't - there

' 'q q" 8 . was some problem in t%%imarket for personnel, that they
'

4b '

ky. 9 just couldn't get people to go down to Southport.'

j 10 CTIAIRMAN, SMITH: tin the first instance, he did not

11 answer your question. .He sa3:1 he's allowed to do it. But

' - 12 the question was whether - the question I think is clear,

8' 13 including your own employees and personnel which would be
y

14 available from contract or consultant sources, was there a

; o -

'

15 sufficient pool of trained and qualified persons for the
,

16 time that we're talkitag about?

17 WITNESS BANKS: ,The answer is yes, but I,* d like

18 to clarify it,
-

j

*
19 There are times when management decisions on
Hs a

D getting the manpower on board is not as' appropriate as you

,4 .i

21 would like to do on Monday morning after the game on
t

> 22 Saturday, that I would have brought more manpower on earlier

-{ 23 in many cases if I had known the problems were going to be

24 as big as they were. , Re would bring on the manpower to doe
r,

Y 25 'the job, what we thought it was going to be. So there were
'

:
'

s i.
d ' | f h, ,Y \

3

'4; 3
. ... , w. .. .-- - . . _ - - - -
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wel 10

1 times when there may not have been what has been considered

O 2 an adequate manpower on site.,,

3 But it was only because we didn't recognize the

( 4 size of the job early enough.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Nor could you have recognized it?

6 WITNESS BANKS: That's correct.

7 BY MR. ERWIN:

8 Q And it's your opinion that you could not have

9 recognized the size of the problem beforehand?

10 A (Witness Banks) That's correct.

11 Q Now, there were some people who left Brunswick
,

12 during the period of time, weren't there?

13 A Yes.
,

14 Q Who were they?

15 A (Pause.)

16 Q Well, tell me, first of all, who resigned from

17 CP&L and was not transferred to another CP&L plant in the'

! -

18 senior supervisory personnel at Brunswick? I think we've got

jg Mr. Cantrell's handwritten notes. I'm really interested in

20 the people - in the transitions that he identified, and if

21 you need it, I'll be happy to give you the reference to that.

22 A As my memory goes back over the history of looking

23 at Brunswick and what you're classifying as senior management,(
'

| 1 24 since that plant was the first put together with a crew, I

25 recall right now - and I'd have to check the records - that

L

!

. _ _ . _ - _ _ _ . _- -. _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . _ . _
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I we.had four supervisors from inception up to today that

O 2 resigned from the plant.
,_.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Can you compress that time frame i

.

(~ 4 any more? From inception up until today, you stated?

5 WITNESS BANKS: That's correct.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you say - when was the

7 last resignation?

8 WITNESS BANKS: I'd have to look at some documents

9 I have here. I don't ramamhar offhand. It's a couple years )

!
10 ago. '

i

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So the time period in which the

12 resignations occurred was -

13 WITNESS BANKS: I would say if you compressed it

14 down, between 74 and 77 is the period we're talking about.

15 BY MR. ERWIII:

16 0 Do you have an opinion satisfactory to yourself

17 as to the reasons why these men left CPEL employment?

10 A (Witness Banks) I do not personally interview
:
!

19 any of them. I can say that we have been contacted by four

20 of them asking us to come back for reemployment.

21 Q Dy all four of them?

22 A Yes.
.

23 0 Well, is that recently, over the period of time{
24 since then, is that it?

25 A I'd say over the last three years.

- _ -- _ . __
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1 Q All right.

2 You obviously think that means something. What

3 does that mean to icu?

,F 4 A Well, it means to me that they thought the grass

5 was greener on the other side of the fence, and they got over

6 there and it wasn't.

7 O Well, at the time that they left doesn't it

8 suggest to you that they thought the grass was pretty brown
i

g on their side of the fence?

to A It doesn't mean that to me.

;j Q Okay. But the reverse - you know, if they want

12 to come back, it does mean that the grass is greener at'CPEL?

A That's the way I'd read it.13

0 ODY'14

! xou were here yesterday during nr. cantrell's,,

testimony, were you not?
16

A Yes, sir. .

97

Q And y u heard the lengthy - the answers that ha
18;

gave to questions regarding the rate of turnover and 'thegg

experience of 'the personnel at Bruswick, and their boilingy

. water and pressurized water reactor experience, and so forth?
21

A es, I heard it.
22

Q All right. And did you ever, at any tik.e duringD

this period of time have a concern in any way similar top

Mr. Cantrell's about the depth of experience of your personnel
3

i* ;

|
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1

1 at-Brunswick?

O 2 A As management, I always have that concern.,

3 i Q All right. Was your concern any greater during the

-( 4 period of time of '76 and '75 through early '77 than it has

5 been since?.

f

6 A I never had any concern that the people were not

7 qualified to do the job they were in. I did have concern that

8 could they meet the high standards that we would like for them

9 to meet.

10 Q And to whom did you communicate your concern?

11 A Prom the time I've been in this position, those

12 concerns were communicated to Mr. Utley. At that time I

13 worked directly for him.

| 14, O And what was his response to your concerns?
'

15 A We were mutually looking at where we were, and we.

!

16 were evaluating where we were, to be sure that we were not
:

17 getting into a condition that would ever get close to approach-

i 18 ing an unsafe operation of our individuals.

1g Q All right. When did you review where you were?

20 A I can't give you a specific time. These were

i 21 ongoing conversations that management has when you report

22 directly to an individual .

23 Q When the supervisors that you mentioned resigned --{
e 24 well, you stated you never interviewed them, is that correct?

A That's correct. '

25

.

t

0

9
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1

.O_
Q Did the fact that they were resigning come to your

2 attention before they left?
,

3 A Most of them resigned before I was in my present

( 4 position, so I was not aware of it before they left.

5 Q Were you in - you would not have been in the

6 normal chain of command to which they would have -- you know,

7 the reports of these resignations would have been sent?

E

8 A Chat is correct. But I was Manager of Corporate

9 Quality Assurance, so I was aware of what was taking place

10 at the plant.

11 Q Mr. Utley, were you in the direct line or chain

12 of command where the reports of these resignations would
.

13 have come to you?

14 A (Witness Utley) Well, I was in the direct line

15 of management. However, you need to realize that I was,

16 removed several levels from the plant operations, and my

17 information in regard to the situations that prevailed was

18 primarily a discussion with the then Manager of Nuclear
I
!

'

19 Generation. :

I

20 0 Who was occupying the position Mr. Banks now holds, '

| \

| 21 is that right? '

I 22 A That's correct. I

fla 23(

24

25

*
.

|
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WRBloom/wbl I Q He was occupying the position that Mr. Banks
O c WELandon-
,g. 2- now holds; is that right? '

3 A That's correct. I

r- 4 Q --scrt of?

5 A That's right.

6 Q You had a reorganization since then, but basica119

7 that's the position that you're talking about?
,

8 A Right.
4

9 Q Okay.

10 Now was there any discussion at thetime about --

11 that you remember, about the resignations of these individu-

12 als?,

i 13 A Certainly there was discussions in regard to

14 resignations of people who were in supervision. And we

15 discussed the reasons and whyfores, and so forth, as to why

16 these people would be leaving. And we never came to any

17 really conclucion that any pattern was set, that a group of

PeoP e were leaving because of any one situation.l18

I 19 In each situation there were different circum-
i

20 stances that brought about the resignations. For example,

21 one that I recall had to do with Mr. Holder. And it was my

22 understanding that Mr. Holder more or less appreciated

i ,-- 23 startup type work. There was another facility starting up
%.

24 on the West Coast, and he had the opportunity to fill a job

25 out there. And he so decided to go.

.
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WRB/wb2 1 0 And was Mr. Holder an important part of your

2 management -- your supervisory team-at Brunswick at that time?

3 A He was. However you need to realize we were

'~ 4 approaching the end of the startup operations at this time.

5 It was, as I recall, just prior to the commercial operation

6 of Brunswick-1.

7 0 Now Mr. Holder was replaced by whom? I have it

8 in my notes, but--

9 A At the time he left he was filling a startup

10 superintendent's position. And considering the fact that we

11 were practically into commercial operation, that job was

! 12 not -- he was not replaced in that job, in that the plant was

; 13 being taken over by the operating people.

; 14 0 Do you remember the circumstances of other
;

15 resignations?

16 A I don't remember the specific circumstances to

jy discuss them in detail.,

i

18 There were various things discussed as to the

19, reasons people were leavings they were working long hours;
-

,

20 as we recognized, longer hours than we look at as being good

21 managment practice, so to speak, under continuing circumstances.

22 And the Brunswick location is really not conducive in many -

23 ways to maintaining people, particularly when they're working

24 under these' circumstances. Because many of them prefer to

| live in Wilmington, which is the closest town of any sise.25

l -

-
__ _ _ - _ . . . , .
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WRB/wb3 1 And if you're working irregular hours and back and forth to

O 2 the plant you have a commuting distance of some thirty milesy

3 back and forth. And during the startup period this also

[ 4 worked an economic disadvantage for them, as well as an in-

5 convenience. Plus the fact that it was separating them from

6 their families. It was a hardship: we do not in any way try

7 to allege anything else.

8 Q Would you accept Mr. Cantrell's conclusion that

9 in general the personnel that replaced the - and I'm not

i
10 only talking about resignations here, but the general turnover

i

j 11 that he refers to on page 3 of his Appendix 1, which is
'i

j 12 3 plant managers; 3 assistants; 5 engineering supervisors;
J

13 3 maintenance supervisors; 3 rad -- whatever that is;
'

; 14 4 environmental control supervisors, and 3 operation super-

15 visors. Would you agree with.his conclusion that, I believe -

|

j 16 that he stated, that it was his opinion -- and I can't quote

17 the transcript -- that the replacements were, in general,'

18 less experienced then the people that they were replacing?
'

; gg A I'm not sure that I agree with that in every
i *

; 20 circumstance. There possibly was some replacements that maybe
!

| 21 didn't have the total experience that come of these people

| 22 had. But I think you need to realize that in no case did we
j

.

.(" 23 put people in jobs that did not have the capability to dot

s>

!

( 24 the job, and also met the requirements of ANSI standards. '

~O'

25 Also, as you look at the results produced under

I

'

.
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WRB/ebl I the management of the Brunswick plant, there has been a

P 'lls wb3
9' 2 continual improvement in tne results of operation since these

3 type tnings took place.

4 So I think you would have to draw tne conclusion
'

5 that they were prudent moves on tne part of management for

6 whatever reasons, and it has resulted in a better operating |

7 plant at Brunswick.

8 Q Well, would you agree with-- Again I can't....

9 If I'm misquoting Mr. Cantrell, he's in the room and he can

10 stop me.

11 But would you agree with the conclusion that I

12 believe I heard from him yesterday that it was his opinion

D 13 that the situation toward the latter part of '76 was de-O
-14 generating, not improving at all?

15 MR. REIS: I object.

16 MR. JONES: I object.

17 HR. REIS: I don't believe a burden should be

18 put on Mr. Cantrell to interrupt the statements if ha is not

19 paraphrased correctly. Let him cross-examine one witness at

20 a time. I don't have any basic problem with the question
.

21 asked but asking Mr. Cantrell to intarrupt is something else
*

- ..

' 22 89EiD*

t - 23 MR. ERWIN: I just wanted to be fair to
,

'

24 Mr. Cantrell.

(o:m' -

nR. JOuBS, nr.. chairman, I enink Mr. uzwin has23

-

.

,

_ . _



. - . - - . - - . . - - -- - - ---.

i

l
3627 l

|

WRB/eb2 1 now the transcript of whatever Mr. Cantrell did say.. Rather

2 than his trying to characterize it, he ought to point to what

'

3 it is he's talking about.

r 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I th ak Mr. ERwin was' trying to
4

5 be' fair to everyone concerned. But there is an objection,

|

8 so so be it. |

7 You don't put a burden on Mr. Cantrell in facing
,

|

| 8 the objections to interfere. If we come to a point where there

'

g is doubt, true doubt, and it will expedite things, we will

to ask him directly.
|
'

tj MR. ERWIN: I didn't have the transcript until.

12 this morning and I just haven't had a chance to look at it.
1

13 I .wish I could have pointed to it.
,,

'

g4 BY MR. ERWIN:
,

| 15 Q But I just wanted to see whether~you would have
.

16 categorized this period of tima in tne same general terms as.
i

; Mr. Cantrell did yesterday. And I won't even put anything37
i
i subjective in there.18

A (Witness Utley) I am sure I would not have. But; gg

20 for one thing, I was not in Mr. Cantroll's position and had,

no way of viewing it from his position as an inspector. I21

was viewing it from my position as management and looking at22

what needed to be dons in order to best manage, control, and# ,

|,

operate that plant. jy

And I think you've got to know whether tuoes
l

,

,

\.

.

.
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'

WRB/eb3 1 decisions were right or wrong. You've got to look at tne

2 results that's coming out of the operation. Ana-I think the

3 testimony shows that improvements are being mace, and we are
~

4 not there, and I don't claim we are there. We still plan to

5- make further improvements.

i 6.090 6 Q So you say the decisions that were made in late '

7 '76 were justified by the trendathat you see since then, just

8 to summarize?

g A I can go through the same statements I've made

i 10 several times. The record is clear as to my position in
1

;

gi regard to that.
<

12 Q In conclusion then, your basic -- the basic

13 thrust of your testimony in regard to this period, and
1

g4 Mr. Bank's testimony in regard to this period of the startup
i

15 and operation of Brunswick is that there was nothing tnat'

i

i 16 CP&L management could have done during this period of time to
"

g7 have met Mr. Cantrell's concerns?

18 That's a pretty in-depth question, asking the wayA
i

it's asked.19

20 Let me say that from a management position and

{ lo king at the operations as it progressed from the startup21
i

22 f Brunswick until today, prudent changes have been Jaade in

,- 23 organisation to improve the operation, and in turn will,

N

p improve our relations with NRC as well as the findings that,

1

: come out of that plant from an operating standpoint,
,

4

i .

t
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WRB/ab4 1 particularly when you take into account the proliferation of

2 regulations' and the nutabers of things that we are being

3 inspected against today in regard to the new tech specs versus
t'' 4 tne old tech specs versus tne security program versus the

5 fire protection, and all the other many things. Considerable

i 6 improvements have been made.
|

7 And as I say again, the record supports this.

I 8 Q Let me just- Let me rephrase the question tnan.

g If you will refer again to Attachment 5 to

10 Mr. Cantrell's testimony, his January 4th memorandum to
4

11 Mr. Dance, and refer to the concerns that he expresses thera,

12 let me ask you what, if anything, CPEL tannagement could have

13 done at this time, in your opinion, to have met those con-

|
'

carns?34
1

| 15 I think management did everything that was ree. son-A

j 16 able to do when you look at the circumstances and conditions
i

17 under which the plant was progressing in regard to startup.
'

1

| 18 versus regulations versus construction, design, and so forth.
'

[g - MR. BRWIN: No further questions. Thank you.
>

20 CHAIR 11AN SMITH: Do you want to begin your cross-
,

! 21 examination now, Mr. Reis, or would you rather take the
j

;- luncheon break?22

MR. REIS: Whatever the Board prefers.g

! CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, let's break for lunch now., p

Since we do have a time problem we will just limit it to one2s.

,

!
._ -- .- .- . . - - . -_ - --------.
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WRB/eb5 1 hour today, and return at quarter to 1:00.

O 2 Is that acceptable?,

3 MR. JONES: We would really recommend less than

'
4 an hour. There really aren't very many placen you have to

5 choose from around here, fast food places anyway.

6 CHAIRMM SMITH: I don't know what the crowd might

7 be down there at this time. Would it be realistic to taka

8 a 45 minute break?

9 HR. JONES: There is also a fast food place

10 across Peace Street within a block's walking distance.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I don't know how many more of

12 these fast food places there are.

13 (Laughter.)
*

14 We will return at 12:30.

15 (Whereupon, at 11:45 a.m., tne hearing in

16 the above-entitled matter was recessed to reconvene

2d and WRB 17 at 12:30 p.m. the same day.)
Madolon fle,.

18

.

19

20

21

22

.

p- ,

1

(l'i$ 24 1

25
I

|
.

. .

L .-
, - . - . - . - - . - . _ , - - -



u-

.

3631,

,

1 Madelon 1 AFTERNOON SESSION

'

2 (12:30 p.m.).

3 CEAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

4 Whereupon,

5 J. A. JONES,
.

'

6 EDWIN E. UTI2Y,
;-

,

7 BAROLD R. BANES, i

8 and

9 M. A. MC DUFFIE
,

10 resumed the stand as witnesses on behalf of the Applicant,

11 and, having been previously duly sworn, were examined and

12 testified further as follows:

( CaDgg.nauruwION (Continued)

O '' " " " " " ' ' '
14 Q Mr. Jones, you testified before that you felt

15 that SROs were desirable, or the training for fin SRO was

16 desirable for your upper management supervisory employees

17 to have. However, I don't believe you indicabled why you

18 felt that was desirable.

tg Will you please do that?

20 A (Witness Jones) Well, I thought I d'id. Maybe

21 I didn't make it clear.

22 It's because in some of these jobs you really

i .

:' '

23 don't get plant operating experianos, that they isan.

(

24 satisfactorily perform that job. Well, in any of those-

g jobs you assues everybody is heading toward th6 neat job,*

t

*
. . . _ _ - _ _ __ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ - - - _ - - . . - - _ _ _ . . _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ . - - . . - - _ ~ . _ _ _ . _ _ . - _ _ _ - _ _ - -
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3632

mpb2 1 or has aspirations towards that job.|O 2 Well, if a man is over here in this one job

3 that doesn't require that training, yet he has initiative,
!

| 4 and we make this available to him, he has initiative to do
'

,

5 that. To get to that next job, he stands a chance of mov-

6 ing over to this job and broaden his experience, because

{ 7 if he ever makes it to the next job he's over all of those.

8 And in that way it helps.
l

9 Both the oospany gives us more flexibility if I
,

10 we need to switch a man from job to job, or it gives us
;

1
!

11 more people available to look at for the top job. i

|
~

12 Q So it's only from the point of view of upward

13 mobility of your esployees that you think it's desirable?

; 14 A Yes.
,

!

15 Q How many people now in the top eight management

| 16 positions at Brunswick, which have the asterisks next to

17 them, 880 desirable, have those qualifications now, either
!

r

13 through training or the certificate?

19 A .I cannot answer it. But one of any associates

20 ooald.

21 A (Witness Banks) I gave those numbers, I believe,

22 earlier.

t[ 23 At the Brunswick Project in the supervision we .

| 24 have two of them that have 830. One of them is required, |

25 one is desirable. of the ones that have the training, there

|
_ _ . _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - . . _ - _ . . - - - _ - - - _ - - . . - .__-.- - - . _ -_.-___ _ _____ ,
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3633 ,
4

apb3 1 is -- five other ones have the training.

; 2 Q Previously you talked about the earnings
i

,

3 improvement program of CP&L, and you talked of its impact
: I'

'

4 on wages during a short two and three month period.
! 5 A (Witness Jones) I checked that at lunch. It !

6 was actually..a four month period.
'

s

7 Q A four month period.

8 Was there any limitation during -- you say the-

:

j 9 earnings improvement program now ex*=ad-A over a longer |
'

i !
; f0 period of time? j

~

i 1

Jf A That's correct. '
,

.

| 12 Q And over that longer period of time were there
,

.|

] 13 any limitations on hiring within the company?

14 A Yes, there were. The major difference was that

15 we have -- everybody has numbers of authorised boxes,'as,

16 we call them on the organisation chart, that is approved
I by the senior management committee. During a period of time17
l

I 18 -- I don't have exactly how long -- but during this
!

; 19 improvement program they require the approval of our chief
1

20 essoutive officer to fill one of those boxes.
J

21 O I 888.
!

22 And was there any limitation during that period

(~ 23 on using contractors?
'

i
.

I24 A No - well, wait a minute.
I

25 Yes, line contractors, we use a lot of line*

j

. .

e

k

- - - , _ . - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - ------- - -- - - 1



- -. - . . - - - - . - - - - - .. _- -- --

,

|

3634

upb4 1 contractors. Well, practically all of our tree tri-ning

2 is done by contractors. And this is where we could --

3 another company policy is that we try to offer permanent'

~

4 esployment to all of our people as far as having worked
!

S for them as long as they performed satisfactorily. To do )
!

,

6 this, we cut our peak work, our seasonal work, and these 1-

7 kind of things, with contractors.

8 During this period we cut off_all tree-trimming.

)
9 oontractors, all line work, as soon as the particular job

1

10 'they were on was completed.
.

; 11 Q okay.

.

12 During that period - let's get more specific.

During that period of the earnings 4 --is.--- =t13 '''

; 14 program, was additional approvals required to use contractors
;

15 in any way at Brunswick than in normal periods?

I 16 A Not to my knowledge,

17 Q Might it have been somewhere else in the company?j ;

18 A It would have had to have been under me. 'It

19 certainly wasn't over me.

20 Q I take it you don't know whether - %
E

21 under you may have issued such a directive?

22 A I never heard of it. But I can't make a posi-

23 tive sta& - t to that effect, no, sir. )
'

1

! 24 0 on page 12 of your testimony, you state that

25 'in 1976 you made revisions in the way you evaluate esployees
1

1
'

.

- - , - - , , - ~ - - - - , , , , _ . , _ . . . - . - - . - - - - . - .n,~ , ,, ,,,.n---.. _ _ . , _ _ . - . - - - - - - - - _ , . - - - - - _ , , - - ,
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mpb5 1 and new applicants in regard to financial remuneration.

2 Does that mean that aside from -- even if we

3 discount the cost of living increases, natural' increases in

'' 4 salaries coming from cost of living increases, you pay more,

5 now than you did in 19767

6 A Yes, sir. ,

7 Q You do?

8 A We pay more. Now when you put the cost of
4

! 9 living on it, I can't break it down that way. But we do
;

j 10 pay -- our salaries are higher now than they were in '76.

11 O Well, let me ask you, in 1976 you saw a need
'

12 to retain a consultant, a management consultant firm to

13 ' evaluate your employee an= pan == tion plan?
,

' 14 A Yes.
*

i
'

| 15 Q Was that because you were having problems with it?;
!

I

j 16 A No. This was trying to improve the way we

17 did things. The other system, as far as I know, it was in

j- te effect when I came with the oospany, and there was no major
!
'

19 change, maybe refinament, no major change.

20 We thought it was time to get outside experts
;

21 "in the area to look at what we were doing and was there a

; 22 better way of doing it. We regularly bring in outside

; - 23 consultants to evaluate us. They are professionals, and we

r 24 can''t be professionals in everything. And we wan't to always

25 > improve and do things better. And it was in this spirit that
,

t

) I 9

' *
; .

|
- . - - _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ . - ... .. . -.- . _ - _ - _ _ - - . . - - - -
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apb6 1 this particular group was brought in.

O 2 Q There is testimony in the record that you are

3 competitive with other utilities.

4 To the best of your knowledge in the area, do'

5 you also strive to be competitive with other employers of

6
|

engineers and scientific personnel in the areas, such as

7 those employed in the research triangle area?

8 A Not necessarily, because many of the ones that

9 they would -- the type of individual they are looking for

10 is not always the same type we are looking for. This is not

11 100 percent true, of course.

: 12 We look at tha area in general. We don't pick

Q 13 out - we don't have enough competition in one company to

14 ' pay special attention to it, would be my judgment of it.'

I 15 Q Mr. Jones, you have no question that CPEL has

16 the ability to reet the changing regulatory requirements of

17 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission?

18 A Whatever they are, we're going to meet them

is satisfactorily. Don't ask me what it's going to be, but

20 we're going to meet them, whatever they are.
|

21 Q And I take it the company doesn't have to have

22 violations or be cited to know what's required in the regula-
,

'[ 23 tions?
,

y A Well, I hope not. But they are open to differ-

25 eat interpretations, and I'm sure you know as well as I do

. - _ - - _ _ - _ . . . - . _ . - _ . - _ - _ - _ - _ _ . _ _ - - - _ . _ _ . . _ - - ._
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O .
opb7 1 that it's sort of a trial and error sort of thin'g to decide

2 really what is the acceptable interpretation. And vs go,.

3 through this process all the time.

'
4 Q I m.'

,

,

5 And in this trial and error interpretation and

'. 6 process you go through, do you always try -- and listen to

!l
!i 7 my words carefully. It might be a little unfair way to say

!
8 the question, but I want to say it this ways i.

9 Do you always try and push NRC as far as possible'

'

10 to get -- as far as that regulation will stretch any possible

11 interpretation? <

12 A Well, I don't think so. Now of course, this
,

i
.

is my opinion, and of course I will admit it has to be biased.13

14 Now let me explain our position on that.
a

i
15 We've been dealing with NRC since the early days j

i 16 a d..they've changed, just like we've changed guidelines.

i 17 -We know guidelines, you know, we hear y oposed guidelines
I
i f8 are coming out. Sometimes we send people up there to talk
I '

) with'them about it'at that time. But when they'come outgg

| we feel like that we know we have the ultimate respon'sibility20
; *

'

21 for the safe operation of that plant.

I I've never talked with NRC that they ' don't22

( 23 ' remind me again that we do have it. So that manna we're

~aeoountable.y
|
'

so what we want to do -- and we've got a lot of ;

g

:

e

*
e
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upb8 1 people. We think we've gone to a lot of trouble to bring a
O
- 2 lot of expertise inhouse, and we've got a lot of experienced

3 people. And we think that that input ought to get into an
'

'
| 4 interpretation of a guideline.
!

5 We ask them to justify their position, and they

6
; sure make us justify ours. sometimes we win, sometimes we

|!
!

7 lose, sometimes we compromise. But we think this is the way

8 the process was intended to work initially.
1
'

9 Q Now you stated that the ultimate responsibility'

|

10 for the safe plant is on CP&L..

11 A That's what I've always been told, yes, sir,
!

| 12 from the late '60s.
i

13 Q And you believe it?

14 A Yes, sir, they've pounded it into me.

15 Q okay. i

16 And the fact that NRC might have blessed the way,

17 as you put it before, NRC blessed the regulation or blessed4

4

18 the way of doing something, does not take away your ultimate

gg responsibility --
1

20 A Well, when they force something down my throat,
,

1

21 the last thing they tell as is You are ultimately responsible,

22 and there's no misunderstanding on our part.'

[ 23 Q You're avere that the qualify assurance regula-'
.

24 tions were first proposed in 1969, aren't you?
|

25 A '69 or '70, yes, that's about the period, yes,
-

.

I
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] 3639

apb9 i sir.

O ~

2 Q And they came into being - they were adopted

3 by the Commission about a year later? I

.

4 A 1970, as I recall.

5 Q Right.

6 And can you, in relation to that, tell me when
'

| 7 Brunswick 2 -- well, Brunswick first received a construction

i

j 8 permit?

l 9 A '71, I believe.

1

to February of '70, Mr. McDuffie says.

i 11 Q And the startup periods were quite a bit after
!

12 that. "

; 13 A Yes, it was, however you want to define it from i

14 -- well, I believe we started testing systems in early '74. i

15 The first systems I believe we tried to qualify -- late '73,
I

i 16 about that period is when we started getting into testing
I
j 37 the systems.
!

| tg Q so the quality assurance regulations or require-
i

; ig monts in Appendix B had been in offoot for quite scan time.
,

i
~

I
20 A Yes, sir. All interpretations of them hadn't

21 quite been settled. We didn't quite appreciate the extensive

22 dooumantation at that time. We've learned a lot sinos, and
!

! '( 23 I guess we'll learn soms more in the future.

24 A (Witness Banks) I'd like to add to that' answer I! ''

'O a little bit.25
!
.

-- - . _ _- _ . . . . - . - _ _ . _ - - - - . - . . - - . _
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mpb10 1 The QA requirements of Appendix B was in effect

O 2 at that time. But it was also in that same period of time
:

|
3 of '74 and '72 when the comunission decided to put out what .

' '
4 was known as the Rainbow series that was testified to by,

5 them earlier, which ga've the guidance on how to implement,

!

! E this program.

!I
i 7 Q Mr. Banks, but let me ask yous

'

8 Even before that guidance there was an obliga-'

9 tion on CPsL to follow the program that was already in

! 10 place.

11 A Yes, there was.

12 0 Now in building any complex project like a

13 auolear reactor there are going to be unforeseen problems,

14 aren't there?

15 A (Witness Jones) Well, there always have been,

. 16 even in fossil units, and that's very uncomplicated. We've ,

'

!

i 17 all had our problems, yes, sir. :

!

! 18 0 And you know that there will be many that one
;

j gg will ispect on another, one unforeseen problem will impact
i
4 20 on'another.

,

1

|! 21 A Yes, sir.
!

,

22 0 And you know that there are continuing regulatory
.

I

j ( 23 requirements coming.
)..

r 24 A This is right. We just don't know what they are.,

'](!

l 25 O Right.
*

j - .

. - _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ._ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _
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avbil ? Is gus11ty assurance for the economic building
Q i,

U and operation of a nuclear plant synonomous with qualitye

? assurance for the safe operation of a nuclear plaat?
I

*

4 ! A I think so, yes, sir. |
'

i'

| | Q Including releases of radiation, are they also5
; !'

6 | synonomous?

7 A over the long run, yes, sir, I think so, over
!

! S ( the long haul.
!

j

i 9 Q From that point of view, do you believe CP&L

10 would have a stricter program of quality assurance as it has,

i

;1 ishouse without NRC regulations?
i

j 12 A If I've got to be honest, no, sir.

f 13 Q so quality assuramme in the interest of CP&L and

| 14 in the laterest of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission are not
!

| 15 really the same, there are differences? ,

! 6

'

I
J 16 A Yes. But NRC prevails and we recognise that

] 37 and we do our utmost to come to whatever standards they

18 require, yes, sir, mostly in the dootoneatation area.
.

| gg Q This is a general question to the panel. I don't
|

| 20 know where it is.

21 Mow many engineers are there employed by CPAL'

j 22 in that classifiestion?

4 92 23 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, may I inquire whether| ,

\,

( 24 the question goes to all engineers employed by CP&L in any

25 espasity, or in power plant operations, or in design and
!

|

i

.
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3642

mpbl2 1 construction?4

E MR. REIS: Well, my question is really directed!

,

3 to page 29 of the testimony. That raised the question to

; 4 my mind, and it's a general statement.

5 MR. JONES: Which witness's testimony?

6 MR. REIS: Of Mr. Jones; and it's 183 professional

; 7 i engineers.

! 8 WITNESS JONES: Those are registered professional

g engineers.

i to BY MR. REIS:
,

tt Q I understand.
'

12 But they've taken the state test somewhere to

|Q
13 be certified as professional engineers?

g A (Witness Jones) This is right.
I

15 Q And I was asking how many engineers do you have
1

i 16 as a whole?
,

| j7 A Well, we'll have to find that figure. There's
i

) 18 115 in addition to these that are what we call the in-
I

gg training status, you know, they have taken the exam that

20 you take soon after you get out of school, but they haven't
i

j 21 got the experience yet. But now that's still not the total
;

|, 21 number.
| .

A (Witness Utley) Subject to check, I think thati L 23

I number would be 1134 in the operations group under Mr.24

Jones's supervision.25

!| -
.

,

f

i | *

^
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f 3643

mpb13 ? O okay.

O (3
? Now in order to make these figures on page 29 a
0.

31 little more usaningful to what we're discussing, how many
'

'

4 engineers e da applications to CPEL in 19787i
.

i

fS A According to any record in looking at degreed f

i6 people that were employed out of college at the universitiesi.

.
'! and people that were referred to CP&L for the '77 '78 period, !

] )
6 there were 216 that accepted employment. I

, ..

.

9 l DR. LEEDS: That's engineers or just degreed i

1 i
-

10 | people?
i

'

?if WIWESS UTLEY: This would be engineers -- wait

| 12 a minute.

13 DR. LEEDS: Enouse me, Mr. Beis. I'm sorry.

| 14 MR. REIS: That's all right.
I

15 ] WITNESS UTLEY: Excuse me a minute, that does i,

j .

16 include technicians. -

'

17 i Subject to ahmak, that would be 112 degreed.
'

16 BY MR. REIS:.

I

19 Q Does that mean degreed engineers or degreed

to engineers and accountants?

21 A (Witness Utley) It's my unders*mnA4mg thgg8s
i

| 22 degreed engineers. i
|

( 23 Q And how many engineers applied to you in that ;
i

( 24 period?

23 A There were 245 offers, 113 rejections, and I hope

I
'

).

'

.. - - _ - - - - . . - . . _ _ _ - - - - - - . - -
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MPE/abl
fle m7bl3 I that totals up to 112 accepted.

O 2 Q You say you a'coepted 112.

3 ER. JONES: Your question was how many applica-

4 tions.

S KR. RSIS: Right.
'

6 MR. JONES: It may be you're asking a question

7 for which we don't have the answer right here with us. If
1

I

8 the witnesses don't have those answers they might say so,

g and we could try to get them for you as quickly as we can.

to tTITNESS JONES: I thought I had them but I

tg he. van't been able to find them.

12 MR. REIS: Okay.

13 BY Mk. REIS
,

14 0 You talked about the 1977 and 1978 period. I

15 was also uondering what period that was, how many months
5

16 that was.

A (Witness Utley) According to my records- Excuse
| 37

me. Excuse me.gg

'

In finishing up this question we were discussing,jg,

~
|

there were 1490 referrals to CP E.20

0 of engineering employees?
21

A Right.22
'

Q And what do you mean by ' referrals"?
23

A I interprai that to mean either people, head--

,. y

O hunters sending out offars, and also people that come to usg

.

O I
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iTB/ab2 I applying for a job directly.

-2 Q I see.
;

3 And of that, you hired 1127
'

4{ A 112.- 89 would have been added to 1419s 23 would
h4

5' 5 have been added to 216 coming out of colleges and universi-

6' ties.
~

'

7- Q Now on page 30 of Mr. Jones' testimony there are
'

8 figures on each'particular groups power supply, engineering,

o
9 construction, at cetera, the number of positions authorized

4

10 a::.d tha number of> positions filled.

r

Do you p&ople have the breakdown for that, for11 '-

12 engineeri:M positions?
.

.t3 A -(Witness Jones) No, I do not.

14 Q Or the technical scientific positions?
+

'

15 A I don't hcvs the breakdown with me, no, sir. .

16 Q In the psriod, Mr. Utley, in the period when

j7 Mr. Cantrell was at Brunsteiok, 'did anybody except the operationu

18 supervisor, did anybody in the supervisory positions have

19 training on BWRs, except a short course that you offered in the

20 fall of '767'

21 A (1 fitness Utley) It's my *hai'a.ht there were people
,

22 at Brunswick that had training, BisR training, in various*

to

( 23 degrees. We had some people that had gone to the West Coast 1

I
.

,- g and taken training in their manufacturing facility, short -|

2. -ses .
!
1

.1

!
.

., . - _, ,. , - _ _ _ _ . - -
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1
MP3/t.b3 We had also sent people for courses at Morris,

I2.linois, and I'm speaking from memory now in respect to the
3

time period that Mr. Cantrell was there.
,

#
Q That includes -

,

5 A And we also had people at Brunswick that had

6 func+1naad in the engineering and +=nhnical aspects of the
7 work in the general office, supporting the plant's operation,

8 both for the zaanufacturer and with the A-B that was relocated
8 to the facility.

10 A (Witness Banks) Mr. Reis, I'm not sure I heard

f1 the question quite right. Did you ask if we had these

12 people in the operating supervisors position?

O '' o 2 ia ia === *= *i i =r
14 positions and the other management positions, did any of them ,

15 have training on BWRs.

16 A Ied like to clarify that. When we talk about the

17 operating supervisor, that is one parM m=1=* position.

18 Q Yes, I understand that.

19 A Okay.

20 And that man always had an SED license.

21 Q I have no question about taat. I was asking about i

22 the other top management officials at Brunswick in that

( 23 period.

>(O
~

24 I take it from your testimony that you cannot
u

25 recount right now that any of those officials had training )

,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ .. _ . _ _ . . _ . _ . _ _ . _ . _ . . _ _ _ . . . _ . . _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ . _ . . . _ _ _ , , , . _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ . , _ . _
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1

I
MPB/eb4 such as I indicated.

2
m. A (Witness Utley) I think they had training as

3 I described it in my answ'er to the question, and they met
-

4 ANCI standards in regard to the positions they fi ed, and,

5 they were evaluated from a management standpoint to have the

MP3 2 fla 6 capability to safely operate the facility.

7 |

8
1

6

10

11
,

12

O "

14

15

16

17
,

18

19

i 20

21

22

i:

\:: 23

C 24
|O =

.

-
a.
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|
2Madelon 1 Q Mr. Banks, previously there was testimony that

' apb1
2 the Applicant's Exhibits MM, NN, and 00, on the policy posi-

3 tions of CP&L on nuclear safety, quality assurance, and
_

4 health physics were given to people as part of a manual.

5 Can you tell us how thick that manual is?-

6 A (Witness Banks) I'd have to s,m late a little J

l
7 bit on the actual size of it, but I would suspect it 1

8 probably has close to 60 to 75 pages in it. j

.i

7.330 9 A (Witness Jones) Mr. Reis, I have at least a

10 partial answer to the question that I wasn't able to answer.

11 I'll have to explain the way it's lined up.

'

12 This says " engineers" and I would surmise from

13 the way it's laid out that it does mean right out of the

14 colleges and universities. It's got a "public hall refers",
t

15 that's 1419. That means our recruiters referred the paper,

16 the application that you take from 1419 to appropriate

17 line :nanagement.

T8 Line management apparently brought in 354 for

19 a visit. Line management made 205 offers. There was 113

20 rejections and 89 acceptances. This was the year '78 accord-

21 ing to the record. j

22 A (Witness Utley) I think you'll find also added
|

({ 23 to that would be the ones #=g out of colleges and uni-

(^e 24 versities, which would be 23, which would be the same
:

|

.

~

25 answer that I provided.

.. -. -. . - - . . - . - - - -
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mpb2 1 Q Now going to page 8 -- it will be easier if

O-'

2 'you refer to your testimony, Mr. Utley -- on page 8 there ic

3 you talk about operations quality assurance section. And
-

4 .how many professional people are in thati section? ~ ''

5 A Could I let Mr. Banks answer that? He's a little
1

6 closer to it than I am.
|

7 Q Surely.

8 A (Witnses Banks) At the present time there's five

9 ' people in it.

10 0 And that's out of 424 in the generating depa_%-

11 ment?

12 A The operating quality assurance group that we're

13 talking about is the section that is in the general office

14 that does an overall surveillance for the department level

15 of the activities taking place in the operating plant. Each i

16 individual plant has their own operating Ok.
1

'
17 Q Yes. That's in your tesHmy.

18 But in the total generating department in the '

19 central office there are 424 people.

20
'

HR. JONES: Mr. Beis, are you referring to'the

21 number on page 8 at line 23?

22 MR. REIS: Yes.

(]. . 23 MR. JONES: And you're just confirming that they

C 24 still affirm what they're saying on that line?

'O
l 25 MR. REIS: Yes.

._ _ ._. ._. _ . - . . .- - -_.__._
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7,'
mpb3 1 WITNESS UTLEY: 'Yes, that's correct, as

1

- 2 stated in the testimony.

3 BY MR. REIS:

4 Q And now you state about in-depth surveillance of

5 plants.*

|
6 How often are these in-depth surveillances

1

!

7 conducted? And that is on line 7 on page 8.

8 A (Witness Banks) They're set up that there would

9 be a minimum of one a month at each unit.

10 Q I see.

11 Is that at each nuclear unit, or is that includ-

12 ing.- do they also do quality assurance work at other plants 1

13 A That's for the nuclear units only.

14 Q And of these five. People, what percentage of

15 their tirne is spent at the facilities out in the field?

16 A I would have to speculate on that, and I don't

g7 feel able to. They are in another section.

18 Q I see.

19 Do you know how or what they choose to look at,

3 or how they make their choice of what to look at?

21 A I know they review the NRC reports, they review

22 the corporate quality assurance audit reports, they review

[ 23 all of the LERs that are sent in from the plant; they use'

s.,

.

-- y this data to help make a decision. I would suspect they

V also have -- give an area that they asimre that they cover25

i-
.

, ,4 - - , = . - - . - . ,w,w yw .--..w,. - - - = . . , - =, . - .
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'It
apb4 1 on an annual basis also. I

O 2 It would probably operate somewhere to an IEE
|

3 operates that.
,

1 -4 Q Going to page 10 -- let's skip that.

5 Now on page 13 they talk about the quality l

6 assurance supervisor, and I presums you're talking first --

7 well, let's talk of Brunswick.

8 How many professionals are on that staff?
Y

442 g
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1 A (Witness Banks) The supervisory, at Brunswick

2 there are seven people. That's technicians and specialists..

_

!

|3 Q And that's of how many people employed at Brunswick?j

'(" 4 A 348.
'

3 O nr. Unley, in your position the emphasis is :mally | )
'

:
6 on power production and the amount of power produced by the

7 facility, isn t it?k

8 A (Witness Utley) Well, under my supervision comes

9 the management of all power generation. Part of that is the

10 nuclear generation, and I cannot separate the need to meet '

11 NRC requirements in regard to the operation of the nuclear

12 plants in a safe, dependable manner from the standpoint of

13 that being the best way to accomplish my primary responsibil -;

14 ity.

15 Q Right. And you are told whenever the plants are

16 down, you are immediately told if a plant goes down when

17 it's not scheduled to?
.

]
18 A I am informed of any significant happening at an

19 operating plant, whether it be related to safety, operations,

20 or whatever.

21 Q And each day you get on your desk the next morning
i

22 the plant load level report?

( 23 A That's one of the pieces of paper that I get.

24 Q And you similarly get reportable LERS that took I. .(|
!

! - 25 place the day before?

- .i

! .
|

'

t

('
. _ _ . . . ._ _ - .____u
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IA A I stay current on the LER happenings, the trends,

U
2 and whether or not we are making improvements or whether er

i
' 3 not the progress is not what I lock at as being desirable.

4 0 What you're looking at, though, is trends, not

5 daily occurrences?

6 A Well, I think from my position, in order to make

7 proper management judgments in regard to changes that need

8 to be made in order to make improvements you cannot look at

9 it on a day-to-day basis. You've got to look at the trends

10 as to whether you're improving or whether you're not improving,

11 and as far as getting a day-to-day report on LERs, I do not.

12 Q Not the same way as the load production?
_

O is A It an Len was or the sienicioanee to be or saceer
14 concern, I very well would be informed of it. But in the

15 day-to-day routine operations, I do not get daily reports on

16 LERs.

17 Q There is talk here of bi-monthly meetings on

18 safety matters. By bi-monthly, do you mean twice a month or

19 every other month? The term is ambiguous.

20 A Let's see, where are we in the testimony?

21 Q I think it's someplace on page 16 Maybe not.

22 (Pause.)

k 23 Page 17, number 5.

6, 24 A As I recall, that is a bi-monthly report which
b

25 would be once each two months.

.

. . . _ . . - . . . _ . . - - . .. . - - . _ _, _ _ . . . _ _
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1 Q And ycu don't sit on the committee that generatesm

U
-

2 those reports?

2 A No. I do not.
,
1 4 Q How, I notice here that you receive correspondence

5 from NRR, Nuclear Reactor Regulation, of NRC, regarding
.

6 operating plants.

7 Who makes the determination of which correspondence

8 you see and which youa don't?

9 A Well, we have internal guidelines set up for

10 distribution of NRC reports, and the reports that fall under

11 this particular category come to my attention.

12 Q And what category is that?
.

O 13 A Well, for example, the report that came back from

14 the plant as a result of the last GA inspection, that type

15 correspondence comes to my attention along with any othere

j 16 reports that really pertain to the safe operation of thea

17 nuclear plant.

18 In addition, I sign out all correspondence going
.

19 to NRR.

20 Q Mr. Utley, in connection with that, I'd like you

21 to turn - I guess your counsel has - Board Exhibit Number 11, -

.22 and the letter from you to NRC, starting at page 44.

i 23 (Document handed to the witness.)

,# 24 A That would be the letter dated March 17, 1976 to

'O4

25 Mr. Moseley from me?

,

a

4

. - y - - , , - - - - - .
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1 Q That's correct. And in it is, under Infraction 1.a. c

- O 2 talk of inadequate design review, on page 44.

That would be Infrbotion 1.a., t.-hich you mentioned?3 A

f 4 Q That's right. And in'that connection a gage was

5 the wrong height. The water column was only 10 inches unere

6 it was supposed to be at least 20.

7 A Yes. It was an improper gage installed to reveal

8 the pressure that prevailed on the line.
.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Wait a minute. Does everyone

10 agree with the question and answer there?

11 WITNESS BANKS: The question was one thing, and

12 the answer was another.' The question was a watcr coltunn

13 setting on a loop seal; the answer was a gage installed, which

14 is referred to in the report.

15 BY MR. REIS

16 0 Was the gage installed -

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you read back the question

i 18 and the answer, please?

19 (Whereupon, the Reporter read from the record, as

20 requested. )

21 BY MR. REIS:

22 Q Was that a failure of quality oontrol at the plant?

(!- 23 A (Witness Utley) It was an oversight, which I would
'

24 term - yes, was a failure of certainly quality assurance to

25 pick it up.
_

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Reis, apparently everyone in

.

_ . . , _ _ _ __-__ _-. _ ___.m.c , .m. _.,
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j the room except the Board is happy with the question and
--.

| 2 answer, but I just want to put you on notice that we don't

1

3 seem to understand it. Not that - but, you know, it righ!

4 be nice if we join you on it.'~

5 (Laughter.)

|

| 6 BY MR. REIS:

7 O Mr. Utley, raybe I'd better ask you:
,

6 What was wrong with the gage as installed, as

compared with that set out in the design for the plant?g

A (Witness Utley) Well, the manufacturer recoranended
10

a zero to ten inch water column instrument. A 20.5 inch3y

water coluzen setting was selected for the loop seal isolation
12

valve, and a cero to ten psid gage was installed to monitor

O_
'

the filter drop that was supposed to be measured by the
14

* *" ""#"
15

|

14 w, this was an oversight in the design review
16

that allowed the installation of the zero to ten psid gage.
1 s

* * * """ 9 9"9"18

A tiell, the pressure on the gage was really notgg

the proper range, and also a water column was supposed to be
20

installed.

Q Did you write this letter?

,- A No, I did not write it.
k. 23

O Do you agree with the material contained on page, 2i ,

2 - and I quote from about the twentieth line down in the
25

!'

1

.

, . - . . - , _ . - , ,- __ _. , - , e . --- 7 _ . , , -
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1 first paragraph, or partial paragraph:

O 2 " Carolina Power & Light Company does not agree

3 that the discrepancy in the loop seal installation is-

I 4 indicarive of a failure of CP&L's Quality Assurance Prog-

5 ram, either from the standpoint of the design review
h

6 process or the conscruction and installation process."

7 A Well, I would think that was written on the basis

8 that it wac a design review problem that related to a quality'

9 assurance problem.

10 Q I see. And the infraction cited is a design review

11 problem?
,

12 (Pause.)

13 A Well, I think the letter is clear in regard to it,

14 and, again, we get into the situation of interpretation as to--

15 0 In other words, you don't feel.this is a quality

16 control problem at all?

17 A I did not say that, per se. In regard to the

16 situation where there was an oversight made it was a quality

19 assurance or quality control problem in a phase of the design

20 and engineering of the plant.

21 Now, where you place the responsibility for that

22 oversight I think can be discussed. It does not.in any way

i 23 make me take the position that it should have happened. I

24 oertainly would take the position that things of that type

25 should not occur, and I don't think it would be proper for

'
'

.

. - . -__._. - . . - . . - , . . . , . . . - - - - . . - - - . . . ,
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1 me to sit here and try to defend that it should not occur --

2 I mean that it should occur.

!3 O And part of the problem came about from piping cut

b 4 to the wrong size?

5 A I do not recall the details of this total problem

6 as they prevailed with respect to the total situation, and

7 I have not road this letter through to refresh my memory on

8 it. We're talking about a letter that was written three years

9 ago.

10 Q Okay.

11 Going to page 46, or the top of page 3 of that

12 letter -- and I'll give you a minute to read it --

O 13 A Is this the first paragraph we're talking about?,

V
14 Q That's right, on page 3.

15 (Witness Utley reviewing documnt.)

16 Have you read that paragraph, lir. Utley?

17 A Yes.,

18 i O And there was tape on a vent line, was there not?

19 A That's what the letter says, yes.

20 0 And the tape was not supposed to be there?

21 A That's correct.

22 O Was the tape being there a failure of quality

{ 23 contro). in the plant?

e- 24 A I would not know whether it was a failure of

25 quality control in the plant, or whether it was a failure of
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1 quality control on construction, or just where the responsibil-

0 2 ity should lie in respect to the control of the installation.

3 I do agree that better control should have been administered.
-,

4 O Therefore, it doesn't matter, as it says in the

5 last sentence, whether the tape was affixed following the

6 final quality control inspection or after it.

7 A Well, the letter says it can only be assumed that

8 the tape was affixed following the QC' inspection.
,

9 Q Does that make any difference from the point of

10 view of CP&L's responsibility for that tape being there?

11 A Oh, certainly. It's our responsibility.

12 Q In either event?

; 13 A Yes, sir.

14 Q Okay.

15 A We in no way absolve ourselves of that.

16 0 So that the sentence doesn't have much meaning

j 17 with respect to CP&L's obligations for quality control?

18 A Well, let me say that Carolina Power & Light

19 Company management in no way sanctions inadequate qualit:y

20 control or assurance.

21 This is not to say that occasions happen whereby

22 things fall through the cracks, particularly when you're

( ,23 looking at an installation the sise of the Brunswick plant.

: ( 24 Our quality assurance program does not always measure up to
|

25 our expectations, and we are continually trying to improve it,

..
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1 and we will continue this process as we go into the future.O
- 2 Q Do you still believe there was no basis for the

3 citation set forth in that-letter en the basis of the ansvars
,

/-
4 you've just given me?

5 A Well, we in turn resoonded to the citation, and

I
6 we also supported our position in regard to the infraction.

,

7 Q Do you feel you were just being argumentative in

8 the letter in setting forth these things, that everything was

9 fine at the sign off, but, goe whiz, we're not going to say

10 anything about what was discovered in the inspection? .

11 A No, I don't look at it in that light.

12 I think the last paragraph of our letter pretty
,

13 well sums up our position, although we have stated that

14 several of the citations as specified cannot be supported by

15 available documentation. We admit up to the fact that it

16 doesn't measure up. We recognize the underlying concerns of

17 the Commission. We realize your position, and we don't
i

18 disagree with it.

19 "All plant equipment should be capable of performing

20 its intended function as designed, and that the installed

21 equipment meet the design specifications. To that end ue

' ntend to investigate our Quality Assurance Program to see ifi22

(' 23 there are changes that can be made to strengthen it and
,

24 thereby avoid recurrence of the types of deficiencies brought

25 out by our investigations of this incident.''

.. .- _- ._ - - . - - .- - - . . . - - . . . - . _ _ - - . - - . . - - , -



..- ,

3661
wel 10

1 And I think that's consistent with our continuing
/~N
O 2 ef2 ort. We don't want to leave the impression that we are

3 in any way trying to discredit NRC findings. We take them

"
4 very seriously, and many of the changes that take place, that

5 have taken place. And I will give credit to improvements

6 that have been made in Brunswick are ' direct results of NRC's

7 dedicated, in-depth inspections, and we by no means, I hope,

| 'will ever fail to take advantage of mistakes that we make,8

! g because that is the primary basis on which we make progress,

; jo is taking advantage of our mistakes,
i

! NJRMAN SMITH: Are you leaving that point, Mr.yj

I Reis?12

MR. ICIS: I thought, when read against the letter,
13

34 it is pretty clear that - well, I thought I could make my
,

point with the documentary evidence and the letter itself.
15

I didn't see any need to explore it further,
16

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, I just have an uneasyg

feeling that somehow everything didn't fall into place on
18

this exchange between you and Mr. Utley, and I'm not quite
19

sure how I understand the exchange.20

As I understand it, the citation is that, contrary
21 ~

t quality assurance requirements, there was a taped vent,22

i r" and Mr. Utley says, in effect, well, maybe there was a taped
23; y

vent line, but not contrary to quality assurance requirements,'s

and he doesn't say anything else.about it.

.

.
*

. _ _ - . _ . . _ . _ . _ _ . , _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ - . . . . _ . , _ . - . _ . , - _ _ , . - . . _ _ , , _ . . , . , _ _ , . , _ . _ , _ _ . . . . , . . . . ,
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1 Is that the summary?
)- U 2 MR. REIS- Well, I read it as he says when you

i

3 take it with what's in the letter, that they've met their
_

' 4 quality assurance at the time the plant was put into operation.

5 It passed quality assurance then, and that's it, and that's
i

6 the end of their responsibility for quality assurance.

7 That's the way I read it.
I

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And so it stopped there, but they '

9 never go to the point of explaining --

10 MR. REIS: Well, he has also said, with credit to

11 Mr. Utley, that, yes, they have a continuing obligation for

i
12 quality assurance.

13' My point was that in some of their correspondence

14 to NP,C, at least in this letter, they seem to avoid directly

15 facing that.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And this is my concern too.

17 They say, no, this taped vent line is not an indication, as

18 I understand it -- and I'm paraphrasing very crudely here,

19 I recognize, Mr. Utley -- that this incident is not a

20 reflection upon the quality assurance program, but in any

21 event we're going to make sure that our quality assurance

22 program is improved so it doesn't happen any more.'

(. 23 WITNESS UTLEY: Well, I wouldn't disagree that it

/* 24 doesn't tend to play?down the significance of the problem ast

'

25 it relates to quality assurance. I accept full responsibility

.

9
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1 for that. |

Q \V 2 But by the same token I think when you read the

3 last paragraph of the letter in regard to the fact that we

( 4 will go back and we will look at the quality assurance program,

5 we will do what's necessary to continue to improve quality

6 assurance, to try to prevent such things as this type from

7 happening, and that is my sincere position in regard to
a

8 quality assurance today and in the future.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dut there was never an explanation>

10 of how it happened.

11 (Witness Banks shrugging shoulders.)
'

12 You don't know. Okay.

13 WITNESS UTLEY: We have no way in the world of

14 knowing just how it might have happened.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

13 BY fir. REIS:

17 O Mr. Banks, who handles regulatory compliance and

18 licensing for CP&L?

Ig A (Witness Banks) Who handles regulatory compliance

20 and licensing?

21 O Yes.

22 A I'd like for you to define what you're saying,

23 because many of us handle different portions of different(
r. 24 things. We have a nuclear licensing group, which is in another

25 department; the generation department has some people that

!

.
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1

I do some . . .

.O 2 O Mell, who handles the licensing that you just |

3 , mentioned? i

( 4 A Who is responsible for licensing?

5 Q Yes.

6 A That comes under our tech services department, |

I
7 which is under Mr. McDuffie. |

8 Q I see. And compliance is under Mr. Utley, !

,

9 principally under Mr. Utley? I
|

10 A (Witness Utley) Compliance, as it applies to the

11 operating plants, is under my responsibility. Mr. Banks is

12 manager of nuclear generation and has the direct responsibility

13 for compliance as it relates to the operating nuclear plants.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think it's time to be concerned

15 about the need for an evening session. Does overyone agrea?

16 Would it be timely if we wait until the normal time for the

17 afternoon break for you to attend to that?

18 MR. GORDON: That'll be all right.

jg DY MR. REIS:

20 Q Gentlemen, on page 40 you indicate some growth in i

21 NRC requirements that affected the construction of Brunswick.
|

'

22 Ilow did Appendix K, which you list somewhere here,

[[ 23 affect that?

e 24 MR. JONES: Mr. Reis, if you have page references

25 where these things have been discussed in their direct

.

.c , ,_ , . , - - , . - - - . - - - - - ~ - - --,---w =-e-------- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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1 testimony, I think it would speed things along if you would

O 2 cite them, so that we wouldn't have to sit here and look
|

!3 through for the pages.

[ 4 MR. REIS: It's on page 42, line 3.

WRB fis 5

6

7

8

9

'

10

11

12

O, ''

14

15

16

17

10

.

19

20

21

22

(. 23

cO
u

=
1

I

j*
.
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;

.2C WRB/wb1 1 MR. JONES: It looks like it's on page 46.

O 1ptir.anAnn
2 , MR. REIS: Page 42, line 3.

49 3 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Page 46 is an elaboration.

4 BY MR. REIS:,

5 0 80 your point is, essentially, that' it required

6 theiplant to be licensed by the end of -- by December 27th

7 of 19747

8 A (Witness. Banks) Doesn't page 46 answer your

. . seo.,

go' Q Before the issuance of Appendiw I, which you

11 refer to on page 43, what was CP&L's goals with respect

12 to the release of radioactivity?

'

A The goals were to meet design critaria that were33

34 laid down prior to that. We were designing, in effect, to what

was laid down prior to that time.
15

16 Q You didn't have any internal goals within the

company itself of keeping radiation as low as reasonably
97

>

achievable, i
.

18 >.
,

A (Witness Utley) I would say that we certainly hadg,

goals to maintain levels that was of no harm to individuals,g
1

workmen, or anyone, and oosplied with the design criteria
21

as outlined by Mr. Banks.22

[ CBAIRMAN SMITE: You seem to be wary of thisg- g
, x;

tion, cause you answer it somewhat differently than the

'

.

_ . . _____.__________._____._U
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f'i
i NRB/wb2 1 How about the standard of as low as reasonah'.y

] }h2 achievable?

3 WITNESS UTLEY: Well I think there's a degree to j
:

(~ 4 which you go that is reasonable, over and beyond what is !

| _
- j

5 . safe. And I think my position, as I view it, is that we |
-

f
,

I*

6 : were going sufficiently -- to a sufficient degree to assure |

|
7 safety. And to go beyond, to the degree we have been

|
'

8 j required to go by Appendix I,--

!
'

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's a little bit different.

!~ . I

! 10 WITNESS UTLEY: -is over and beyond what at '

;

11 that time we looked at as being a requirement.; .

: .

la CHAIRMAN SMITE: That's somewhat different.; ,

i
13 BY MR. RBIS:

|
14 0 on page 45 you address the burdens put on you

15 by new security requirements in 1974. And that was sinultane-
3

i
'

i 16 ons to the licensing of Unit 2, or just about at the same i

!

j 17 time.
I

18 A (witness Banks) That's right. ,

19 Q 1ets your security done by a contractor, or'in-
|

!20 house at that time?

21 A The guard force is a contractor, but putting in

22 the equipment, the management of the guard force, that's us.

(' 23. Q I see.
V

(m 34 was the guard force increased at that time?

O 1
'

25 A The guard force was increased. There was |

.

6

L

___ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _._-__._____.__..___--_,_-.m___._- - ._. - ,_..., ,,_., _ _ -- - __,-. ~ . . , , _ , , , _ _ _ ,_
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.

'

WRB/wb3 1 additional security required on additional doors.

O 2 Q And how long a lead time did you have to do that?
!

3 How long before it was a requirement did you know it was going

4 to be in place?

5 A I can't r - har the exact time. But the security

6 system, the computer system, the fencing, I'd suspect that

7 was about twelve months prior to being in plaos that we were
.

8 aware of the size of it, and the additional engineering and1

;
'

9 the conscruction work that had to take place.

10 A (Witness Utley) I think it would be agreed that

11 we put in one of the most sophisticated security systems

12 that was available in the industry at the time in ' complying

O '' i**** 2**a -

14
.

On page 41 you talk about the arbitrary deadline
|
"

15 of Deosaber 28th, 1974. I think in essence this has been
:

| 16 oovered before. But that wasn't arbitrariness on the part
!

| 17 of NRC, you're not saying saat; the deadline was chosen by
;
;

; 18 CP&L7

19 A Frost my viewpoint it was arbitrary on the part,

i

20 of NBC, if we were going to license that plant to operate

, 21 without having to have an ECCS analysis redone on the plant.
!
4

I at Q I see. ._
,

b. 23 And it was G.E.'s failure that caused the BCCS
-

),

4 C 34~ not to' pass? '

i: .
'

i gg Q It was a problent that proveiled in regard to NBC |

.I
|

-

| |

|

.
|- -
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i

WRB/wb4 1 accepting G.E.'s model as being appropriate foir this.

O 2 Q TDo you have any information to give us here

3 that the G.E. model should have been accepted, that- it was
,

' '

4 proper?

5 A I do not have any.

6 A (witness Jones) We don't have any. And we can't

! 7 take that position.

8 0 Mr. Banks, going to the EPCI door that we heard

9 so much about, there's testimony in the record that the

10 door - that at least one of the doors was disabled and could,

:

11 not be closed. Do you know who caused that to happen?

12
'

A (Witness Banks) No, I do not.j

!

! 13 Q Do you know how long that condition existed

14 before it was discovered?
.

15 A In accordance with the NRC interpretation, I'll
.

,

16 take the same interpretations the instant it happened was
!

| 17 the nomsat you become aware of it.
.

'

18 Q I'll ask you the question: Do you know how

! 19 long the condition existed before it was dircovered?
|

l -

| 20 A I became aware of it when Mr. Centre 11 identified
!

j 21 it.

21 Q And you have no idea how long it existed before
! ( 23 Mr. Cantrell identified it?

! 24 A I have none.
'O

'

25 Q In looking at your past testimony there's something

,.

O

- - - - - , - - - - - , . - e-,--,e, ---,-.,,~.nn,--e--------,,---,,,n,--n _,a---,,,, m,-_.
__

.-,--n-- - - - , - - , - ~ - - - , - ----w - ,-
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ARB/wb5 1 about security doors and bulkhead doors. Are they the same

2 on the plant?

3 A The BPCI door is not a security door, if that's

'
4 what you're asking. We've got many doors, and many of the

5 security doors can be a bulkhead door.

I
6 Q When the door was found open on the first occasion'

I f
I 7' and on the occasion in 1977, was there anybody in the room I
I

8 down there working?

|j 9 A As I recall the way it was reported, there was
,

|10 not.
,

. ! )
11 Q Youstatedbeforethatthereweremoresignificant|

12 safety requirements and things more pressing to be done than

13 alarming those doors. Could you detail what those items were?'

14 A I'd have to go back and dig out all of our work

15 items, all the things we were doing.

16 When we decided to put the alarm on the door we

!
37 put it in with the fire protection program. And I think the

18 total fire protection program is just as important, or a
,

19 - more important safety item than one particular door.

20 Q Is each component of the fire protection program
.

21 E0ra imPortant than the door?

22 A The total fire protection program is not completed..

23 It's being done by pieces. This piece on the doors is

finished. There are still other pieces that will be worked |,' 24

25 on the remainder of this year.

.

O
-
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:I
WRB/wb6 1 O Can you detail any other significant' safety

.

O 2 problems that you've had that you thought took precedence-

3 to alarming these doors?

'
4 A I haven't really said that this was a significant

i

5 safety problem.

6 Q Well you said there were other more significant
,

7 safety requirements that--

8 A That's right. ;

9 Q What were some of them? What were some of the saore !

,

.0 significant safety problems that you worked on?

11 A Which period of time would you like for me to

i 12 discuss some of them?
4

- 13 Q From '77 until the end of '78. From September,

14 1977 until the and of '78. Just list a few.
'

A Well we've already discussed we've been working
15

16 on the security systems, changing, upgrading. We have had
;

17 problems with the reactor water cleanup systems. We have

18 replaced oore spray piping.
9

Is that enough.jg

20 Q In the HRE rooms are there te?9 phones? --RER

rooms; I'm sorry. In the RER rooms are there telephones?
21

A I would suspect there's a paging system in there.22

b Right offhand I can't recall seeing any. But the way ourI

23

plants are designed we try to make those available^in hearingI 24

O distance to everyplace in the plant.!
25

t ..

.

,---,----------,--------u- - - - - .n - ,-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - , - ----------,--+-,-,--n-n---- - - - . , - - , - - - - - - - - , , - - - - - - - ~
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WRB/wb7 1 DR. LEEDS: Mr. Reis, why don't you define for

O i2 the record what an RER room is and where it is in relation i
;

3 to the HPCI doors?

'4 MR. REIS: Residual heat removal system. And

5 I'm informed -- and correct me if I'm wrong - that these
|

6 HPCI doors went between the EPCI compartment and the compart-.

7 ment where the equipment was for the residual heat removal |
8 system.

9 BY MR. RBIS:
i

10 Q Is tht right? |
I

11 A (Witness Banks) That is some of the equipment i
i

12 that is in that room. |

13 Q Were the wires to this paging system that you

14 refer to -- could they have been also used to install I

|

15 annur.ciators on that door?

16 A I'm not an electrical engineer, I don't think I'm

17 qualified to answer.

18 Q You talked about sump alarms down there in t.' hat
.

19 area, did you not, earlier?

20 A That's correct.

21 Q And do you know whether those alarm systems

22 could also have been used to alarm the doors?

23 A I would have to get an engineer to review it and.

|

g4 tell me whether it could or not.--

'O
25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So the answer is No?

.

., i
*
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WRB/wb8 1 WITNESS BANKS: The answer is No. I'can't

O 2 answer it.

3 BY MR. REIS:-

s
. . .

4 Q Did you ask any engineer to look into that and

5 see whether existing wiring going into that room could provide i

1

6 a system to alarm those doors? l

:i
7 A (Witness Banks) Not specifically.

8 0 Would those sump alarms tell you whether those
i

9 doors were left open in the normal course of a day?

10 A No. But they would tell me if there was flooding

11 down there.

12 O But they wouldn't tell you necessarily in a

Q 13 situation where you had to activate the ECCS system, would

14 they? Or when the BCCS aystem would be activated, they

15 wouldn't tell you whether there was flooding before that

16 4 when the doors were open?
I

17 A I stated they would not tell me if the doors were
\

f8 oPen.'So I don't nndarstW't t.1e question.
I

19 Q Has thetik 's av 1:een any flooding, or water in that
'

!

b 2.3 - t basement area there?

21 A It's been a continuing problem.

'

22 Q I see.
'I \...

@ 23 How deep has it gotten? .

'

t

I would het we've probably had a foot and a24 A

b''
25 half of water on the floor down there.

'

. %
%

>

#'

_. _ . _ . . _ _ .. . _ _ _ _ . . _ . - . _ _ __, __ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . , _ . _ .
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|

.

| WRB/wb9 1 Q Did that water ever disable any safety equipment
| O 2 do.n there?_

3 A The moisture down there has affected some of
I 4 the instrumentation do.n there. It has put the plant into

5 an LCO condition.

6 MR. REIS: Will you read nrf queston back, please?

7 (Whereupon the Reporter read from the record
|

8 as requested.) |

9 BY MR. REIS:

10 Q Can you answer the question?

11 A (Witness Banks) Well how are you using the term

12 "equipnent?" I said instrumentation was, yes.

13 Q Do those doors perform a safety function in the

14 plant in your opinion?

15 A I do not think the doors are necessary to prevent |

16 a safety problem to the general public.

17 Q To the general public, you said?

18 A That's right. And that is what nuclear safety

gg is set up on.

20 I would affect the operation of the plant and

21 be a financial problem to CP&L.

22 Q Did CP&L ever represent in its PSAR or FSAR that
.

.~ the doors should be kept shut and that those compartments23

24 should be maintained' watertight?

25 A It was put in the FSAR that these doors would be
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? *

WRB/wbid installed to maintain water integrity in the area.

O 2 Q Could the fact that the doors were left open

3 disable dual mode safety systems?

'

4 A Not the fact that the doors were left.open. ;
.

1

5 There would have to be many other incidents take place also. )
|

6 Q Like flooding in the chamber? !
|
1

7 A Like flooding in the chamber. !
,

! l'

'8 Q And what other things? |
I

9 A Are you assuming that nothing else works?

\-

10- Q Yes. l
'

|.
'

i l
11 A Well, you could float the plant away. |

' '
-

.-

12 Q You testified before about the sump alarms. I
.

I

!O '3 '. "a * ** t 5 *= 2 === *= * *r 5 **-

I
!

14 plant in case of an emergency?- YOu' said the sump alarms 1 i,

15 would tell you if there was water down there, and they would.

.

16' go off.
.

17 What is the relevance of this in the event of an |,

18' ECCS incident? .

5
19 A It has nothing to do with an ECCS incident. It t

'
20 is for the operator to know the condition of his plant. It

( '

| 21 alerts him if he happens to have flooding down therer whiah
t

22 has no bearing whatsoever on the BCCS.
1

( 23 -Q If you need the residual heat removal system,
l6 24 would it continue to work if it was flooded?

O t- -

25 A I asstsme that you have now put about eight o,r ten j
,

i

. |

' ~

. . . - . _ . - - . . - .-- - - . . - _ . _ - _ - _ . - - _ . - - . . . _ _ _ _ - .
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WRB/wb11 1 feet of water down in that big rocet now, and no other action

O 2 has been taken.

3 g .And the water could transfer from compartment
_

f 4 to compartment through open doors; isn't that es?

5 A That's correct.

6 Q And that would - Are there two residual heat
-

7- reamral systems?
.

8 A That's correct.

9 Q And that could lead to a disabling of both the

10 residual heat removal systems?,

11 A That is correct.

12 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, in order to be assured

Q 13 that we're going to be able to meet tonight, I wonder if it

14 would be appropriate to take a break so we could get that

15 settled.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think it would be appropriate

I

17 when he comes to the end of a subject matter. And then before

18 he goes to the next one we'll take our break.

19 MR. REIS That's all I had on the BPCI doors.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I have one question.

21 These HPCI doors I have heard described as being

22 what you might see on a ship, and they have gaskets and they

23 have levers called " dogs" to tighten them down. And youiopen.s

1
*

them and you step through them.- 24-

25 WITNESS BANES: It's not quite the same. But thetis
,

e

- - - - - v- ----,w--- , , ,ww- . . , -, - , - , ,.-- =-wr i---.mm..-..s., .-...,,-.-y, ww- --. ,,-r.-- ,-,,..--..--..--.w-.- -
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i.

CRB/wh121 close, that's a close resemblance to them.

'O i
2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: They'are oval shaped? )-

3 WITWESS BANKS: No, these are rectangular.

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And then there is a threshold

5 which'comes up off the floor, as I recall, an easy stepping~

,

!

6' distance.
-

i

! l

7 WITNESS BANKS: They don'thave the threshold that ! |

'
l

8 you have on a ship-type door. i

I
'

'

g CHAIRMAN SMITE: So eighteen inches of water
.

10 would go through the door, then?
s

11 WITNESS BANKS: I don't r====hae the exact4

| 12 distance.

O " 22 "'2r '' *** ''"
* 2* !

'3 "^'"""" '"''"'

14 is at floor level any inches of water would flow through the !
I

15 door.

16 WITNESS BANKS: You have to rema=her, also, down-

! 17 15 this space there are sumps located lower than floor level.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So the f1 9 4=g referred to was *

-
:

gg not necessarily at the level of the doors, then?|

.

20 WITNESS BANKS: No. Most of the water that

21 anos up down there is in the susp. The cases that I

22 referenced where we had eighteen inches was up on the floor

;[ , 23 level. And it was eighteen inches across. the whole area.
i

h DR. LEEDS: Were the susy alarum going off when-g;

f you had eighteen inches of water above the floor level?
'

!.

.

- . - . -w --c. ... - .,.......,..----,.-.-...,.._.,--,c..,.._e,..,. - . - - . - - - - , - - , - , . .--.-.- .. - - ,- - ,.
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WRB/wbl3 I WITNESS BANKS: We had the alarms. That's how

2 the people were there taking action on it.

3 DR. LEEDS: Did they shut the door?

(~ 4 WITNESS BANES: At that time I don't believe the
:

5 doors were open.
I

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: When this happened- |

7 WITNESS BANKS: Sir, before you askt- As I

8 stated, we have had water down there on many occasions.
i

9 It's not unusual. Because this is a susp area. All the |
'

10 drains in the reactor building go to these sumps. Any type

11 of leakage in that building floor drainage ends up in that

12 area.
'

( 13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's the purpose of it?

14 WITNESS BANKS: That's the purpose of it.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: My question was: When the

16 incident that you just referred to happened, what phase of

17 administrative controls were in effect at that time?
!

18 WITNESS BANKS: The shift checking by the

19 auxiliary operators to assure that the doors were shut.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Which is the phase of control

21 .that was innediately suoomeding the annunciator light? That

22 was the highest phase of administrative control?

(, 23 WITNESS BANES: That is the highest phase that

(. 24 we have gotten to until we put the annunciators on.
,

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are there any more questions

|

;

. . . _ . . . . . , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ . . - _ _ . . . _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ . _ - . _ _ , . _ , _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ , , _ _ _ _ , , _
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|
,

WRB/wbl41 on this subject? If not, we'll take our recess, then.

2 Let's take a ten-minute recess. !

3 (Racess) }
s

tr'~ [Waaloom 4
laaelos fis :

5 i
(
i

6 ,

.! !
I
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9
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5
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.
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.
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w
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b 1
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;

1
.
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MPB-3

f13 WRB
Iebl CHAIRMAN SMITH: On the record.O

- 2 BY MR. REIS:

3 Q Mr. Banks, I would like to spend a moment on the

J' 4 diesel generators and the oil con &==iantion problem, con-

5 tamination with lubricating oil.

6 Do you have a chemistry lab at Brunsivok?
|

| 7 A (Witness Banks) Yes, we have.
|

8 Q Does it have the capability of doing the vis-

' 9 cosity tests on oil? '

10 A I would have to speculate on that. So I don't

11 know. As far as doing a simple type comparison thing with a

f2 limited accuracy, I think any good lab man can do that.,

O t' o " *a a==== ** * = i= ** ** t ==i2a*==

| 14 from which the oil was taken and added to the lubrication
,

i

15 oil labeled in any way?

16 A I believe that those drums were labeled as lube
i

17 o'il which was normally used for those diesel engines.

18 Q But there was not lube oil in those drums. !
|

'

Ig A That's what the testimony states, and also the
!

20 infraction report that was - that we submitted to the

| 21 Commission.
!

22 Q Turning to page 53 of your testianny, Mr. Utley

! 23 and Mr. Banks, you speak in the first full paragraph theres

e 34 about a higher turnover rate and you say those replacements
[O

25 wozu always fully qualified..

_

<

_ -
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MPS/eb2 1 Were the replacements in all cases as qualified

O .

2 as those who left?

3 A As far as the experience level, as I said earlier,

4 they did not all have the same experianos level as the men

5 that they replaced.

6 Q Did you take any steps to retain these employees

7 when they announced they were leaving?

8 A (Witness Utley) I'm not sure what steps would

g be appropriate under the cirouestances. I mean it was a

N
' 10 situation where people were interested in relocating. They

gj found o
\ positions and they informed us that they were

12 relocating 7thosethatdidrelocate.

13 And as has been testified to, acme of those

g people since found out. CP&L was a pretty good place to work, .,i

15 and they've come back, and as a result of this, they are
i
'

really better employees than they were before.16

: 17 Q Did you try to make it more attractive to them

18 to stay?
:

19 -A We don't make it a policy to try to buy people

g for a situation under those circumstances. It doesn't make
' '

for good morale. It upsets your over-all management pay21

policy. It's just not a reasceable management practice.g

( Q on page 57, on line 14 you maysg

g "The bulk of the LER's submitted have

bee.n of the less erious thirty-day reportable,

/

--. - _ _ - .- _ -_.- - -._ - - _ - - _ - _- _. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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MPB/eb3 1 variety...."
.

2 Can you givs us the br==kdamm of the percentage
!

3 of 14- and 30= day LERa7 Do you have that? '

,

-

'% A (Witness Banks) would you like as to give you
.

- a ~5 by years the numbers of 14= day LBRs for the Bruardiak units

6 as individual units or as a plant? ' -

1

.7 Q By individual units. 1

8 A All right. I will start with Unit No. 1.
j

g For the year 1976, there was one.

10 Q That was 14-day? *

jj A 14-day.

12 For 1977, there were six.*

13 For 1978, through May - I haven't had it updated - -

g there was one.

15 For Brunswick No. 2, in 1975 there was 24. |

'16 In 1976, there was 20.
t

37 In 1977, there was eight.

18 UP to May of 1978, there was one.

3, Q Were any of these LERs for more than one failure
!

3 or one instrument failure, do you know? Can you say froe what

!
21 you have here? * '"

.- 22 Pros the data I have here I can't'say.A

({ g Q Do you know of your own knowledge?t-

( y A I can't say.i -

} , A (Witness Utley) I can't say on the 14-day.
'

,
. .

t

[ \
*

'.

. . . - - - . _ - . - - - - _ . - - - - . _ . . - - - . - ...- - - . _ -- .-- - - - - -



-

,

I f

33683
: :

li
IMPB/ab4 I can say there have been repeatable LERs on

O i, '
certain instrumentation. Now whether they were 14-day or

: i

30-day I'm not qualified to say at this time. !3
|-

A Q I see. i
1

'5 I see on Unit 2 there's been a substantial drop -

c ,

h
' ' 6 betmeeen '75, '76, 877 and '78. What was the cause of the,.

[!
'

9 1arge number of 14-day reportable instances in '75 and '767 :

| l
;8 Was there a pattern to thee? Were they of one type? - ||

'9 MR. JOMES: Mr. t'hain, man, may I inquire if

10 Mr. Rais has the answer? This is all information that's
!

If available to the NBC, obviously. .

,

2 And if there's a particular point you want to

O '' -= ** =1*a * *a * == *i -

i f4 MR. REIS: The only reason I asked iras that I
,

15 thought to get a balanced picture in the record here because-

;

: os ,

; 76 there is a notably drop, it might be well to put it in.
.

j A7 I'could just as soon pass it if it's not readily~available.
~

18 MR. J0MES: Apparently they don't have it right

i 19 at their fingertips. *

i
20: MR. REIS Okay.;

|| ti BY MR. REIS I
*

t|

|
| 22 Q Let's go to page 59 of the profiled' testimony.

|..

(- 23 And I take it what you outline here are the stepsi that- It !j
'

\
\

|

|
starts on page 58 at the bottom of the page - mais the steps q." 24

ii5 ' that go into the reporting of an LER at Brunswick.-

.

4
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I
MPB/ab5

O
~

A (Witness Banks) That's correct.

2
Q Tell me if I'm correct in this.

3 First it's reported - it's discovered by sotas-
'

-4 m , by one oploy m. Is that correct?,

5 A Correct. ~

,

|

'6 Q Okay. j
7 Then if he is not a foreman or an operator, he

-8 has to report it to a foreman or an operator. Is that correct 1,

9 A That's correct. '

|
10 Q And then the foreman or operator makes a decision

11 of whether to xaport it to the operations supervisor or the
12 operations and maintenance superintendent or the regulatory '

.

13 ocordinator? There's a decision made there. ~

s

| .4, 14 A I don't think it is a decision for the operator
i.

15 to make. If it is that type of condition, he is' required to
i

16 do it.

17 Q I see.

18 But he decides whether it is that type of condi=
19 tion. If = W tells him something and he doesn't think

,

; 20 it's that type of condition he just doesn't report it?
.

I 21 A I would hope that he investigates the condition

} 22 to determine whether it is or is not, not just ce somebody's

23 word.' ~'~

24 Q I see.

i J25 And then it's on that person to indidata whether
-

i

i

i

. _ - - - - - _ . - . - - , . - .-. - - -. ---- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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MPS/ab6 'I an LBR should be submitted. He doesn't, at that level,
'

2 .either have the ability to got an LER submitted, it just

3 indicates whether he thinks it should be. |

4 A That's correct.

5 Q And it's on the regulatory coordinator to make
.

|the de armivation.6 o.
,

!

7 A What we're talking about is a limiting condition-

~8 for plant operation that was discovered. All limiting

c. :9 oceditions for plant operation are not reportable by Leas.
i

to We have an individual at the plant which is knowledgeable-

; it of this area. It's his responsibility to be sure th&t manage

| i2 mentismakingtherightdecisiontorevisiwtho'degulatory

{3 requirements against the LCO condition to determine ,'
,

14 whether or not it is a reportable condition.*

{5 ' Q So in other words, when it goes up t# the regula-'

16 tory coordinator as LCO condition, he is the cae' who deh,

i jy mines whether it's an LER. ~'

| j8 A He would determine that and I +hinir he also
i

t9 reviews our trouble tickets. He reviews the logai to see if

i g there may be some other thing that has happened," other than
i

'
'

21 that, that would fall into the sans cate m '. *

21 Q I see. *

| 23 The regulatory supervisor then prepares- If he -

y decides it's an LER, he prepares a draft LER report.

O a A n at's - t oui = - xf mereis === -
.

e 9 *,

e
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IB/eb7 on a condition, the foreman for that particular area would

put together the draft report.

3 Q Okay.

4 But it's the regulatory coordinator who would

5 forward it - decide whether to forward it to Operations and

6 Maintenance and the plant manager.

7. A That's correct.

8 Q And the plant manager then reviews it and deter =

9 mines whether to go to the Generation Department?'

10 A correct.

11 Q And previously who did you say was the head of

12 the Generation Department?

O
~

12 ^ x *ai ==i==2 = =isa* == == >=== i-
:

14 head of the Generation Department. But what he is really

i 15 saying is that they are forwarded to me.
,

16 Q And he makes the final decisico, and then it's

17 sent to the Plant Nuclear Safety Committee?

18 A That's right. -

.

19 Q Is the regulatory coordinator a trained 80 or Sa07

20 A The man in the positLon right now is En 20.

21 Q I see. I
*

22 So before an LBR is submitted, I take it fromi

i 23 this testimony, it goes and gets the approval of about seven

24 layers of people in the Brunswick plant.

25 A I haven't counted the layers but there are many
.

,,

, e

i
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I; MFD /ab8 steps that it has to go through to be sure that it is re=

2'

portable, that it's factual, and that necessary corrective

3 actions have been taken.
-

'4 Q uou any one of these people at any~one of these
'

<5 inta h iate steps can veto it, in effect.
.

i6 A That's correct.
"

..

.
>

7| I'd like to add that once a condition is started i

8
1

-

off, it is documented, the results of that is dcRunented,
4

9j - whether it was vetoed or whether it was carried on, and those i

10 are available for IEE inspectors to review at any time at the
i

l'1 . plant, which they do on almost all ins W i= =.
'

:
12 CHAIRNhN SMITES That's from the very first |

!

13 acaent of discovering of such a onndition?

14 WITNESS nauxs Once it gets to the Nuclear
!

| 15 Regulatory coordinator, he puts the number down and lists it

| 16 as one to go. *

i

f7 CHAIRMAN SMITBs When it arrives at'that level
;

i 18-' then it's docketed and available for inspection?'
i

1) WITNESS BAMES: Right. But he does review the

20 daily operating logs and trouble tickets,'so he may pick it

.ft1 up-- The other people may have discussed it'and may have

21 dropped it, but he may pick it up again if he felt it was

( is something -

- $4 CHAIRNhN SMITBs We're *= =g about'~ availability

I5 to IAE. -

-

, .

; -

_ . . _ _ . _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . , _ _ . . _ . _ . _ _ . _ - - ___ ._ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . .
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I
MPB/eb9 WITNESS BAMES: Well, the logs are available to

O; ,
them as well, and the trouble tickets.-

.

3 gy gg, aggg,
; i- 4' '

Q Does the Corporate Nuclear Safety Committee have

5 any input into this process?

:6 A (Witness Banks) The C3rporate Nuclear Safety
,

| 7 section - it's not a committee - does survai11==a= of our

! 8 .mtivities and looks over what we're doing, the saea as

'8 Corporate Quality Assurance do.

M Q But they don't have input into a determination

II on whether an LER should be submitted, an individual LBR7

12 A No. They review the after-the-fact doousents

fQ M the sees as NRC, and if-they do act agree with our inter =

1

|
14 pretation, then we have to convince them we were right os if

.

3 - 15 they say we were wrong, then we will Nc-:::' with .it as if
!

-16 it was an LER.,

!

i 1t Q okay.
!

- 18 And how about your operations Quality Assuramos

19 group, do they have an input into individual LBas?

20 A The supennrisor for Quality Assurance 'is on the

,
El Piaat Nuolear Safety Committee as well as they do have

I -

22 surveillanos responsibility to assure we're following our

( 23 procedures.
:

| 24 Q To what estant do you make use of LBas reported"

;

b at non-CP&L facilities to provsat penblems at CPEL facilitiest

.

I 1

- a
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,

IMPB/eb10 Is there a structured way of doing that within CP&L7
'

2 A Yes, there is, and I think we address it - I

3 don't know exactly where in our testimony.
'

4 But under Mr. McManus, who will be on here later,

5
.

they review in the Corporate Nuclear Safety, the computer

6 tapes of all of these that are put out by NEC and ocepare |

7 them against ours, and what the trends are.

8 I think he could better address in more detail

9 how thorough they go through these and what they do. And they
,

:
10 would report them to us in Operations if there were some

| ~1I actions he felt we should be taking. '

f

12 A (Witnese Utley) And I also follow the trends of

Q 13 what ours are r"==i=; as compared to other oospanies so I

|
14- can tell where we are in respect to the industry, in an effort

|
15 to try to get a record that is really superior to the over-

) Bad apb3 16 all industry.
I

17

18

19

20

21

|

22 |

C 23

(O
'

24

,, .

-- . _----. - - _. --
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a

'4Madelon 1 Q Mr. Banks and Mr. Utley, on page 61, I take it

/~}222
spbl4

4. 2 you indicate there, starting at about line 18 to the bottom

3 of the paragraph, that you reduced the LERs by resetting set
~

4 phu.
l'

5 Is that the purport of your testimony there?

6 A I think Mr. Banks can speak to that in detail

7 better than I can.
;

8 A (Witness Banks) That portion of it does
,

9 identify that we did reset the set points on our instru-

10 'ments, which was a reduction. Our set points were set at

11 the limits that were arrived by tech specs, with no band

12 for drift in operations. Upon doing additional pts we would

13 find that they would drift out of the band that they were

14 allowed to. So as we got experience and found out what'

i

! 15 their drifts were, drift rate, we would then come up with

16 a new set point within the band that would -- and maybe it
i

; 17 would increase the frequency that we were doing the per-
'

!

18 formance test, whichever it was, to assure us that from

i 19 one test to the other that they stayed within the limits

20 of the toch specs.
,

gg Q You say that there were 120 LERs caused by

21 these types of problems or by instrumentation problems.

.' 23 Do you have any - when did you make these i-

t

( 24 modifications deleting what you characterised as overly- h
> ,

25 conservative set points?

{

(
'

|

.

__._ _.._________..__ _ ___. _ _- __ ___ _ _ ._ _-
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3-
,

'

apb2 1 A standard tech specs increased a lot of these

O 2 requirements of things. Most of these took place through,

3 the year 1977.
_

j 4 You're talking .of hundreds of pts that we're I

|
'5 talking about, and you don't do it overnight. It takes a

6 period of time. And also you had to run trends back
4

7 over the results to find these. Sometimes you thought you

| 8 had them right; it would not be. It would be a repeat.

i

9 The next time you would probably get in to where it would

10 happen again.

11 Q Well, my concern is, in looking at the number
j

12 of LERs, is how can I tell whether the reduction is caused,

13 by changing your set points or by a lesser number of similar

14 type instances?

15 In other words, I see here that the number of
!

16 LERs falls down, and that you change your set points. Can j
,

| 17 I tell whether the reduction in LERE was just caused by a
! .

18 change in set points, or by root operation?
.

'

i
4

! 19 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, I'm not exactly sure
1

'
20 how to object to the question, but I'm not clear about the !.

I
'

21 Premise, or whether any premise has been established that

22 there was poor operation involved or something of this sort. j.

I 33 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I certainly thought there was

!

24 a premise.

25 MR. JONES: It would help me if Mr. Reis would

.

,
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.

' apb3 1 state it.

O- 2 MR. REIS: Well, we have a list in lines 9 through

3 13 of a number of LERs in each year, and below that we have

( 4 an explanation that they were overly conservative set points

5 so that some changes were made in set points. And I'm try-

6 ing to find out which of the -- maybe the question should

i 7 be which of the LERs in the earlier years were caused by

e these overly conservative set points, so that we have
,

g something to compare.
.

10 If you look in your regulatory standard, then

11 we can't - or the regulatory standard has been lessened,
'

we can't tell whether the plant is on an upward trend or12

33 a des m ding trend.

14 MR. JONES: That solves the problem, I think.
'

My problem was that the implication to the origi *15 I ;-

!
'

| 16 nal question seemed to be that the set points that had been
i

established too conserystively indicated poor operation.
| 97 ,

i
MR. REIS: No, I'm sorry if I gave that impre-*

18

saion in my question.y,

i WITNESS BANKS: I was talking to Mr. Utley wheng

you were g ing over this. Do I owe you an answer?
21

I

BY MR. REIS22

k Q Yes, you do. -

| 23

A (Witness Banks) I think our testimony states |g y

that during the period of 1975'through '77 there was 12025
.

O

4

*
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mpb4 1 LERs on instruments. In 1978 there was five. That givasO 2; you the reduction that took place. That is an action taken
3 that I would consider appropriate management to operate

.

r' 4 within the limits of the regulatory with the equipment that
4

5 -

you have installed,that we were trying to maintain operations
6 within the regulatory requirements.' !

j 7 Q Just taking Brunswick Unit 2, we have a larger
8 span of time. Would that indicate to you that the TE.Rs

9 were not falling, if you subtract those that have the

10 overly conservative set points?,

i 11 A Let me understand. We did not relax the set
t

! 12 points requirements. The set point requirements of the
;

!O is 1 * ** 61a-
14 We added operational restrictions on ourself

: 15 by setting any different point. We decreased maybe the
i

16 top power level we can get because we reduced it so it

17 wouldn't drift out on a trip condition, or this type of !

18 thing. So we became more conservative in our operation.
!

19 That is what you do any time you've got LBRs is try to

20 become more conservative so that you don't get LERs.
i

i 21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Reis's question does not

: 22 exclude that.'

t ';,

'k 23 MR. REIS: That doesn't emolude that answer. |

'

1'

' 34 That's fine. |

O
33 . WITNI 85 BANKS: Well, that's what I was trying to

|

..~c , - . , - , . - - . . . - . - . , - - - - - . ~ . - . . . . _ . . , ,-.,.-..~_---e-- - , _ - , - - . - -
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apb5 1 explain, what all of this amounts to on the numbers and this

O 2 type of thing. I can't tell you from my information I have, ,

3 which LERs on which years were instrument drifts.

' 4 WITNESS UTLEY: I can assure you that this is an

| 5 example of how -- one way of how we are reducing LERs. We

6 are also following programs on other reoccurring LERs to
'

,

7 eliminate the cause of LERs. The numbers are still more
4

i 8 than we would like for them to be, and we're still working
!. .

9 to get these numbers down to some much lower level.

10 MR. REIS: Okay.

! 11 BY MR. REIS:

12 0 What you're telling me here is that when you

13 say " overly" -- let's say the instrument - let me give you
i

| 14 an example:
1
i
; 15 Let's say an LER would be any time the instru-
;

! 16 ment passed ten. What you're saying is you're putting in
,

,

t 17 aospany administrative controls to keep that all the time 1

'
13 below nine. Is that what you're telling me? Is that what ;

!

! Ig you're saying?

i 20 A (witness Banks) Using your assumption that when
i

| 21 it Passes ten it becomes a reportable incident, we find that

at if we set it at nine and we ooms back and recheek it in
I (' 23 30 days, it's at ten and a half. Now, we may contisme with

! r 34 it at nine, but we would some back and reshook it and reset
!

I it every 15 days, and it may only get to nine and a 1.alf.25

i t

1

|
P
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7a/abi 1
'

or if it is better to contiana it on ,a 30-day
i apb5

2
| basis, we may set it at eight and a half. And within 30
4

3 days it will not reach ten, and then reset it as we do every i

|f'' 4 calibration.

5 A (Witness Utley) The initial settlage were putting
i

j 6 a burden on us over beyond what was required. 'It was an
i |

| 7 effort on our part to do our best job possible in regard to |
| !

! S these settings. The instrussatation is not designed and |
i

) 9 built such that you oma do that, so omasequently, the only
i

) 10 solution is to set your settings conservatively such that
,

11 you don't exceed the regulations.
:
'

i

12 0 okay.,

O *> ^ 4 ** ai * 12 *= i - *i==

| 14 problems caused by overly acaservative setpoints''have the i,
J
r i

j 15 LERs gone up or down or r===4 mad about the same at Brunswick '

16 2 since 19757
i

|

17 A (Witness Banks) I think if you took the total !3

) .

| 18 aumber for that period of time and subtreated out, you would

)e still see that they were on a = let's may a level trend
i

) 20 when you consider the additional requiressets of standard <

|
'

21 tech sPeas and this type of thing.. Theze's additional regn=1
,

i

21 latory requirements that are in thaze, but the trend, I think |
4

1

b its you will find, is pretty much a straight lias, which tells
!

24 na it is improving.<

O
'

b Q Za line 21 you talk about modifications and I take i,

i
'

i*
i .

. . -
; . . ,.

l
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MPS/ab2 1 it that's for the containment atmosphere control system.
'

i

;. 2 What modifications are you talking about there?

1.379 3 A This was a modificatiaa-C, Because.we. had a noisture
i

4 problem we were sampling the air out of the containment,'

|

5 sampling that atmospheres the high humidity of that air when
,

:6 it got into a oool area would condense. Moisture would cos-,

!

i 07 dense out and it was affecting our instruments ?
I

'

s We tried several different modifications. On some-

1

g of the instruments, we saw have a refrigeration ~ type system |
'

[
; ~

| fo ' to eliminate the moisture before it gets to'the^1astruments.
'

) -

| tg Q Going to page 62 in the discussica of ambinson
:

12 LBas at the top of the page, what has been the pri=aisl

33 oause of the increase in LBas at Robinson between 1875, 1976

14 and 1977 and 19787 *"
,

)
[5 A Imoking at what we have here, we have listad "com- :

'

16
posent failures" and "others" as being the two significant

i

37
increases in that period of time. " '

| g Q Can you give us any more detail than"those very

y broad - I'll ontegorise them as very huoed omtadories.

| A Component failure? I don't have any information20
i

with us.| 21 ;
!

! Q Do you have any reason for the Amoreasef21

( g Part of that is attributable to additianal regn=A
,

, intory . geirem.ats, i.a is offset o p ting - getrements,

on the oors. We've been adding about five a' year there
...

|
-

,

| - - . _ _ . _ . - - . - -. - - .-- -
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1
i

'
MPE/eb3 which were never reported before. That's on your offsetO ,.

for your thermal loading and neutron loading in the reactor.
,

3 IQ Mr. Utley, you said you followed tysads in Lram.
I

'#I' What actions have you taken? Did you spot this trend or |
5 did you take any action in regard to it in regard to

I mobinson?
,

!
I A (Witness Utley) Well, going back prior to

|
! .

! 8 anbinson, even to 1975, we set up a special Task"Poros that*

I inada a trip up the East Coast and made a study O'f the dif-

| 10 forent plaats in an effort to try to de*==4== what their
I

i
! Il expense has been and where we differed and just exactly what .l
| l

|
12 abanges we could make that would be improvements in regard |

,

O 's to our siste s. ;:
i

And as a result of this we did take advantage of i14

15 scene of the things that we found la regard to reporting,,,

I
I 16 keeping up, trending, means of investigating. We've re- '

,

| 17 organised our over-all staff to provide more readily
!

| 18 engineering in regard to problems that get involved in the
|
| !# design of the operating plant. *

'20 We set up a section of engineers that is dedicated

and MP3 El to engineering problems la operating plants.
fELandom fis.

22 -

g
Q. U '

.

"D '

.

|
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f1ws
Madelon

1 I frequently have discussions with Mr. Furr in
O.6WEL/mpb1

2 regard to what these trends show, my positions on the::1, and

3 the fact that we need to put forth efforts in regard to

I 4 correcting these problems.

5 Q Was this trend reported to you?

| 6 A Was this trend.... ,

;

7 Q Was a trend on the basis of these figures

! 8 reported to you?

9 A I do have records that show the trends, yes.'

10 0 Did you write any memorandum dealing with ths -
.

11 A I have not written memorandums in regard to.

!
! 12 this situation. That would not necessarily be the way I

C 13 would pursue a problem of this type.

I

! 14 Q Have you called for any reports from the

!

15 Robinson manc.gement on the situation, on this type situation?-

16 A Of course, these ERs are kept, a record is kept

!

| 17 of them in the office, and these records are routed through
i

18 me. And I have the opportunity to observe them. J

1g Q Did you read the LBRs on this plant that shows

20 these things? When you saw those figures here did you call

21 for the LERs to examine them?

22 A I Primarily followed the trends, and my, actions
(*

23 arei primarily to get the trends in the right direction. I'

24 do'not get involved in the details of the estual LERs. That'ai

25 the responsibility of people that report to me.

'
.

' i

e

t
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WE4/apb2 1 Q When you saw this trend, what specific action did

2 you report, or did you order taken at the Robinson Plant |

3 in regard to this?

4 A well, for example, I met with Mr. Furr, not latere
<

5 than this week in regard to LER trends and my position |

'

6 as to that.

7 Q Did your position on LER. trends land to a ' reduc-
I

8 tion in the LERs between '77 and '787

9 A Well, I would say our total ilanagement e*ffort'

to 'ih regard to LERs has resulted in what the record shows.
.

11 %nd he opportunity for LERs cone 4numa to increase. At
:

12 the same time we continue to increase our better surveillance

: 13 'and better application of engineering to get to the ko'ot !

!O
-

i 14 cause'of the problems to correct it, such that they won't
's

} 15 be reoccurring. i

!
1
'

| 16 And I testified before, I'm not satisfied with
'

.

! 17 this trend,
l

I

: 18 Q At vari ms places in the testimony it is talked'

19 about interpreting regulatory requirements strictly and

20 interpreting regulatory requirements conservatively.
|

| 21 Do they mean the same thing to you?
!

22 A Well, in most cases there's judgment applied

(~ 23 with regard to the interpretation of procedures, regulations,

24 whatever. And I don't think we try to out a fine line on

whether it qualifies or doesn't quality in regard to measurint25

;

1
1

,

- . . _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ , _ , _ . . . _ , _ . _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ |
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WI4Ampb3 1 against regulations.

O.
,

2 of course, it's my view that regulations have
t.

.3 built into them a considerable amount of conservatism. And

( 4 as long as you're complying with regulations you are
t

5 certainly operating well on the safe side in respect to the
,

6 nuclear plant.

7 Q You never try to second-guess NRC and feel that

8 there are more safe ways of doing things, that you should-

9 'do things in additica?

10 A I don't think that's the right approach, to try
:
1 11 to second-guess NBC. We use our best wisdont and management
i

f 12 dudgment and capability to try to set up proceduha and

13 practices that are sound. And I'm sure NRC inspectors use

! 14 their wisdom as to where they can look and find whatever it

15 'is we're not meeting what we say we'll do, and they do a
,

!, 16 good job in this respect.

' '

17 O Is there any difference in your mind in inter-'-

|
''

18 pa% ting regulations strictly and strictly abiding by regula-
f

19 tilens?

20 Does the word " strictly" in those two sentences 1

21 have different maardag to you?

22 A Not from ny viewpoint, no.
'**

~

| (C 28 Q How, when you int-y.et a regulation strictly,

24 'you interpret it as narrowly as possible, don't you?

{O
'

.
'

25 A I think I've answered that question. I wouldn't-

i

S

A d PM #

._.,m._ , _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ - _ . _ . _ _ . __m,.,.__ .__.-_.,_,,,___.__.-m,_.___.. ~ . . _ . . _ _ _ , . _



' ' '
.,

, i

3701,

k

WEL I say we interpret it as narrowly as possible. We 'interp::st
'

O''/upb4
2 it as to what it means and it's our sincere effort to try

!
3 to ocuply with the regulations. j-

-

:

4 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, may I ask if Mr. Reis !
'~

,

5 is sisaking of the use of these words at particular places

6 in the testimony? I'm not sure whether -

> '7 MR. REIS: I'm not sure whether I could --

8 MR. JONES: 1- he and Mr. Utley are necessarilyg

'
9 oven talking about tha;sans thing.'

10 MR. REIS: I can't find the reference to the

word " strictly". I know it does appear in the record. Andt1 ,

, , ,

12 zy. concern, really, without making a long speech about it,

''

13 was whether they were strictly or narrowly interpreting
,

,,'
14 regulations or strictly following regulations. And I think

.

i

15 they have different implications, if not different meanings.,
,

< . WITNESS UTLEYkWell, I think one way we have
' ~

16

17 been evaluating as to what kind of job we're doing in

'. 18 regard to regulations is really we look at the industry and
)i

'

, to what th*Lr performance is against what our perforymance is.'

I

And again, my evaluardca'of what I found in this regard is20

'

21 that we fall scamwhere in the middle.' -

22 It's no inus'at of ours to try to draw a line and '

, ,s
-- 23 asy this is the regulation, you're complying on this side

34 of the line and you're not complying on that sidei5f D e
,

33 line. We look at it more from the management judgesnt'

..... . . _e' '

u

*
. ..

,

...

9
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WE4/hupb5 1 s+==tmint as to what is best for the operation as it re.lates

2 to the regulations. And sometimes our interpretation it,

3 probably more stritsent than the regulation calla for. And

- 4 I'm sure there are cases where we don't interpret enough

|

5 and find ourselves in violation.

6 BY MR. REIS:

7 Q When you say more stringent, you maan that there

8 is times when CP&L is more conservative?
I

g A (Witness Utley) There's times when I think it

10 falls in both categories.

11 Q I'm trying to get a bit ef the philosophy of

1
'

12 CP&L in some of these questions.

i 13 A well, I'll give you my philosophy. |
|

14 I have no axe to grind as far as regulations'

| are concerned. It's my responsibility as a manager in 1

15

16 Carolina Power and Light c v _=y to comply with regulations
\

down the line. There is no exception allowed. And any time37

18 that I do not comply with regulations, my performance has

gg not'been what is expected of me, I can assure you of that. |

20 0 Going to page 64 -

'''

21 CHAIRMAN SMITE: That's expected of you by?

22 WITNESS UTLEY: By Mr. Jones in my position

h 4888EAPtion.
'

23

CHAIlttAN SMITH: Do those expectations rise to
,; y

'the level of a board of directors and Mr. Barris?25

~ . . .

- - _ - - - . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _
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WM/apb6 1 WITNESS UTLEY: I'm sure they rise'to Mr. Harris

2 because Mr. Harris has had me in the board room with the 1

3 plant manager to discuss problems in regard to meeting

4 regulations.

5 BY MR. REIS:

6 Q Going to a different topic, let's go to page

7 64. And there's talk there in regard to the reactor core

8 isolation cooling system.

9 Do you know when General Electric was first

|
10 contacted in regard to this problem? )

11 A (Witness Banks) Are you asking about the problem |
!

12 that was a generic problem, or the problem that was at the

13 Brunswick Plant?

14 Q The problast as it related to the Brunswick Plant.
,

15 The problem you answer at line 17 on page 64. '
'

16 A They had a project manager as a part of our

17 startup group, so when it was discovered during the startup

18 as a representative of GE they were made aware of it at that
.

19 tims.

20 Q Okay.

21 Is this a safety-related systast, the RCIC system? |

22 A If my memory serves me right, it's not an ECCS

C o ...
I

'-

24 Q Is it a safety-related system?

{O ,, A res.
:
.

F

i
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|

NEL/spb7 1 Q In regard to the HPCI delta-T problem, would I

O 2 that system have been tested in July and August,'as well <

|
3 as in september, and the corrections made then?

:

4 A Which-problem? That would help me.-

5 0 m problem involving the high temperaturo iso-
,

6 'lation signal. I

7 Could the test have been performed in July?

8 A You're talking about the delta-T? i

9 Q Yes.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's what he said.

11 BY MR. REIS:
1

*

12 Q I'll change that not to delta-T, but'the high

13 tesperature isolation signal.

14 A (Witness Banks) This was the high tesperature,

15 that we would have in the area during the hottest tim 6 of

16 the year, and the NRR asked us to get that information and

17 provide it for them. And that could happen any thee when
,

le iti was in the hottest time of the year in the Brunswick

19 " area. August and Sep*m=har are the ideal time to get the

20 ' hottest time of the year.

' " *

21 Q And I take it July too.

'

22 A July can get pretty hot, L1st if you'll-look

([ 23 through the records when we have the highest records, it's

) 34 ' late August and possibly early September.,

h
V 25 Q At the bottom of page 71, and continuin~g to page"

.

a
.

. -

.

m
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WEEe/ebl
fis upb7 1 72, there's talk of 13 surveillances at Brunswick and 11

2 at Robinson. J

13 can you tell me what these enocepass~,' how long
. , ,

4 they are, how many people are involved, in this sort of |

5 surveillanos? I imagine there are several different kinds

6 'and wish your answer would indicate that if that's so.

'7 A We are referring here to the operatidnal Quality-

'8 Assurance Section in the Generation Department." 'Their

g surveillanos, as I discussed earlier, are' based on their

to judgeant, from what they have had from reviewing TJERs, HBO

y reports, corporate QA reports, Special operations activities i

12 that have taken place at the plant, as well as a planned
,

13 *****

j4 Normally they will consist of about five days-

55 or two or three individuals at the plant. "'

Q What do you mean by a plan d ' area 7
16

A They know whether they have reviewed opegation
17

and May how whether they have revW Mth physios
18

activities, procedures, this type of thing. And'over ay,

period of time they will and up oovering all of those. Their3

program does not identify exactly when they will" cover them,
21

but they do keep records cad know when they havei" covered
22

.

( those particular areas. And they do work on some type of1

g

cycle.
f y

'O A =t - usi > z mi.ht odd - t, sr -,

i

.,,-
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WEL/apb1 I also looking at what NRC is apt to look at as well in an |
f1ws
abl 2 effort to try to keep us as much out of trouble as possible.

3 I mean, just like on quality assurance aud.ita,

4 oertainly we're going to be looking carefully with regard
.

5 to the situction in our Robinson Plant, and it's my thoughts .

6 that an in depth effort will be made. It's going to be

7 tougher to find problems at Robinson than it was at Brunswick,

8 Q Do you also attempt not to duplicate the work of
,

I

t 9 the NBC i==pactors and look at other areas that you feel i

i

10 might affect quality? |

1
11 A Absolutely. '

1

12 A (Witness Banks) Yes.
1

13 Q Going to page 75, what is the traini=g - strike
,

14 that.

15 Whr.t is the qualification of the training ..

!.

16 positions, of the people that occupy the training positions i.
1

17 a't line ll? How do you find people and what do you lock
'

~

18 ~for in training positions? '

19 A We look for people that know how to train. Most*

| 20 of the positions that we have here are at the plant. The
1

21 'trai=8=a coordinator is eznotly what it says. He coordinates.

22 He sets up tha mahadules of the people getting the training.

T 23 Ba' takes the informatica from the s w ervisors and identifies'

._

24 what type of trai=4=g his people need, and then he locates
(

25 'the type of tr=4=i== to assure that the people get it, whethsr

. . . _ . . .
. , , - - - - - - - , , , , - < , , , - - - , , , , , , - - . + ,- - - - - - - , - , - - - - - , - - , - . - - - - , , , , - , - - - - - - - - -,
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1 it's individual people. that may give it to them if he has

2
.

them, or we bring in somebody else who trains them, or we

3 send them off to school.

f 4 0 In other words, you don't have people that can

5 train everyone for every task in the plant?
,

6 A That is correct.

7 0 Okay.

8 Going to page 90 - and I just want to confirm this,

g out of the planned 755 people that you intend to have at uhe

10 Harris plant, 16 will be in quality assurance, is that it?

11 A If I recall the organization chart, right.

12 Including the director there are 17.

13 Q All right. What skills will they have? What skills

14 are you going to look for for those people?

15 A There will be a variety of skills which will be

16 identified in the position descriptions, the same as we hava

17 at our operating plants now. The skills there will be no

18 different than the skills or the requirements for the people

19 that are at Brunswick, or the skills of the people that are

20 at Robinson today.

21 Q What are those skills?

A They have to be knowledgeable in quality assurance.22

] 23 The specialists have to have an education or experienced
'

y background to meet the educational requirements.

25 l'd have to bring in a position description to

. = . - - _ _ .
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g give you all the details.

O
() 2 A (Witners McDuffie) Mr. Reis, construction OA at

S Harris has been perfomed by CP&L employees, and we hava

,-- 4 people with backgrounds in civil, electrical, mechanical,

metallurgy, and welding, and we would hope that some of these5 ,

iconst uction people at some point will be transferred over6

to form the nucleus for this operating plant.QA program.
7

O Thank you.8

On page 91 you indicate that you expect to have
9

a staff of 33 engineers and technicians on the startup work
10

at Harris. Hov does that contrast with what you've had at
y9

Brunswi k, both as to 2 and as to l?
12

A (Witness Utley) Mr. Reis, I'm speaking from nemory,
13

and this is subject to check, but it's my thoughts from a

mnagement conW standpoint dat w'n b abon he Mmes
15

|

"" # " " ^ " * * " * * " " " " * "" * *
16

the numbers of people functioning in the startup organization,

E " I * " " "
18

Now, this organization will also be supplemented

by personnel from Westinghouse who h&Ve considerable e:cjerience

in startup. In fact, we already are discussing withg

Westinghouse the people that'are available, and reviewing

resumes to assure that we do get people that have had
.

considerable experience.

And when I say considerable, I'm talking abuat 10
: 25

*

I

~
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1 years of experience in startup activities.i

2 We don't know at this time whether our estimate

3 is on the high side or low side, but it's the best we can do -

~

4 at this time. As we get closer to the startup, which is
3

5 several years down the road, if this needs adjusting it will

6 be adjusted.

7 But I assure you we'll have ample manpower taare

8 to do proper startup of the HLrris units, and this organiza-

9 tion will be maintained from Unit 1 on through Unit 4.

10 0 These 33 people that are referred to are going to

11 be direct CP&L employees that are listed on page 91?

12 A These are CP&L employees, on CPEL's payroll, and,

13 as I remember, wo have selected one man in this organization

14 at the present time, and he has something like 16 years

15 e::perience, and 14 of that in nuclear.

16 Q And you don't intend any of the units of Shearon

17 Harris to be in startup simultaneously, do you?

18 A Absolutely not. That is not our intent.

1g Q On that, going to figure - the figure on page 95,

20 it might be well if you can do it easily - I don't want to

21 spend a lot of time on this - give me the projected

22 Operating dates, just so that we have it on this figure, of

each of the Shearon Harris units at this time.23

A (Witness Banks) The operating license date isy,

O aone 1983 for the first unit. a ne 1. s for ehe second enie.,,

o

, . .- - .
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1 June 1987 for Unit 4. June 1989 for Unit 3. -

2 Q And how far before that time will you start the

3 startup testing?

# 4 A (Witness McDuffie) Our master construction schedule,

5 which was prepared jointly by Generation and Construction,

6 ~ indicates that we'll start pre-op testing 18 months prior to

7 fuel loading.

B Q And now long does startup go after the issunnce -

9 I take it the date you gave me, unless I heard wrong -- I

10 didn't understand - were the dates you projected the dates

11 you'd receive your OL's for each of these units?

12 A (Witness McDuffie) Fuel loading date.

13 A (Witness Banks) Right.
O( ;

14 0 And the startup extends past the receipt of the OL,

15 doesn't in, to get to full power, essentially?

16 A I think we need a little definition here. There

17 was a preoperational program that takes place prior to the

18 OL, as the NRC interprets it. Then there's a startup program

19 that takes place after you get the OL. And the startup

20 program and the commercial operation will take about nine

21 months.

22 A (Wir. ness McDuffie) We think that nine months

{- 23 indicates some conservatism on our part. Most utilities
_ .

;

~

24 schedule from fuel loading to commercial operation about six
k0 a mm.

.

8t
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%
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1 Q But if you look at 2.ine months, there would be a

2 - short overlap of startup between the various plants.

3 A No, these units are two years apart.
.

(' 4 0 Well, 18 and 9 gives me 27 months.

5 A You resan from the startup pre-op to commercini
l

6 operation? ;

7 Q Right. l

,

l8 A There would be three months overlap.

|

9" A (Witness Banks) I'd like to clarify something else

10 here.

11 When you get the OL, you have to remember, now,

12 that the plant can only be operated by the licensed operators,

13 You have another group of people that is involved, other than

14 just the startup group, and all that startup group is not

15 needed for that unit now. They can move on to the next unit.

16 0 Going to the chart on page 74 - I'm sorry -- on

17 Page 98 - I was coing to ask a question about the year '74 -

18 I notice that there is, in the line labeled " Professionals,"

*

19 there's a slackening off beginning in the year 1974

20 Can you tell me the reason why there was a slowdown

21 in the hiring of professionals then?

22 A (Witness McDuffie) If you take the chart, the sharp
~

climb starts about '72 through '74 Prior to '72, we were23
,

24 hiring AE's and contractors to design, manage and construct

25 our projects. And then in the early seventies, the decision

!

*

i

. !
*

'

._- _ 1



.. . .-

3712

wel 6 .

'I was made that CF&L would manage the Harris project, and that
.

2
- we would pcrticipate to a greater extent in some of the

3 design problems in our existing plants.

I 4 So we had a steady buildup for two or three years

5 there to reach the point where we could manage projects, and

6 now we have the nucleus of this orgsnization and it will just

7 reflect 'Trowth.

S Q In other words, that growth from 872 to '74 is c

9 growth in the construction side of CP&L, as contrasted with

! 10 the operations side?

11 A As well as engineering and in some of the

12 technical services area we built up to participate more
i

13 fully and rely less on the AEs. We're doing more work in

14 siting, we're doing almost all of our environmental work now.

15 That sharp climb just reflects the CP&L decision

10 to do more 'in house, and we've relied less on outsiders.

17 Q There's been testimony before that in the startup

18 of Brunswick, and essentially the period - and the beginning

19 of the operation of the Brunswick units, from approximately

20 mid '74 to mid '77, the company was experiencing troubles

21 and problems that it wished it didn't have. And this

22 reduction in the growth of professionals seemed to coincide

'

23 with that period.

24 Is there any correlation?

\
'

25 A (Witness Utley) No. I would say there's no

-
,

.-, _ . - . - - --. -. - . . . , _ - - _ -
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1 correlation between that situation.
O 2 O Why not?

3 A Primarily because of the situation at Brunmeick.
-

4 We had all the manpower that could be utilized at that

5 facility to ' help bring the startup about, whether it be,

6 CP&L manpowar, or whether it be contract manpower.

7 Our problem, primarily, at Brunswick was the-

8 amount of work that had to be done within a certain period

9 of time, and there just wasn't a way to apply the manpower

10 to the beneficial effort in regard to bringing about the

11 work, when you looked at the e::pertise and so forth that was

12 required.

13 0 Going to page 105, I noticed that all the

14 supervisory employees for Robinson that are listed have a

15 Bachelor of Science in Engineering or Physics, except the

16 Quality Assurance Supervisor and the Environmental and

17 Radiation Control Supervisor.

18 Do you feol they less need that education than

19 the others?

20 A (Witness Utley) I'll be glad to speak to that.

21 The answer to your question is no, not from that

22 standpoint.

[ 23 But I think if you'll look at the qualificationsv

'

24 of the individuals that fill these positions, they have a,

,
.

'O
'

wealthofexperiencesudbackgroundintheirfield,andthey'q25

~_ . __ - T: .- ._ : L. - . - . -
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1 very well qualified for their job.3.:

2 For example, if you go to Robinson, this man ucrked

4 in this field back in the nid-fifties and has been on n:c12ar3

4 plants, it's ray recollection, since that time. He's a vary

5 energetic young man, and has provided himself experience with

6 regard to learning the techniques and knowledge of his

7 specific job, and,.Irom my viewpoint,is well qualified.

6 If you icok at the quality assurance man at

0 Robinson the sexe thing pretty much applies. He's retired

10 out of the military vith a wealth of background in regard

, 11 to quality assurance work. In fact, I think Mr. Banks tirad
1

12 Mr. Garrison.

{
Q Going to your startup superintendent for Harris,13

14 could you give ma his educational background, as set out en

1

15 page 109? l

16 A Dick Fergan's prinary education is high schoci,

17 with 16 years experience at operating power plants. In

gg_ addition, he has gone through the necessary basic nuclear

19 engineering that qualified him to take the Senior Reactor

20 Operators license and qualify.

21 And for all practical purposes, he's get a basic

22 nuclear engineering as it applies to operating power plants

' sufficient to quality ~him to deal with any problems reldted
23

/ 24 to startup and operation of a power plant.

0 And you don't feel that university education ic25

,

*

. . . . .
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1 necessary for that?

d,, 2 A I do not feel it's necessary in a situation wh2re
!

3 a man has got this type of experience, that's right, and |

- 4 this type of training. Imd as I recall the ANSI Standard 3,

5 they recognize this pretty much along the sans lines.

6 O Mr. McDuffie, I want to now turn a bit to

7 construction.

8 DR. LEEDS: I wac wondering if we were ever going

9 to get to construction.

10 (Laughter. )

11 MR. REIS: Let me say, I don't have nearly uhe

12 number of questions on construction.

13 BY MR. REIS:

14 Q Can you briefly outline Ebasco's qur_lity assurance

15 progran, lines of ccmmand, number of people, and how they

16 conduct their program?

17
- A (Uitness McDuffie) Ebasco does not have anything

18 to do with construction at the Ilarris plant. Ebasco's

19 quality assurance program, as I understand it, is an

20 independent department. It does not report up through the

21 lines of engineering or construction,and it does check

22 everything that Ebasco does.

'{ 23 It also checks in the area of procurement for us.

. 24 They make vendor surveillance audits to people we buy materials
v0 from.2,

. . ._

.
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1 0 So essentially you don't know what Ebasco does

-)
i 2 within its own shop to assure the quality of its product,v

3 aside from what --
! :

4 A Our QA people meat with Ebasco periodically to

jreviewthestatucoftheproject.5

6 0 Ucw, can you anmear those questions as to Daniel,

7 what their quality assurance program is?

8 A Daniel has a quality assurance program which Daniel

9 uses on their jobs. Daniel does not have quality assuranca

10 . responsibility on our project.

11 Q I see.*

12 Now, is it the site manager or the resident

( 13 engineer who is -- who was formerly employed by Daniel?

14 A The site manager.

15 Q The site manager. And how long har he been

1G employed by CF6L7

17 A I'm not sure I have that information. I can tell

18 you more about him.

19 MR. JONES: Excuse me. Are you talking about

20 Mr. Parsons?

21 MR. REIS: Yes, the site manager.

22 MR. JONES: His curriculum vitae in in the record

. 23 from the September hearing. You could find it there I think.

. 24 He doesn't have it readily available.

25 BY MR. REIS:

Q In your recollection, about when?

- . . -
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wel 11
1 A. (Witness McDuffie) He was the first engineer in

.
2 Ebasco assigned to the Harris project. No, I'm sor:.91 Tne

3 Robinson project, back in '66. And he was resident engineer

f '~ 4 on the Robinson Humber 2 for Ebasco. He pretty much -

5 Q For Ebasco or for Daniel?

6 A For Ebasco. And he pretty much set up ths OA

7 organization and procedures at that project. Of course it

8 was far different from today, but he was the one that took

9 our early inspection procedures and put them into writing.

10 He finished the Robinson project, and then

11 Ebasco sent him down to St. Lucie on the Hutchinson Island

12 project.

. 13 After awhile, he left Ebasco. He was not too

14 happy in Florida. And he went with Daniel for just a short

15 time in an engineering capacity. He was only there for four

16 months, as I recollect, and then he went back with Ebasco

17 and they sent him to the west coast on one of the WPPS units.

18 And it did not look for awhile as if-they were really going
'

19 to get off the ground.

20 He decided to join CP&L. So we've known hin for -

21 since about '66.

22 He was not with CP&L when Daniel was selected as

. 23 the contractor by CPEL.

, 24 Q I see. IIe was with Ebasco at that t ime?
'

\ -

25 A I'm not sure whether he was with Daniel or Ebasco, ~

.

_
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1 but he was not with CPEL.
A
V 2 O And part of his job is to inspect the quality af j

'

l3 what Ebasco and Daniel do?
|
1

"

f4 A The people under hic supervision are responsiblo }_{
l

5 for field engineering, uhlen is really in place incpectf.on!

6 and work at the IIarris project. The OA organization -

7 CP&L's QA organization at Harris does not report to him.

8 That organization reports to Tal Chiangi, who reports to the

Technical Services Department.9 i

10 Q Doesn't inspection ongineering look at the work

11 that is being done on the site and make reports on the quality

12 of the work that's being done on the site?

13 A. Yes.

14 0 And that inspection.and engineering is sevoral

15 | levels down. It's under the cite manager?
i

16 i A Yes.

17 0 Now, going back to the resident engineer, doas-he
,

.

18 have any background with Daniel or Ebasco?

"

19 A No. You're talking about Ashley Lucas. His

20 background - he was in nuclear engineering at the management

21 level in Newport News before he joined us.-

22 i O Now, the figure onpage 17 of your testimony han

| [ a legend that indicates that some boxes have direct23

24 responsibility for assuring construction is in compliance with-

( s

25 plans and specifications.,

!

,

*s

-m
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wel 13 1 A Headed by Ashley Lucas, who we just talked c. bout.

O
'

2 Q Right. ;

3 And the people working in those sectione, do they

( 4 always receive their pay checks from CP&L?

5 A Let me talk a little bit about that.

6 The Harris project, over $4 billion, is a mejor
-

. 7 undertaking. We know that many of our plans are going to

8 change, and wharever pcssible we have developed contingency

9 ' plans.

10 One of our contingency plans is that in our Daniel

1g and Ebasco contracts we have made provisions that either of

12 these companies will furnish us people in the event we have
i

13 problems with staffing.

14 Nw, to your direct question, none of the senior

15 or supervisory people in this organization are Daniel

16 employees. At some of the lower clerical level, or material

17 handling level, we do have some Dr.niel employees who receive

18 day-to-day instructions from CP&L employees.

jg Q Now, most of the engineering inspection that's,

20. going on right now at that plant is civil engineering, isn't

AD721 -

.

22 A That's true, although within the last month we

([ have started some lighting work and pipe hanging, and we're
*

23

moving to other phases of the project.4 y

Q And most of your -- most of the people in the3

-

.

-. , ,c -- - ~ -_ -r .c,- r- .- -- .- ,,,, - . ~ - . . - - - , - . .
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1 box # Civil" under Inspection Engineering are Daniel employees,
-

2 aren't they?

3 A !!o. The concrete inspection is by CPLL. Daniel

4 does the layout, the survey type things. They decide whe.re-'
.

,

r

5 to put the boxes and thw - - that's inspecticn to an entent,

6 and that?s done by Daniel'u aurvey crew.

7 The batch plant, where all of the mixing and

8 testing of the material is performed, is done by our QA

9 organization, and does not come under even the resident

10 engineer. That's CP&L people.

11 The inspection of placing of concrete is done by

12 QA.

Il 13 The making of the cylinders and testing the
V

14 concrete is done by QA.

15 Thic field engineer, resident engineer group, cioes
,

16 check to determine that the proper amount of resteel is in,

17 it's at the right place, that the documentation is correct.

18 But most of our concrete inspection is perfcrmed

19 by QA.

~20 Daniel does not inspect any concrete.
;

21 Q Dut does the rebar - who does the rebar

22 inspection?

,,

( 23 A That's done by CP&L.

i 7- 24 Q Didn't you just tell me that those people were on

3 Daniel's payroll?

.
-

,

I
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1 A The people who locate it, the various construction
.

2 joints, and the form layouts and the walls. The surveying

3 is done by Daniel employees.

'" 4 Q What assurance have you built into your organization

5 since you have these Daniel people who are paid by Daniel on

6 the payroll, that you don't have the case of -- let me use

7 the vernacular -- of the fox watching the hen house?

8 A These people that we're using from Daniel are not

9 in decision-making jobs. In our warehousing, the warehouse

10 supervisor, the senior warehouse people, are on CPGL's payroll.
.

11 They're CP&L personnel.

12 Now, some of the folks who are moving material,

13 stocking it, moving it out of the warehouse, are Daniel

14 employees. The same way with some of the clerical jobs,
.

I 15 typing, filing, some of those things are done by Daniel.

16 But we don't have any Daniel people in decision-

17 ' making jobs.
%

18 Q Do you have trouble findin'g warehousemen to employ ,

^

19 directly? I mean people who move pipe around, and people who

20 type order forms? Do you have trouble finding those on the

21 local labor ma'rket today?

22 A Our staff is now adequately manned. As far as
,

C 23 moving the pipe, that's done by crafts people,
,

| j 24 Q I cae. But these warehousemen -
,

l-

25 A The warehoasemen - you know, if a box of valves .

;

i

- _ _ _ . . . _ , _ . . .._-...___._.9_,----...- _ . , . . . . _ . . , _ _ , _ . - . . _ . . . _ . . _ , _ _ . .
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wel 16
1 comes in, the warehouse people check them out, unload them,

q
2 open the box and check all the docunantation. The QA people

3 will work in conjunction with them, and then they'll tag

4 these valves and store them in the propar place.
. (

5 Q Do you have problems finding pacple to do the job

6 you just talked about?

7 A We haven't had problems finding warehouse people."

!

8 0 Well, why are they on Daniel's payroll?
,

9 A We don't think that these people who are handline

10 this material necessarily fit in our organization. We're out

11 there to manage the job, and handle the management function.

12 But as to actually handling the material, therc'll

13 be times when we'll need many more than at other times.

| 14 These people will havo nore of an opportunity to move into

15 another field if they work for Daniel. They can take craft
,

16 training and possibly become some skilled construction workor.

17 0 I know you indicated you don't know, and I tako

18 it you don't know, the particular quality assurance program

jg of Ebasco. .

20 Have your people performad any audit of their

21 quality assurance program?

IA Yes. We certainly have. We perform regular audits.! 22

! ( 23 Q And of Daniel's quality assurance program?
;

A Daniel is not doing any quality assurance work
g.. g

for us. Even the end stamp for the project. CPEL is doing
25

; ,

;

|' a

- - - - . - _ , . _ . ____ ._ , _ _ ____. _ ._ a_ , ,,_ .!
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1 all the procedures, and Daniel will work to those precedurss.

O -

2 O On page 11 there's talk about checking for quality

3 assurance. I don't want to go into the exact particula::s of

4 your contract with Daniel, but if you shut them down for t
-

5 time to check quality becauce you have a question, who be.crs

6 the cost of that?

7 A CP&L.

8 Q And if the work is found bad, I take it Daniel does

9 then, am I correct?

; 10 A, Not unless we could show negligence.

: 11 O I see.

| 12 A That's not true of the other contractors at the
i

13 site. Daniel is building really the plant. The excavation of

14 it, building of dams, is by other contractors. Structurec |

I 15 away from the plant are by other contractors. They,wculd
1

j 16 have a financial risk if they did things wrong. The

i
17 containment liners are by another contractor. The heating

18 and ventilation will be another contractor. Miscellanecuu

! 19 buildings will be by other contractors.

20 All these other contractors will be direct

21 contracts with CP&L, and they will be awarded on some firn-

22 Price basis.

(.Selon fings"

: )
e 24

i

; a . ;
> \

i

31

i
!
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5Nadelon 1 Q So in other words -- but dealing with Daniel,

{d3
1ws WEL

apbl 2~ when your quality inspector decides their work does not'

3 meet specifications, CP&L has to bear the cost of that,

- 4 except when you can show that Daniel was negligent?

5 A That's true.

6 Q Do you have a percentage of work that your

7 quality assurance people check? How are they assigned?

8 How do they decide what to check in the field?

9 A All safety items are checked 100 percent, and
,

10 we check nearly everything else..

;

11 One of our reasons for going to this management

12 organization is it's just impossible to define the scope

13 of a nuclear plant to the extent that anybody can bid on a

14 firm price. So you've got to get into some kind of re-

15 imbursable contract. And we're determined if we've got to |
!

16 do that, we want to make the decisions and watch the work.
i

; -

And taking it a step further, we want to assure17 ,

1

| 18 that we get all the quality that's been designed into the
i

.| 19 plant. So we set up our organization so that the inspection

20 proceeds simultaneous with construction, and that errors

,

21 don't go too far before they are caught.
,

| 22 So if we had a firm price contract, we would !
i

( 23 let them make a weld, W then check it. But since we

g- 24 stand to pay for it, we want it abar*ad at the root pass,-

25 the set-up, and all the way.
'

.

-n-- -- ,,- ,--y~,- w-w,--w w, n , -- - , ,- ,.rc-- - -- ,,---n- = - e o-- -,m.,--,-----w--w-,----- + - , - , - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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mpb2 1 Q And all of these people shown on the chart on

2 page 17, and the ones under the box, the workmen that Sit

3 under those boxes are responsible for quality and checking
.

-

4 quality for CPEL, all the ones in the double-lined boxes?-

5 A - No.

6 The resident engineer is responsible for assur-
:

7 ring that the plant is built in accordance with the speci-
i

e fications and codes and our various consnitaants. He's

e also responsible for getting the material to the site,

10 interpreting the drawings and the specs for the workmen.

11 Q So he has dual responsibility in that respect.
: |

12 A Right.

On the far right, QA has no responsibility33

14 except assurring that everything is built in accordance |

15 with the codes and regulations.

16 Q Okay. |
,

In your testimony - recall to me if it is !] g7

there, and I don't recall at the moment - how many people18
n

are involved? You say 100 percent inspection of safety- ,

| 19
I

i |

20 related items anyway. How many people are involved in the
l

I quality assurance tasks? i

! 21

A I believe that number is 4022

( Q That's including those under the resident23

,e 34 engineer, or just those under the quality assurance special-
,

ists?25
,

|

|
-

.

,
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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I
'

apb3 1 A Just under quality assurance.

2 0 Okay.

3 A Let me check that number.

4 We now have 40 people, 40 quality assurance'

5 personnel at the site.

6 Q Okay.
~

7 Those aren't the ones that you said do 100

8 percent of the checking, do they? Those are also people

9 like the resident engineer who are doing that checking?

10 A Who are doing first level QC work. These 40

11 are doing all the Oh work.

12 Q And how many people do you have on the site now?

13 You changed that yesterday, and I forget. It's almost 20007
,

14 A Well, Daniel has a little over 2800.

15 0 All right.

16 And those 40 can sufficiently check the 2800?

i

17 A Yes.4

18 Q Going to page 27, on the first line -- and I
,

! gg guess you'll have to start on the page before for the language -

i

20 -- and it's a simple question. What is the meaning of the

j 21 word "significant" noncompliance?

22 The question might be simpia to ask -
|

( 23 A I really don't need that word. These people
i

!
g g have absolute stop-work orders, and if it's not being done

25 in accordance with the specs, they stop it.
|
:

?*

: .
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mpb4 1 Q Okay,

2 And what is the meaning on line 9, I guess it is,

3 of the word "important" before " functions"? t

I
4 A well, these people do review all information and

'

-

5 testing records, and "important" would mean, you know, that ,

i;

6 it was a part of a code or a regulation. There might be I

7 some function that was, you know, beyond the requirement.

8 But this is to assure that we do meet all of the requirements.

9 Q And this is your site construction quality

10 analysis?

11 A Yes.

12 Q The corporate nuclear safety and quality

13 assurance audit section, talked about on page 28, that was

14 the five people discussed earlier today?

15 A No. This corporate nuclear safety and quality

16 assurance is a higher level of audit than anything you and
,

17 I have discussed. And this section reports to a department |

18 that reports to Mr. Jones.

' gg Q I see.

20 Didn't we discuss that?

21 A - And they're indepanriant front any of the operat-

22 ing groups.

[ D Q I sm.

24 And how many people are in that?
,

25 A Well, that's headed by Mr. McManus, and he will

.
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i
i

apb5 1 be in the next pan'e1. |

2 Q I see.

3 Going to the top of page 47, and looking z.t

4 lines 2 and 3, when do you expect more correctlve action to

5 be found --

6 A Absolutely; we would hope they would find all |

7 of them. !.

8 Q And it would be a poor reflection on you if NRC

9 was finding more than you were finding, wouldn't it? |

!
10 A I would think so. !

I

11 Q You're supposed to be in there with greater |

12 depth, aren't you?
i

13 A Yes.

14 Q Okay.

15 A I'm not sure it's a requirement, but we era !
g

16 in there, at least now, in greater depth.

17 These people, this corporate audit you're
!

18 talking about, these people when they audit operations,
,

1.

gg engineering, and construction, their reports are addressed
i

20 to our chairman and the chief operating officer. The rest

21 of us get copies.
;

21 A (Witness Utley) And I can assure you, he reads
,

- 1

i 23 every one of them and he replies to them. |

'

,- y ,O Now, on the bottom of the page you talk about

25 400 nonconformances. Only about 25 percor.t involved plant

..

.

4

.--
8
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.

apb6 1 construction processes and materials actually used.

O, 2 My question is:

s
Can you detail and give us a better breakdown

h']3,,
'

d 4 of what those remaining 100 nonconformances involved?;V D [

5 A (Witness McDuffie) I think it's fair to scy

6 that most of them.are associated with material receipt,

p- 7 And it's some problem with the documentation for the material
|',s

,

| h 8 and it has to be cleareC up before it can be used at the.

9 site.
,>

(< P to Q Isn't that a procedural violation of an
iI
i

11 administrative' nature?
'

12 A Well, we now write our contracts that include
,

33 the requi ts for documentation, and we put it in the j.

14 contracts so that we can use money as a way to make these |
i

,

/ ,

15 manufacturers send us the required documentation. But wc
!

16 usually have an area full of material with holds on it until

17 the documentati3n has been cleared up and accepted.

18 =Q okay.

How about tia nonconformanaam involving plant123 ig

20 construction, actual plant construction? You said that 25

21 Percent involved plant construction processes and materials

22 actually used,,I think that's materials incorporated and

I actual plant construction.
-

-23

'' ~ What do these 100 nanaanformances involve?g

|
~

Well, we may ma1ra a weld, and later QA checkingA25 qi
. . .

r ,
-

f (2 '
''

~ l
,
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l

apb7 1 the documentation, we may find that the wrong code was used

O 2 or that the wrong weld metal or the wrong spec, and we
'

3 would actually have to go back and cut that weld out.

4 Q Now to put this in perspective, how many items

5 were done, or transactions co:npleted, that there were 400

6 nonconformances? In other words, the question really is

7 what's the -i=m number of nonocnformannas that there could

8 have been, so that we know whether 400 is a large number or

g a small number, or....

10 A Well, I can give you one number that I reviewed
i

11 with some of our people yesterday.

12 You can handle a piece of paper a'nd thers's an

13 opportunity for a problem, maybe you don't sign it, or you

14 initial it, or you don't date it, or you reference the wrong

15 document. And our people at the site in document control

16 are now handling over 80,000 documents. So the possibility

;7 of ; finding things wrong is rather large.

18 MR. REIS: I'd like to confer with my people,

tg and I think it will take one minute. Otherwise I'm through.

20 (Pause.)

21 DR. LEEDS: Mr. Reis, while you're doing that,

22 if I remember correctly, there was a place where there

( were some qualms of Mr. Murphy, or something like that. I23

i

. 24 think the record ought to show that you have explored those

qua3StaofMr.Murphybeforeyoufinish,ifthesearethe25 ,

!

' -
_. . .. .
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d-

apb8 1 right people to explore those qualms with.

2 MR. REIS: I will ask the record to show that

3 Mr. Murphy is now shaking his head that, yes, I explorad

4 that area.

5 MR. MURPHY: I'm satisfied.

6 MR. REIS: That's all I have.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We have just concluded twc

8 hours and ten minutes' worth of cross-examination, by
;

9 yesterday's estimates.

10 (Laughter. )
|
i-

11 EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD

12 BY DR. LEEDS:

13 Q Mr. Jones, I'd like for you to refer to'

14 Applicant's Exhibit GG. It's in the section preceding |

15 the tab. And there is a titled chart called Operatione
,

16 Objective. [
I-

Now I think you're at the top of that chart.g7

18 A (Witness Jones) Yes, sir.

ig Q Ist's see, let's make sure we're on the right

20 one.
|

Mr. McDuffie, Mr. Utley, and Mr. Rideout are
21

on the bottom of that chart.22 7

fc
A Yes, sir.k 23

i

- CHAIRMAN SMITH: Does everybody have that chart?
7: 24

! I can tell you the answer is no, because I don't. l
25

.

.

I
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apb9 1 BY DR. LRRns:

O 2 O In Appendix C to the testimony of Panel III, whic},

3 we explored, there were three sheets of paper, and one of

7 4 the sheets of paper was out of the tech specs for Brunswick.

5 And I asked the witnesses for the Staff if that was their

6 interpretation of the way the organization was shown.-

7 Now this, I gather, is the chart prepared by

'
8 Carolina Power and Light and is their operational organiza-

.

9 tion chart, is that right?

10 A (Witness Jones) This is correct.

11 Q Now the chart that was prepared by the Staff,
i

1

12 they had some dotted lines where QA reported to you, and I

13 don't find those lines on this chart.

14 A Well, they come under the manager here of the

15 vice preuident of system planning coordination departu.ent. j

16 They're in his department.

17 For the purpose of this chart, they are auto-

4.

18 matically in here. This was just for the overall thing.
'

l

tg Q They don't report directly to you? |

I
20 A For functional as far as QA, corporate QA and

21 corporate health physics, they do, for all functional,

22 purposes. But Mr. Morgan is really their day to day super-
e

~

23 visor, where they take care of the personnel problems and
j

24 these kinds of things.

25 Q okay. |
.

'

.
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mpb10 1 So Mr. McManus does in a sense report to you,

2 is that correct?

3 A Yes, sir. For functional work, yes, sir.

- 4 0 Well, what does Mr. Morgan control of Mr. McManus

'

5 there?

6 A Pardon?
'

end 7 O What control does Mr. Morgan exercise over
5Madelon
2D f1ws 8 Mr. McManus?
WRBloom

p A Mr. Morgan takes cafe of perronnel problema.

10

11

12

13'

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
,,

h

y.-

,

25

-

,
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i

WRBloom I Q , What I'm trying to explore is just
(#fis Madeloil

.

ebi 2 where does Mr. McManus, in your view, function under

3 Mr. Morgan, and where does he come in and report to you ? |
|

'~ 4 The Staff document indicated that he reported i

1

5 to you, at least through a dashed line, which I guess is not
;-,

6 as strong as a straight line. i ,

7 A That's right.
.

8 Where there's a straight line it's without

9 an) qualifications at all, everything in that way.

10 But just anything about his routine, day-to-
!

11 day... Say if he was going to schedule vacations or'any

12 of his people were going to schedule vacations, and he

13 had any just routine personnel problems with his people,
.

14 he and Mr. Morgan would settle that.

15 I would not necessarily become involved in that, l

16 because we have a lot of routine problems.

17 Now if it pertains to QA in any way, then I am

I
18 involved. )

1

19 Q QA in any way, and then it is in your--
!

| 20' A Yes, sir, than I'm involved.
l

| [ 21 Q I see. )
!| \ ~
'

22 A Yes, sir.'

.I

23 BY CHAIRMAN SMITE: |b
. 24 Q Well, Mr. Morgan would not normally-- Looking at

. . . o

25' his function as vios President Systems Planning Coordiration
[H

.

n
- ~ ~ . . .

|

*
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WRS/ab2 1 Department, normally that would not include the fuwtion of

2 quality assurance anyway, would it?

3 A well, I don't know how to answer. We've got [{
4 other functions similar to this. It funnels through tb.are

(

'5 in our par *i=*1=e organisation.

6 This coordination comes from the fact that he

7 coordinates a lot of things that have to be coordinated

's between these three groups that report to me,''pih there's

'g. three groups under the president of our' company 7'and he does

jo that ooordination and makes sure that everything gets

yg ocordinated and gets done.

i2 In other areas similar to this, be does sono

'

similar work.-13
'

Q It's a sort of a housekeeping box.
34

BY DR. LEEDS:15

Q Well, for example, if I looked a little further
16

s - an ag 's not ahd so I
17

can't tell what the number of pages are, but where the
18

Corporate Nuclear Safety and Quality Assurance Audit So hgg

is discussed it says:20

The Executive Vian President / Chief |21
;

Operating officer is briefed on corporate nuclear
22

safety and quality assurance audit matters other( ,

than those covered by written reports on at leasty

h a quarterly basis."g

i
!

_. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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WRB/eb3 1 And I don't find in there how he gots to you,

O,.
,

.

'2 other than by papsr. Maybe I missed it. !
i

3 A This is a quarterly face-to-face thing. He has

-

'4 ' a letter from me and all these gentleman have oopies of it.

5 He is required to contact my secretary every 'three mosths,
)

'6 at least every three months and arrange through her for an hour, . <

.

7 two hours, three hours, whatever he things would -be necessary !

b for us-to discuss the over-all corporate progru.

.g - And it's understood any time he has any problem

. to at all of a QA nature and he needs my help on== ' First, we
t

1

{ j'g' would like him to go to these fellows. Usually they osa i

f,2 ~ ' straighten out 90 percent of it, or even department heads.

13 That's the best place to get it straight. '

34 But any time he thinks - I leave it to his judg--

(g- ment -- that he thinks I should be involved, either he neods

16 my help or he thinks it would be helpful for me to know about

17 it, he cosas special to me. '

! 18 0 Ok"Y' '

'

f But other than that, you get a three-month report

of the status of =i 20

A No. I get every QA audit report,'the Chiof21

Ezeoutive and I. That comes by memorandue directly to me.22'

: ( I have to sign that and send it back to him showing that I23

have reviewed that. I either put comments on it'or I don'ty

O put -ytmo. -
''

,,
4

5

Y

,

,.,....-.----.-.-.---.n-----,---.,,,,-----.,.------c- - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ -
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I '

WRB/eb4 Q Okay.

O 2 .

So you get reports other than three-month reporta? ',

3 A Oh, yes, sir. Every audit he performs is directed

,C 4 to an.

5 g I ,,e,
,

,

6 In othar words, he sends it to you?

7 A Yes, sir.

8 Q Did I understand Mr. Harris also gets'a copy of it?
I

9 A He does.

10 Q Does he sign it, too? |
,

'

i

11 A Yes, sir, with cJana nice little notes back to na

12 regularly.

13 (Laughter.)'

14 BY CHAIREL4H SMITH:;

i
| 15 Q So be not only reads them, he takes'a'otion en
I

! 16 them on a regular basis?
-;

17 A Regularly. He doesn't miss any of them. :

18 BY DR. LEEDS:
1:

19 Q Is there a particular reason why Mr. McManus |:

20 isn't shown by dashed lines in there?

21 A Ho, this is not really prepared-- I mesa this is

~,

22 something we do annually, sad we just hurried up'a littlei

b. m bit to get it ready for this. It was not prepared la any

25 say if we had been preparing it special
|

|
'

_ . _ _ _ _ . - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ,.._._._______.__,_-....._...._2_C
. . . _ . _ . . . . _ _ . . _ , _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ . . .
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I

I

IWaa/eh5 for this, we probably would have shown it to clarify.

2 Q Dut acrmal corporate charts, they wouldn't chow
,

3 dashed lines for Mr. McManus?
i

4(- A So far as we know, we don't have, unless it was

5 prepared specially for something like this.
I

6 But his position description and all''is included
,

'

1

7 in there. There's no misunderstanding anywhere.

8 Q On page 5 of your testimony, you make the stata= |

i
'9 ment in line 5 that

. i

10 .Nost important we think we.did it |,

'

11 without compromising public health or safety."

|
| 12 And I asked yesterday of a Staff witness-- '

I-
| 13 Whenever I sea a statement like that I can think of two
,

14 possibitLties: one, nothing happened and something was wrong,

15 or that nci:hing was wrong, period, and nothing happened.

16 Do you follow me on what I'm asking there?

17 A Not exactly.

18 Q Okay. *

19 Suppose I had turn signals on my car ~and they

- 20 weren't working and I thought they were working and no ==Wat .

*
-

AI happened I was just lucky, versus taxa signals not woching,

22 knowing about it, and I stick my hand out to guide myself,

( is ^ to warn the guy behind an.

24 So you can have a situation in whidh the publio,

!O
'

2. is not har ed - -thing happens, --- co-cred
.

.

e

. ~ - - - - - - - ,w.. ew-r--. , -c. ,m- ,-_,,,--,e-, _--,--9.,-,--------g-,mgvne-no-or--,em.-e,,-----,,,.,,n-a- , - - - - - - , - , -----,_w--,. , _ - - -_ - - - - - - - ,
-
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WRB/eb6 I during the intarval that you were sitting there with things i

!0 2 in a bad shape.
I

f
3 Now what do you mean by that statement then?

i
'T '4 A I don't know of any situation where the app::apriate

5 action wasn't taken on anything we found, where anything

6 didn't work perfectly. We didn't always make long-range, )
7 satisfactory solutions to them, but we took satisfactcry

!
'

8 interim steps.4

'9 As far as I was ananarn=d, I don't think thers |

10 was any danger to anybody.

11 Q The plant was always in a safe condition? )
i
'

12 A That's right, not the way we hoped it would be

13 but we took whatever interim steps were necessary to put it

14 that way. This is what I was trying to say. I

|4

15 Q Mr. Jones, you thought it was important at page ||
i 16 8 to discuss your safety program with respect to vehicles, |

!;4

) 17 and I would like to know how that ties in with nuclear safety.

18 A Well, I think it is just an attitude to shcre that

19 we are corporate-wise and from a corporate standpoint we
1

20 stress all kinds of safety.
'

21 Now I +Aink the thing ties together. This was

j 22 just to show that we are very much ooname==d abodt the

b 23 safety of our employees, and that the nuclear program fits
4

{
~

,~ 24 right in there.

25- Q And the same way with respect to lineman anf. Other
,

,

t

, .

, - - - - - - - - - - ,,,.-e _w---.-,----w--,,,,%.-.------ .--------..--,-.,,,,y- - . - , - - - - - . - - - - . - . , - - . - - _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - -
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|

lets/ab7 1 kinds of Workmen's Comp. type accidents? I

O !
2 A Yes, sir, it's a safety attitude. It's an z.tti=

1

3 tude the corporation has toward safety, and that they try '

.|

( 4 to get their people to havo. And I think that it carries |1
|i

S through even into home life. )
;)
i6 It gives me a chance to brag a little bit, too.

'

i
i

7 I have to admit that. I'

I;

'

8 Q I have to admit I couldn't issaediately see tha

9 oonnection between vehicle sooidents and nuclear' safety, i

10 A Well, we're convinced that the attitude tcut:d

l'1 all safety really== That's what we're working for, to geti

i
! 12 the attitude toward it.

"'

** " 13
'

Q On page 25 you mantion you meet periddically or

14 at least on a periodic basis with the Director af Corporate

i 15 Health Physics. What is the period of your periodic mentings?'

i

) 16 A At least quarterly. He reports also %o Mr. Morgan
!

17 in the identical situation that I described foi'Mr. Motianus.''

"'

! 18 Q Okay.
,

!

19 On page 26 you mention thats ~'-

20 "Our objective in designing our

21 oorPorate structure was to develop an organisation

i

22 suitable at least until the early='80s....'

r
jt3 We're almost there. What kind of stuff are yout

v

{ % thinking aboug for the late '80s and early '90s"when Harris

g is going to be - *

. . . .
,

| .

1.- .

|

!--.---_- . - _ - - . . . . - . . . _ - - - - . . - - - - - . . . . . . - . . - - . - . - - - . - , - .
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WRB/ebs 1 A Whatever I tell you would be wrong, I can ;)

2 assure you of that.

3 What I meant by this, an organisation that-

r 4 basically is expanded. But we've already made some changes

i S back at our big organisation in '76 as far as refinements.

i

6 and things .i.ike this.

7 You see, we grew very rapidly from a medium

8 sised company to a large sized company. Our number of j

~9 employees doubled, company = wide, between '68 and '76. On ;

i

i 10 everything aise we had a lot of growing-pain problems company- ,

| |

| fI wide in absorbing this many people, aoolimating them into

i 4.140 12
'

;
-

our company.
,

13 But we were h=4=g a big nuclear company. And

14 this was one of the things we looked in our organisation
1

! 15 about. ANd I think that you can see the change in the
:

( i6 organisation. We soved- Well, we have groups,' departments,
I

17 sections and units. That's our hierarchy. EV EVbedy has'

18 to have some sort of hierarchy.
.-

ig- But in this, anything pertaining to auslaar ,

26 engineering, construction, all of it generally,. moved up-

.

at in our hierarchy. Departments, they were split'u'y and became
'

22 groupes sections became departments.- Mr. McDuffie, Mr. Utley

( %,. ' and Mr. Morgaa joined the senior management group that we

h' mafer to in here, you see, as part of senior management.f

We doubled the senior management group from fi d % tian,
\

f.
, .

, c

<

. , - , - , - - . . , , , - , - - , - - - - , - , - - . . - ~ . . . - - , - _----._-~--,.--,,,.-r-------.,----wn-- - - , , , , , _ _ _ . _ , , . , , , . , . , . . , - . , - - . - . - - . - , . - , _ - . , - . ----,_
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waa/eb9 1 actually, as a part of this reorganizatica. -

2 Hr. McDuffie became Senior Vice President, Group

3 Executive for all engineering and construction, transminsion,

c' 4 everything. We do most all of our own transmissiian a .d I

5 substation engineering work. We've done that for years.

6 The company grew up doing that.
.

't Well, we put all of it together and made it a
ca.

's group under Mr. McDuffie with a department.
*

g Mr. Utley was the Power supply Department before

f0 the reorganisation. Well, it had grown too big to be n

it department so we split his department into three departaantas

[2 " generation, system operation, and fuel. And they each became

13 departments, and Mr. Utley became a group sumoutive, a Senior
,

14 Vice President covering those departments.
|

15 0 Well, what are you going to do in tho'lato '80s? l

16- Are you going to keep with this?

19 A I really can't answer that. I think basically |
!

18 that- There certainly will be some changes in tihat. As

jg we grow, depending on our growth, we will zeerganise again as

20 appropriate. .

21 Q But right now you see no need to change thet'

22 structure?

c A res, sir. we're zoo =ing ahe.d . u e u ne. me,,

~

y Chief Ezeoutive Officer and I will retire on exactly thec

y I same day three and a half years from now. We're looking

-

.. _
,

m- . . . . . . e
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Was/ab10 1 toward that, and we're planning for that and we'll make i

2 appropriate changes,put the people in positions so that 'm,

3 wdn't be missed. And we'll be doing that this year. ,

'4 Q If you took at page 27, you mantion~in item 10
,

5 there which is on line 23 that:

6 "0Paration and maintenance functions

'y should be kept within one area of sooountability." .

Isn't there some built-in conflict between8

g maintenance and operation?

10 A Mo, sir, not if that top man's the head of it.

j it I'll tell you what has happened to'us att these
!

,

I2 years. When you have construction and maintenance together, I

!
construction always gets done and preventive maintenance .

33

' will not get done. That's just the way it goes. But if one
34

man is responsible for operation and maintenance then he
15

cannot blams the folks that don't maintain it properly, a:2d
16

the maintenance folks can't say, "If those operators knew
97

how to operate it." It just fits together.
18

jg Q There has been no problem with those fitting
,

-

g . together?

A "** 'i**21 ,
.

/
Q Do you have any explanation of why, at page 30

{ f for example, even though you have 15,000 applicants on page'

29, you seau to have, for suample, in the Power supply group i-

.

:24 - ,%.

~(O =0 covie *ia I .aher hr -ua ococaion i - aar :
, ~

,,
. . . . .

h
p. . .

.. . .

)

.
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3
1 WRB/eb11 15 percent of the department unfilled? 10 percent of the

2 engineering unfilled?

3 Is thers any reason or is that just the normal

4 cirossastance that you have holes you never fill?.

5 A This is right. We stay out ahead all the tfJae.
-

I

4 We fill them. These follows ooms into the senior'annagament I:

7 and they get approval and there are some more of'them there.

8 But this is the concrete plan.

~9 once our folks have a box, whether they want to

10 fill it at the middle of the year or next year or at the and

11 of the~ year, they can concretely plan. They know that is !

12 approved. They have approval for that.

13 Some of them come in at the very firist of the year

14 with a request for that entire year and if they dan prove,

15 their case, then they are granted those boxes. They may

16 not intend to-- They may intend to take all year to fill

17 them. -

,

2d f8

19

20
,

*21

22

s
23 ,

,

,

I 24

: (O !=
4

,

i

_._._._..___._...___._,,_...__-___.___._.___..,______..._,.___.____,._____.__.-...-._.-..,_s
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,

2e :

Wits /apb1 1 Q When is }w year? I

O 2 A A calendar year.

3 Q You run on the calendar year? !

'
4 A That's right.

5 Q Well, this data is for November 30. You only
i

| 6 have one month left.
I i

'
7 A Well, same of them - Well, they showed sme

8 Barris boxes 'for a amaber of years that we knew wasn't going

4.210 g to be filled.

'

10 Q okay.
i

tt So then it goes beyond one year?'

12 - '' " " " A I said mosas people come in on an annual basis '

| 13 M for that year. But for long range p1===i==, yes,' sir.

~ "*
14 Q These bones aren't bones that you w'ould pull

15 'back at the end of the year? They're not CinAmeelle-type

16 hs? '

|

' ' " ' '

| 37 A Well, we threatened them with the Sunset law

|
| 18 "otes time, that at the end of the year, or at the 'first of

jg the~ year you've got to ocess in and reprove them.

20 Q So that's true every year?* ''

21 A That's what we did. I don't feel that we''' *

22 ''should enforce it quite strict enough this year.

( Q so this in your mind, does this represent any'

23

y problem in scouring the number of people you need to operate, :-

25 tho'' fact that these things are unfilled?

'f 3 * *

L

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ . - . _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ .._ _ _ . _
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|

1WRB/apb2 A No, sir, it does not.

I2 Q In other words, it's just a misc in projecti - t

3
.

l3 of what you noed that year? j,

i
4 A That's right, what these fellows are up to, i

i
t

5 Now theso fellows have to tell our iecruiting !

I |
6 people, employee relations, how many people, what hinds of |

'

1

7 -people, and all they went. They want them to recruit at the !
!

O universities and the tech schools this year, and'those p2ople,I.

9 then, of course, they have to make their plans. And, of )

10 course, all the plans are made and all of this. h

11 But employee relations depends on all department .
I

1

12 heads to feed into them. But their requirements are for j

13 'that year, you see.
s

*4 Q Do the rest of you gentlemen agree that thare's

i
15 no problem with these clots being unfilled? i

i

16 A (Witness McDuffie) I do. !
'

i i
f!7 Q Mr. Utley?

18 A (Witness Utley) Yes, I agree there's no problem

.

19 with them being unfilled. But that doesn't mean that we're'

20 i not working toward at all times filling the vacant positions.
| |
,

21 | And of course, the increase in numbers in the organication

22 will show exactly that, that we're continuing to in~ crease
.

I

k 23 numbers of people.

24 O Well, you see the power supply section which

(O
,,

25 'I guess is the bulk supply, is that your section?

i

;.

.

- - . . - -- .___ _
'
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1

WRS/apb3 1 A Pcwor supply is my responsibility, yes, sir.

O
,,

2 Q It looks like it has one of the biggest, in

3 percentage, of slots unfilled.

r'- 4 A Well, it very well may, because weVare in the-

-5 process of really bringing on more people than'anybody else.

6 And, of course, we're adding additional people to replace

7 oontract people throughout our organisation, nuclear as well'

8 as fossil. And this in turn is bringing about more authoris-
!

! 9 ed positions than would be moraally the case.

i

I 10 Q Could you use these 300 people this year, or
1

i 11 maybe it's 250, I'm not sure about the exact number there. !

:

1 12 A well, yes. We will over the year certainly hire
1

13 that number of people. That does mean at the end of the year 1

14 that there won't be authorized positions that are not filled.
I

! 15 0 Well, my Problem with this data is that this data

! 16 is as of November 30, and if you're working on the ca.lendar

17 year, then presumably those slots were available at the

18 beginning of the year.

!
ig A It's wrong to look at that on a calendar year,I

,

20 Those numbers are rolling, month in, month out.

21 For example, we very well will be going to the-

22 senior management committee for additional positions in
;

L( 23 oortain categories that will add to that number, primarily

24 because there's no authorised bones for the categories ;|~
'

|

25 that we will be requesting. And that number could roll

.

I

I

e

. - . . ,-a..,.nv. w .n.._., . , , , - , . , _ _ , , . , . - .-,._,,,-,.,.,,_,eenw-., ,,,....__,,n - _ - _ _ _ , _ . . _ _ _ . . -
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|
WEB /apb4 1 between now and June, for example.

O 2 A (Witness Jones) Unless he has employed scma,
I

3 which I don't know, the number of vacancies has to go up

4 because just as of this Monday the senior managemente

: 5 cossLittee approved some more bones for him. So I don't know
!

6 how it stands right now, but....-

|
7 Q This is kind of old data, considering the t j

'
8 situation.

9 A This is changing all the time.

10 A (Witness Utley) But, as an example, last fall
,

l

11 we brought in 40 trainees to go into our nuclear, training ;

12 Program to provide manpower for the Shearon Harris Plant.

13 And this type action is con +4="ia; to take place.

t

14 We had 600 applications to select 40 people

i 15 from.

16 BY CHAIRMAN SMITH:

17 Q That was the class that was to begin last month?
,

;

18 A Yes, sir.

1 is Q Did it begin?

20 A Yes, sir.

21 BY DR. LEEDS:

i 22 Q I think you may have answered some of my ques-
'

tions here on your Figure 6, Mr. Utley and Mr. Banks, on
'

1 >

23

, * 24 Page 24, by some of the oosments you made to Mr. Reis when,

25 'you discussed - Figure 11 on page 25. I'd-still like to

..

*
,

,- - - , _ . , - , - . - , - _ . . - - - - - - - - - - _ . - - - . - - - ~ . - - . _ - . _ _ ~ . _ , , - _ _ _ _ ~ . , - _ - _ - . - _ . _ - _ _ _ _ --_ - -
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i
-

WNB/upb5 1 explore a little bit with you.

2 Mr. Jones I think used the word " difficult" in
.

3 his tesH=any on page 4 or 5 about the period of time in
;

4 '74 through '77, and I think you gentlemen used the werd
'

5 " severe" on pags 53 of your testimony.
.

6 So I'd like to focus on that period of time

7 ~and ask you some questions about this chart to mahm sure

'
8 I understand what the status was of the company.

! 9 I gather the problem of trying to get the OL

10 issued before the cinderella situation with respect to the

11 new EOCS final acceptance criteria occurred in naa==ha* of

12 '74, is that right?

I 13 A (Witness Jones) That's correct.

| 14 Q Okay.
!

) 15 So if I look at this chart I see essentially no
i
i 16 growth in personnel at Brunswick until about the time you
:

17 made the decision to put the big push in, and then I see an
;

; 18 upward trend between mid '74 and the beg 4==4=g of '75, is
i

1 19 that right? Is that jg in people at Brunswick due to the
!

20 Push on getting the OL license?
.

; 29 A Well, I have some figures here on Brunswick

! 22 that I believe they were end of the year figures, and of 1974.

( 23 Brunswick had 154 employees, sooording to that figure. At

24 the end of 1975 they had 204. I'm not sure the source of'

25 our information is thei same."

4

I
*

v

- ._ - . -. - - - - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _
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WRB/spb6 1 A (Witness Utley) Sir, I believe page 28 will ,

2 show the personnel as it applies to Brunswick plant staffing,

3 if that will be helpful.
t.

' 4 Q Okay. Fine. I'm with you now. I'm sorry. I

5 Thank you. :

6 Looking at the line on Figure 8 which is the
6

'

!
7 Brunswick, it flattened in '76, is that right?

d

8 A Well, the growth wasn*t as sharp during teat !
,

;

; 9 point in time, that's correct.

10 Q And yet, for exampla, number two, I guess,

11 Unit 2 ocemercial operation ooourred right where it flattened,

j 12 ' roughly. And then Brunswick Number 1, it took a spurt.

So this correlates with when you put the units13

i
14 'into operation, is that right? g

|

| 15 A Yes, sir, it does. And also it correlates also j
l

16 in regard to our management control of the Brunswick cpera-.

,

17 tion during that period of time. It was during th*s period

18 of time that we made some changes as far as management
'i

1g was concerned. And I would say that that definitely had some
'

| 20 bearing in regard to that slope as you see it here, versus
,,

taking another sharp upturn about mid-1976. j
21 l

A

22 Q And the drop there we see, I guess at the end
)

' '
.

'o'f''75, I can't tell from the chart how many people were --(- 23|

> .
.

''l' A That's about June '75. You're looking at where <

g y
,

<

;
- .

?it' tended to come down slightly to the beginning of '76. And
25

. , . . . .

.

I
*
.9

,

e
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|

WRS/apb7 1 then it started making an upturn and then in the latter part |

2 of '76 it started turning up rather sharply. And it has

3 continued on the rather sharp increase since that point in

4 time.'

5 Q What am I supposed to interpret about these

6 things 7

7 A I think the proper interpretation is that it

8 should be looked at in regard to the period '73 to '79, and.

,

9 what management's attitude has been in regard to prtwiding

to sufficient staff to take care of the problems that prevailed

11 at Brunswick.

12 And I think if you will look at the ratio by
;

which we increased the staff on an annual, compounded13

14 annually, you will have to agree, I think, that it would

i 15 not really be reasonable to have increased that staff ct a

16 more rapid rate and have maintained good control from a

37 management standpoint.

! 18 DR. LEED6: Off the record.
J
'

(Discussion off the record.)39

20 DR. LEEDS: On the record.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Let's take a five minute break.'

22 (Rooems.)

( M 2e( 23

24-
,

'O'

25

*
i t

.
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2f
I

/abl CHAIRMAN SMITH: Back on the record.

2
ca" BY DR. LEEDS:

Q Mr. Utley and Mr. Ban,ks, on page 45 at line 18 ,

3

'4 you talk about significant daily delays in ahaalring 800

5 construction personnel into and out of vital areas.

6 Let me tell you why I'm asking these questions.

~7 I worked in a place one time where we had to

8- exchange badges and pick up radiation control badges going;

'9 in and out of a plant, and there were 3,000 people employed

10 at that plant. And so you,know, I'm trying to think back

11 on those times versus this, and I'm not sure I understand '

l

12 why 800 is a big problem. It looks to me like it might be

O '3 25 = =a t==* 5 est e 6 x * *a=** a5 *a -

14 or something. -

15 Am I mistaken?

16 A (Witness Banks) I think you're a little low on
,

17 the number. I would say during the initial setup we had '

i

18 delays of a half hour or 45 minutes per man s**=< ling in lina, :,

|
19 so when'you add 800 people up and put 30 minutes, that's 400 -

20 manhours just trying to go through the security, of work time

21 that you lost.

22 Q Well, then, if it is that many man-hours going'

'

23 through that, couldSI not add some extra security man-hours
'

24 and out it down significantly? .
.

(O 25 A The access into the plant and through the acossa
*

.

-

!-

*

.
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>

was/ab2 1 doors which you have, which is a limited number, adding

O 2 security guards don't help. It's physically getting them

~3 through the barriers.

4 Q But that exists anyway, doesn't it, physically
i

5 getting thest through barriers?

6 A If they oma come in, walking on their own tima
.

7 and they don't have to stop for security, g=6*ias the badges,

; 8 getting a w w , they don't back up like that.
1

: 9 Q so this was area-to-area within the plant, or was
!

j 16 it area into the plaat?

i

] 11 A Both.

| 12 0 80th.

1

13 So we're *m m ag on the average of 30 minutes)Q
,

| 14 per person?

15 A I believe that's the number construction used
;

16 for that time. These were Construction force people that
J

we were creating a problee for.
37

18 Q Mr. McDuffie, I noted, nodded Yes.

A (Witness McDuffia) Yes.| gg

m Q And it wouldn't have helped, Mr. McDuffie, to
i

| 21 have some more guards?
:

; 22 A (Witness Saaks) These were our guards created

problems for him.' * '
'

23
i

Q z know, but have some more guards so your people,4

i get through faster. Wouldn't it help? '

,,

; -
, :

,

*

0

.
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WRS/eb3 1 A (Witness McDuffie) We looked into it and we just

2 couldn't work out a way that was feasible.
,

3 Q Okay, that's what I wanted to know.

4 I gather on page 48 at the bottom of the pago,-

5 line 14 onward, that you have some suggestions perhaps for

** 6 how the NRC can work their program better so they would:'t
:

! 7 interfere so much with you. Is that correct?
i

'

8 I want to explore those with you a little bit.

Didn't you get advance warning of these things?'

g

10 Don't they publish drafts and ask you to cosmaant on them?

These things don't sort of appear all of a sudden in the
,n
1

i2 Eadtrg,aegister in effect. I thought they had to publishi

! them ahead of time and give you a chance for comment.g

y A (Witness Jones) Well, they do, and'we comment'

sometimes. It works out that something is changed and
! 15

sometimes it isn't changed.
16

.Q Well,"little or no advance warning." I want to| 37
, :

know what that "little or no advance warning" is, what it
18

"*"10 D**
19

:

A (Witness Banks) What it's referring to right
i 20

here is- Let's say we have the regulation. We have read
21

! it and made our interpretation and we have implemented it.
22

|
Now the people from NRC that's enforcing it come in and look

23
l

at what we have done. They have a differest interpretation, i

y

h so they are now giving y this regulation which'they haveg
: -

.,

)

, - - _ _ _ . . , - , . _ , - . - . . . . - . - _ . - - - - _ - . . . . . _ - . _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - , - - - . . -
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WRB/ab4 1 no more than- It's issued with no good guidelises.

2 We make a de6==taation. They come in nou and

3 we're in non%osaplianca bocause they did not interpret the

4 way we did.'

5 Q Could you not just say, " Hey, we're getting ready

6 to de A in line with regulation X? Do you have 'an coments

7 on it?"

'

s Do you not talk to Atlanta, or is this forbf.dden

.g by Atlanta or in-house?

10 A There is much more frea *m1 Hag that the Comatissios

it is allowed to do to us today than they were back'in '68, '70,

12 '72. At one time they couldn't even tell us how another

{3 plant was doing things.
,

'4 Q Okay.1

'
! 15 So this just doesn't apply today. Is that ::ight?

A Mr.ybe not to the degree it did back then. I16

17 think there are more oossaunications and better coasmaications

18 of what they're looking for, but it still applies today.'

!
gg We just put into effect new security tegulations.

20 The am regulations went into effect on the 23rd 'of February.

21 Ne have submitted to NRR what our security plan "is. We've

installed all that new equipment. We've gone through another22

''*1""A*** *
23

y I am sure the way we interpreted our plan as i

h approved by NRR, there will be disagreements betwasa IDE

1 .-

-_ .- . - . - - _ - - _ . - . . - - . . - - . - ._-. . - - _ - -
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l

WRB/eb5 1 and us as what that plan is.

O But it was apprkwed by NRR72 Q ,
a

3 A Right.

# 4 Q And does MRR not talk to IEE7

5 A I hope they do. But this happens every tina.
!)
;

i

6 It's a thing that happens.
6|

7 Q Well, there are gentlemen in the back of tho

'8 room hearing this response.
1

g DR. LEEDSs I guess I really ought to ask,

i0 Mr. Minor back there, or Mr. Dance back there, or Mr. Long,

ig Mr. Murphy, do you have any comments to make about this

12 Problem?
1

MR. WRPE: I think Mr. Banks has described a13

14 recognized problem here, and we do work with it.' And in

fact I was talking to Mr. McDuffie a faer minutes ago abcut
15

i

Part 21, and giving saane words of caution there.
16

I would refer you people to some of the conver=
~

j7

sations, questions, answers that have gone on in this hearing
18

room, and the difficulty of one person unders*"-M ag whatyg

| another person actually intended. I transmit, he receives
20

i
! something else. Well, I think I transmit, he receives zonne-

21

thing else. This is quite true.
22

'
.

i our inspectors have day-to-day contacts with theg
! NRR people, but you go into the real life and'it's the
| y,

I situation that arises at the moment that causes the problem.
25

:

1

I *
..

,
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j'' ;

1
WRB/eb6 We do give positions as we Are aware of then |

now which we flatly could not do some few years ago. Bat

3
7 even with the day-to-day types of communications with HRR,

'

|
'

, 4
.' I am sure that their people will read the words one way

34

5 and the CP&L people will read it the other way, and we uill

4 read them another way.

75.110 And the bottom line is try it and then see what

' '8 happens when the enforcement action is taken.
'~~

9- BY MR. LEEDS '

,,.

L
IO Q On page 79, you mention there are 12'to 40 n W as,>,

I MI records that are generated during the lifetime of a auc.~ mar, z,
i1

12- plant which must be retrieved. Sometimes records' may be,,

'O 9- ^ =a r a =r 2 == = ** ==r 6 $=== a * i =r

)!
14 ^ ocuputer.

'

15 So what do you mean by 40 million rincords? Is

16- this pieces of paper, or what? *

17 A (Witness Banks) It could be one sheet as a mill

18j. test report, orxit could be a oceplete procedurd of 10 or 12
b

1'9 pages. ''

20 Q Okay. *
.

\ 21 Let me ask you, on page 97, about wage sonlos.
'

E If we talk about mobile people, not Mobil Oil
'

23 people but people who move fro 9 osa part to another part,,

p . 24 of tne country, I gather you don't just compete with local
,

'O > ' '

25' utilities around you. Wouldn't you compete for 'singineers
,

v
*

.

| '

\ h<

s.

**: i
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Was/ab7 who work in California or work in Maine or Florida, orI

!
2 someplace like that?

3 A (Witness Jones) I can answer that. No, sir, we

~ 4 do not try that. We get one occasionally from there, httt

5 that's not our recruiting effort. i

6 We recruit primarily in the Southeast. We'::e
)

)7 probably-- Well, I know the Employee Relations, 'the recruitP

8 ing folks, the last count I had, had 22 or 23 universiMes
:

8 in the South, generally in the Southeast.

10 Q And that's the same way with people who are not

l'1 at the university leird but that you might emploi after some
'

12 years of experianos? You recruit in this area?

u i x.s, .ir, ones. we ron into .auo.a -gaaneso'

14 or something like that when we're trying to gothighly

15 experienced people, or through the so-called head-huntars.

i 16 That's another source when you're trying to fill"a parti-

17 cularly important position that requires speou experience

-

18 and all of this.

19 Everybody in the United States, when they start

20 recruiting for those kind of people, recruit all over the
;

2r United States.

22 Q So in those cases what are your wages camps.tities

b 23" with?

24 A We've gotten some of them. Those arei individual,'

.[O
'

25 s p ial cases. But where our recruiters from Bunployee

_ - _ - - - . - - - - - _ . _ . - . - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ ___ _ _.._ _- . . . _ _ _ . _ _ _
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t

i

I
WRB/ab8 ' Relations are doing it, general recruiting is what we try to -

O 1
2 l

compete with.

3 A (Witness Utley) When you really look at o =

4'
s+mada d of living and the oost of living in this ars and

I

5 apply it over the country, and look at our salaries, I think

6 you'd come to the conclusion that our salaries are compatitive

7 over the country, even though we don't recruit'TE other
.

8 areas. |
1

'9 And we do recruit out of these Navy' programs on |

19 the East Coast, and out of those programs we get people from

11 all over the United States, to some extent. And thase paople

12 are alsc looking at other osspanies, and we get~our fair

13 ' share of these people.When they look at the benefits we've

14 got as far as living conditions in the North Carolina-South

T5 Carolina area, and the salarios, we line up very well.,

c, .

16
~

BY CHAIRMAN SMITH: "jg.

,

|,7 Q Mr. Jones, while we're on the~ subject of wages,

I8 , youindicatedthatinearly'74whenyoupu[t effect your
~

3,9 Income Improvement Program that you asked your' people to

?.0 - take a five paroent out, you said for two '~or three sooths,

%), and then I think later ca, you said three or'four months.

' 2'2 A (Witness Jones) I checked and it was actually
.

1 p

( tis for four months. Let me explain a bs.c.
*

:

(~ -'24 our Income Improvement Program s$ tarted back in
'

'O
is early '74. Now this salary action was taken this 'first of

,

i -
..

.

.

. . .
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WRB/eb9 1 '75, I believe February lat.

2 Q The first of '757

3 A Yes, sir. And it ran for four months the::e in

4 '75.

5 Q Okay.'

6 Now you had indicated that for many, many years

7 Prior to that you had maintained comparability with similar
!

8 disciplines in the consnunity involved, and also in adjacoat

9 utilities. *

10 A That's right.

9i Q And I would imagine that over the years since the
,

12 War that there would be a gradual increase, or maybe not sc

13 gradual. |

14 A There's been a lot of increases.

Q But in this instanam , after the wage outs were4 -
15

16 restored, did you go back to the competitive situatio:2, or

17 did you just restore them to the -

A We went back and instituted- Our policy was18 1
, , ,

jg announced by the Chief Executive Officer that we were now

back on that. When he announced it he said " tentatively"20

or " temporarily," and he announced when we were back ocgg

{ aormal. And we have been back en normal for a couple of

f years now.-

Q That is normal, and it's continuing your in--

p

oreases as you feel the oostpatition requires? |
*

g
|
.

..
,

G
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I/ablo A Yes, sir.

I2 It's one of the responsibilities of the Empicyee

3 Relations Departa: ant to keep informed on what is going ca

4 all around us, also in the schools. Now we're very much

5 interested in what are the starting salaries now in ths

6 schools. It is one of their responsibilities to' find out

7 this kind of thing, and make projections for us.

8 Q Okay.

9 Now one other question on personnel end that is:

10 when you require that the Sao desirable asterisks

11 be placed on thosc supervisory level spots for Brunswick,

l'2 you explained why. But was that partd.cular chart a chart

O '' *== e = 2 =======* ===> == ** ===== *a * -

14 actually prepared for the PSAR?

15 A Well, a chart, to be official, has to be put out !
.

16 by the Budget twmnittes or our Senior Management Cossaittee !

11 and it's stamped by them, and that's the chart 'I had it put

18 on, because it showed corporate level had approved it that

|
19 way.

-. 20 Q That's not exactly my question. For'what purpose

21- was that chart prepared?

22 A Well, this is given to the peoples each group,

(_ b each department has their own obarts that are these official

|k4 charts, you see.r,

'O ,
-a Q res, sir.

i

.

|
l

-1

l
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WRS/ebil I But my question is was the chart prepared for
Uc 2 inclusion in the PSAR or we.s it prepared for another purpose

3 and it just happened to find its way into the PSAR7

4 A Sir, I do not recall. I can recall I required

5 it to be an official chart.

6 BY DR. LEEDS

7 Q Mr. McDuffie, on page 52 of your testimony you

'8 mention at the top of the page about a make-up sobedule

'9 which anticipates accomplishing three years' work in two

10 years, thus making up a year consumed in licensing that was

11 not anticipated.

12 What year in licensing are we talking about?
,

''

Q 13 A (Witness McDuffia) When our hearing was. stopped

14 in '74, we had ramatad a point that the only outstanding

15 issues were sbility to finance and need for power. And in

16 our p1===4=g subsequent to that, looking at what the rest of

17 the industry was doing and looking back on what had happened

18 to us at Brunswick, we concluded that a rannanahia sahadiila'

19 fo'r Barris would be about 78 months. '

26 And *hinking that we only had a couple of issues

f1 to face, we resumed licensing, hoping and really expecting

22 to get a permit about the first of '77. But we ~got into many

'- 23' issues other then ability to finance and need for power, and
|

r' ''24 we did not get the license until January '78. |
-

'O'

y Now instead of compressing our whole sobedule,
!

,

. .

\,'
*
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WRB/eb12 1 we decided that we'd take the first three years in our planned

O 2 schedule and try to accomplish *h in the first two yous,

3 compressing the concrete portion, leaving the original h

( 4 for electrical and namahanical, where in the past"we've had

2f 5 most of our problems.
3a fis.

6

7
,

S

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18-

19

20

21

22
<

'
23
,

C,

=
,

i 1
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I
,

IWRBloom Q This just shows we read almost everyt,hing-- We |

bSWRB/wbl i
'-

A
3A .

read everything you send us. And some of it we read ve::y,

3
.

very carefully.

' 4 I just want to indicate thatin Applicant's

5 Exhibit HE, though it was revised on 11 January, page 47

6 needs a correction. We are no longer the U.S. Atomic -Energy
I

7 Constission.

8 (Laughter)

|

9 We're the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

10 A Thank you, sir. ;

11 Q I presume it will be corrected?

12 A Yes, sir.

13 I do hope you don't write us up for a non-

14 conformance, though.

15 (Laughter)

16 CHAIRMAN SMITHt We don't have anything further.

17 Do you wa.nt recross? Do you have recross,

18 Mr. Reis? --or additional cross, I mean?

19 MR. REIS: Yes, I have a couple of questions.
.

sassxzz 20 CROSS-EXAMINATION (Resumed)

21 BY MR. REIS:

22 Q Mr. McDuffie, in the security program the

U 23 employees, the constructon employees entering the plant,!

24 why did you have only one line-instead of two lines for the

emP oyees? --and only one entry?l| 25
I

|

!.
^ ~
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?

WRB/wb2 1 A (Witness McDuffie) I believe we have two.-

O 2 Q For the construction employees there was only j

i
-3 one entrance, wasn't there?

'

4 A You mean during this current modification? .

I
t

5 Q During the tima that you say you were held up ;

'

6 because of the new security regulations. I think 'it was in

7 1974, or early '75.

t 8 A In our earlier discussion I had thought we were

9 talking about the current modification. ;
i

10 Q Can I direct you to page 45 of Mr. Utley's
i

11 testincny?
,

12 A This was a gateway put up in the tunnel. You ;

! I
' enter Unit 1 at the opposite end of the two units, and then13

14 you come back through the tunnel tc Unit 2. And that area

15 just does not lend itself to more than a singl.e station. [

16 Q I see.

17 And all eight hundred employees had to go through |
!.

18 that tunnel every day at the same time? j
i
'

19 A It was approximately eight hundred finishing up

20 that work on Unit 2, going back and forth through that gate,

21 Y** s

i
22 Q Mr. Jones, you said the salary. limitations as

(. _ . 23 Part of the earnings improvement program lasted only four
i

(- y months. Why did it end after only four months?'

| 25 A (Witness Jones) Because it was the last thing we

|
r .

!
.

e
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WRB/wb3 1 put into effect, and our Chief Executive said it would be

O 2 the very first thing he would lift off as soon as possible.

3 0 You didn't lift it because there were too many
I

r 4 employee complaints, did you?
i
1

5 A No, sir.
!

6 0 There s been talk here about what is required3

7 by NRC, and that sometimes there are holdups in transmission j
,

8 of information between one office in NRC and another as to

!

9 what is the regulatory requirement.

10 But you also face that problem in your own

I11 organisation, don't you , at times? You don't have absolutely

12 smooth communications between your regulatory department ~
'

13 and your operating department at all times, do you?

14 A They're not absolutely perfect; no, sir..

15 A (Witness Utley) I would agree with that; yes, sir.

16 MR. REIS: That's all I have.
,

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Gordon?

18 MR. GORDON: I have nothing.

jg CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Erwin?

20 MR. ERNIN: A thousand times No.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is there redirect, gentlensa?

22 MR. JONES: No redirect.

'
. 23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You'd better get out. You're

! g excused. Thank you very much.

{O'
-

25 (Panel excused).

4

e
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4 _

l.

WRB/wb4 1 CHAIRMAN SMITE: Although they are excused, Et

O l
'

2 your discretion you might want to have a representative of

3 this panel be available for our questions on quality
!

I 4 '

assurance. f

5 oh, that's right: Mr. Banks will remain he::e.
,
,

6 -| MR. JONES: Yos, sir.
'

I Mr. Chairman, we would call to the stand7
;

8 Messrs. Banks., McManus and Loflin. !
'

:
.

9 Whereupon, | j

10 HAROLD R. BANKS !
( l

11 resumsd the stand as witness for and on behalf of the i j
'

k
12 applicant and, having been previously duly sworn, was

t

13 examined and testified further as follows:

14 Whereupon,

15 LEONARD IRA LOFLIN ',

16 and I
i
I

17 SAMUEL McMANUS ;

I <

t

is were called as witnesses for and on behalf of the applicant i

l

'

; 19 and, having been first duly sworn, were examined and testified

20 as follows: ;4

I

!21 DIRECT EXAMINATION

5.360 22 BY MR. JONES: ji

23 Q Beginning with Mr. Loflin, would you each state-

24 your full name, please, for the record?

(O
l 25 A (Witness Loflin) Leonard Ira Loflin.

.

.

4

'

|s

.
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WRB/wb5 1 A (Witness McManus) Samuel McManus.

O 2 A (Witness Banks) Harold Banks.

3 Q Mr. Loflin, I hand you a statenant of profossional

f 4 qualifications, and I ask if you can identif-y that as a

5 statement that you prepared?

6 (Handing document to the witness)

7 A (Witness Loflin) I can.

8 Q And is it true and accurate, or do you have any

9 corrections of any sort to make to it?

10 A No, it's true and accurate.
.

11 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, I would move that
, . .

12 Mr. Loflin's statement of professional qualifications be
:

13 incorporated in the record at this point. Copies have

14 previously been furnished to all the parties and to the i

15 Reporter.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And to the Board?

17 (Document handed to the Board)
'

18 MR. JONES: And to the Board.
,

19 CHAIRMAN SMITE: They are re aulved and will be

20 bound into the transcript as if read.

21 (Professional qualifications of.

!

1

22 LEONARD IRA LOFLIN follow :)

( JSERT
,

1 t 23 |
|

f 24 |
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. PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

O '

LEONARD IRA LOFLIN

.g
'

Manager - Engineering Pool,
Carolina Power & Light Company

I. Education
4

A. B.S. Degree in Electrical Engineering from Cleesen University -
February, 1964

B. Degree in Nuclear Engineering from North Carolina State,

University - June, 1969

C. Reactor Operator Training Programs

1. Westinghouse Corporation, Saxton Plant:-

AEC Reactor Operator License February,1970

1 2. Virginia Electric & Power Company, Surry Plant:
AEC Senior Reactor Operator License, April, 1972

f'

II. Utility Experience
.

i

A. 1960 to 1963

1. Duke Power Company
.

Three summer work periods at Buck Steam Plant,a.
Spencer, N. C.

; b. One summer work period at Greenville, S.C. , Distribution
Engineering Office

B. February, 1964 to June, 1973

1. Virginia Electric & Power Company

a. Assistant Engineer, Yorktown Power Plant (two 165 15ie
fossil fired units): February,1964 to November, 1964

.

Participated in maintenance and modifications of plant
control systems. Responsible for plant performance

( testing and monitoring,
'

;
,,

b. Assistant Engineer: November, 1964 to May, 1965

( Associate Engineer: May, 1965 to January, 1967

Engineer: January, 1967 to May, 1967i

!
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: Mt. Storm Power Plant (two 565 NWe fossil fired unit.s)

Assignment to Mt. Storm was made prior to initial phases.g
of first unit startup. As the only non-supervisory-

utility engineer assigned to the plant during startup of
both units, I was integrally involved in all Engineering, |

Operations, and Maintenance facets of startup on both
units.

c. Engineering Supervisor, Mt. Storm Power Plant: May, 1967
to September, 1968

Supervisory and Technical responsibility for all station
engineers, chemists, instrument technicians, laboratory
technicians, coal handling foremen, and coal handling
union personnel. Handled contract interface and execution4

on station level between fuel vendors and VEPCO.
1

d. Staff Engineer, Richmond, Va.:
'l

September, 1968 to June, 1969 |

1

Assigned to N.C. State University

e. Assistant Operating Supervisor, Surry Nuclear Power Plent
- (two 2441 MWt Pressurized Water Reactors):

:
June, 1969 to September, 1972

Responsible involvement: Core loading; initial criticality;
#

escalation to power; pre-operational startup of all plant

[ systems, both secondary and primary; scheduling and
organization of operations department; interface relations

,

with Stone & Webster (A.E.), Westinghouse, and Atomic Energy
'

; Conmission; organization and coordination of Nuclear
'

training.

f. Operating Supervisor, Surry Nuclear Power Plant (two 2441 We
j Pressurized Water Reactors): September, 1972 to June, 1973
1
i Responsible for all plant operational functions. Conducted

escalation to rated power of Unit I. Directly supervised,

core loading, initial criticality, and escalation to power 1
'

of Unit II. Personnel responsibility for forty-five (45)
operators and eleven (11) first line supervisors.

C. June, 1973,

( 1. Carolina Power & Light Company
! i~
' ' at Principal Engineer, Power Plant Engineering Department:

June, 1973 to August, 1975 g

|

|
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[() b. August, 1975 to June, 1976

Manager - Corporate Nuclear Safety Section, Special
f-.... Services Department. Transferred from Power Plant

Engineering Department.

c. June, 1976 to November 30, 1976

Manager - Corporate Nuclear Safety Section, Technical
Services Department. '

d. December, 1976

Manager - Corporate Nuclear Safety Section, System Planning
& Coordination Department,

e. December 14, 1976
'

Transferred to Power Plant Engineering Department as
Manager - Nuclear Plant Engineering Section.

f. January 13, 1977

Reassigned as Manager of Engineering Pool Section of
the Power Plant Engineering Department.

() III. Professional Societies

A. ANS

B. P.E. - California - 1976

!

[
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i

NRB/wbl I BY MR. JONES: .

O i2 O Mr. McManus, did you previously prepare written ;
i

3 direct testimony which has been distributed to the perties

f 4 and to the Board in this proceeding? !

5 L A (Witness McManual Yes, I did.
I

.

'

1

6 Q Do you have any corrections to make to that testi ;,
'

' i

7 many? !

;.

8 A No. |

|9 0 Is it true and correct to the best of your .
,

'

;

to knowledge and belief? ! l

;

11 A It is. j

l
12 Q And do you adopt it as your direct testimony in j

i
13 this proceeding? |

>

~

i_

14 A I do. I

!
15 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, I would move that '

|
16 Mr.McManus'previouslydistributeddirecttestimony,tTitten|

I

17 direct testimony, be received in evidence and be set forth i

18 in the transcript as if read.
g

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It is so received.'

INSERT 20 (Direct testimony of SAMUEL McMANUS on behalf |

| 21 of Applicant follows:)

22 - I

b .. I..

23

i u.

'a
~ 25

i

1

1
; I.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA_ )g
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

"

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY & LICENSING BOARD

'. In the Matter of )

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY ) DOCKET NOS. 50-400,
(Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant ) 50-401,Units 1, 2, 3, and 4) ) and 50-403

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF SAMUEL MCMANUS *

ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

1 Q. Will you please state your full name and business address?,

2 A. My name is Samuel McManus. My business address is Carolina

3 Power & Light Company, 411 Fayetteville Street Mall, Raleigh,

4 North Carolina 27602.

5 Q. Mr. McManus, by whom are you employed and in what capacity?

6 A. I am employed by Carolina Power & Light Company, where I am

7 the Manager of the Corporate Nuclear Safety & Quality Assurance

8 Audit Section.

9 Q. Will you please summarize your educational and professional

10
.

background and experience?
t

11 A. My education includes separate B.S. Degrees in Industrial
;

12 Engineering, in Nuclear Engineering, and in Engineering

13 Mathematics from N. C. State University, Raleigh, North Carolina.
14 I am a registered Nuclear Engineer in the State of California.
15 From June, 1960 until May, 1964, I was employed by Carolinas-

16 Virginia Nuclear Power Associates, Inc., (CVNPA). During the
f

( 17 four-year period with CVNPA, my responsibilities included: three

4

| 'O
|

~

_
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1

E

1 months at N. C. State University in operations and analysis training
'

2 on the NCSCR-3 heterogeneous research reactor; nine months of

g 3- operations training at the Materials Test Reactor, Nuclear Reactor
. t

4 Test Site, Idaho (on loan to Phillips Petroleum Company from
5 CVNPA); thirteen months spent writing original plant operating
6 procedures, writing preoperational test procedures, supervising
7 preoperational tests, and evaluating plant systems; three months
8 in conducting a six weeks training program for the operations
9 supervisor, three shif t supervisors, and six technicians to prepare

10 them for the operators hot license examination; and twenty months
j

!11 operating the test reactor as Shift Supervisor.
12 At the Atomic Energy Comunission's Space Nuclear Propulsion

13 Office, Jackass Plats, Nevada, I served as a Reactor Test Engineer
14 from May, 1964 to January, 1968. Activities in this position
15 consisted of: serving as site representative at the Nuclear
16 Rocket Development Station for the Cleveland Extension of the

i 17 Space Nuclear Propulsion Office; participating in development
i

!

18 of test plans, facility requirements, facilities activation plans,
19 and preparation and review of the necessary documentation for |

j 20 testing of nuclear reactor engines for the Nerva (Nuclear experimental
21 rocket vehicle application) Project; serving as a member of the
22 Test Specification and Procedure Review and Test Review Boards

23 which had jurisdiction over Nuclear Test Operations testing Test
24 Article Design Changes; reviewing and/or approving AEC required,

.

25 Safety Analysis Reports, Programmatic Test Plans, Test Specifications,

|

(O
..

2
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-O' Operational Procedures, and other documentation where Space Nuclear

2 Propulsion Office-Cleveland / Nuclear Rocket Development Station

3 Resident Office input was required.,

'

4 In January, 1968, I became a Staff Engineer with the AEC's

5 Division of Reactor Licensing, Operating Reactor Branch 2, until
6 September, 1970.;

7 I joined Carolina Power & Light Company in 1970. From September,
81

1970 until December,1976, I was Manager - Nuclear Plant Engineering
9 Section, Power Plant Engineering Department. In December, 1976, I

10 became Manabar - Corporate Nuclear Safety Section in the System

11 Planning & Coordination Department until November,1977 when I>

12 assumed the position of Manager - Corporate Nuclear Safety &
i 13 _ uality Assurance Audit Section (CNS&QAA), System Planning &Q

14 Coordinatior Department.
|
!- 15 Q. What is the prpose of your testimony?

16 A. Mr. J. A. Jones described the Corporate Nuclear Safety & Quality
17 Assurance Audit Section which I head in his pre-filed testimony.
18 Subsequently, the Atomic Safety & Licensing Board issued an Order,

19 asking that as Manager of this Section I be available for questioning |

20 at the hearing. Among other things, the Board is presumably
:

21 interested in further details about the functioning of the CNS&QAA
4 22 Section. The purpose of my testimony, therefore, is to amplify

23 the brief description of Corporate Nuclear Safety & Quality Assurance
24

f-
Audit found in Mr. Jones' testimony.

! ( 25 Q. Focusing first upon the Nuclear Safety Unit, would you generally

3

.

P

G
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1 describe the work this Unit does and include in your description

2 a brief history of how these same tasks were performed within the

3 Company prior to formation of the Unit? In addition, please,,-
1

4 provide general information on the qualifications of the CP&L

5 personnel currently staffing the Nuclear Safety Unit.

6 A. The Nuclear Safety Unit is responsible for conducting independent

7 off-site review of CP&L's nuclear facility operations. The

8 Unit investigates all activities conducted by CP&L's operating
:

9 nuclear facilities that are directly or indirectly related to

10 nuclear safety. These investigative activities include: plant

: 11 modifications, procedure changes, Technical Specification enanges,
.
*

12 reportable occurrences, Plant Nuclear Safety Committee (PNSC)

13 meetings, issues documented by other review groups (including
I

'
14 NRC inspectors), and any other items deemed appropriate by the

15 plant managers or the members of the Unit. Administrative controls
'

,

| 16 have been established such that the Nuclear Safety Unit receives
i

17 copies of all pertinent documents falling into the above categories.

18 Once received, the documents are logged and routed for assignment

19 and detailed review (these actions are covered by specific Nuclear

20 Safety Unit procedures approved for this purpose). Reviews are

21 documented and the results are placed in our files for a specified

22 retention time. Before filing, a recommended course of action

23 is reported for each item by one or more Project Engineers.

24 The Principal Engineer must concur with the recommended action.

| 25 We currently have one Manager, three Project Engineers, and

1
.

'
O 4

.

| *

.

i
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1 ona Principal Engineer assigned to the Nuclear Safety Unit.
'

2 Combined, these personnel have 72 years of engineering experience

3 with 60 of these years related to nuclear applications. Moreover,-

4 several of the individuals have attended nuclear safety short

5 courses, military schools related to engineering, and sessions

6 dealing with other aspects of their positions (e.g., quality as-

7 surance, personnel management, and administration).

8 CP&L has performed independent off-site review of nuclear

9 facility operations since 1971 when the Robinson Unit 2 was

10 started up. Prior to January, 1976, this function was performed by

11 a group of managers assigned to the Company Nuclear Safety Com-

12 mittee (CNSC) . The CNSC included the Managers of Fuel, Generation,

13 Nuclear Generation, Engineering, and Special Services. Originally,

14 the Chairman and Vice Chairman of the CNSC were management members.

15 Later the Chairman and Vice Chairman of the CNSC were permanently
i
! 16 assigned and were not in the CP&L line organization. All members

17 were assigned to the CNSC as a collateral duty. The primary

18 reason for the changeover to a permanent organization in J'anuary,

19 1976 was the increased number of review items brought about by the

20 addition of the Brunswick units and the acknowledgement of the

21 increased responsibilities of the management members in their

22 primary job. This indicated a need to have a staff dedicated to

23 the off-site review function.

24 Q. How and against what criteria does the Unit review operating plant

( 25 procedure changes?

5

4

|.

)
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1' A. The Unit reviews both plant procedure and facility changes related

~

2 to safety in accordance with 10CFR50.59 and the guidelines developed

-3 in ANSI N18.7: The _overall objective is to ensure that all safety-r

4 related changes are within the envelope of considerations described

5 in the FSAR and analyzed in the SER. The first consideration i

6 given to these reviews is the determination of "unreviewed safety

7 questions" (a term of art in the NRC) and/or changes to the '

8 Technical Specifications. rayond that the change is -onsidered

9 for its safety impact (both direct and indirect) on the operating ,|

10 facility. The mechanics of the review process are detailed in .j

11 our Unit procedures and are sununarized below. Each safety-related

12 change is evaluated by the on-site review group, PNSC. If the

13 change contains an unreviewed safety question, Technical Speci-

14 fication change, FSAR change, or is deemed safety-significant by

15 the plant manager, it is forwarded to the Unit for independent

16 review. Upon receipt the change is logged into the Unit and sent

17 to the Principal Engineer for further assignment. Depending on

18 the extent of the change and the disciplines or areas involved,

19 the Principal Engineer assigns the detailed review to one or more

20 of the Project Engineers in the Unit. He specifies items to be

21 included in the review and also indicates the time frame in which

22 the review is to be completed.-

23 1 would like to point out that with respect to both time and

24 detail, the Project Engineer has a significant amount of latitude

( 25 in carrying out the assignment. Sometimes he will uncover additional

-

:

|O '

.

'
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1 details that need to be considered in the review that were not
2 earlier specified, or a given review may produce unforeseen complexities

3 that require more time than first estimated. In these instances,,.,

4 the Project Engineer feeds back information to appropriate personnel

5 and adjusts the scope and time as necessary with the concurrence of

6 the Principal Engineer, and/or myself. To complete the process

7 of reviews, once the Project Engineer is satisfied that the as-

8 signment is finished, he documents his comments and sends the

9 package to the Principal Engineer for concurrence. The Principal

10 Engineer evaluates the package. If satisfied, he sends it to me

11 for final approval and filing. If not satisfied, the Principal
12 Engineer returns the package to the reviewer with specific comments

13 that need resolution before approval. For each item reviewed, at

14 least three specified signatures are required to show that the

15 item has been adequately evaluated. The final signature is normally

16 mine. In all cases where Technical Specification changes are

17 submitted to NRC or where a modification or test constitutes an

18 unreviewed safety question, prior formal approval must be obtained

19 from CNS&QAA. In the case of modifications which do not constitue

20 an unreviewed safety question, an approval memorandum is required

21 but the modification work can proceed before receipt.

22 Q. In what manner does the Nuclear Safety Unit interface with nuclear

23 licensing?

24 A. The Nuclear Licensing Unit within CP&L is the coordination point

i 25 for most CP&L-NRC interaction; therefore, the Nuclear Safety Unit

/

7
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1 works with the Licensing Unit in the evaluation of Technical

2 Specification changes and correspondence from the NRC, )

c 3 The Nuclear Safety Unit will have the responsibility for

4 writing the Independent Review Section of the FSAR for the Harris

5 Plant. In addition, the Unit receives Harris correspondence to and
i 6 from the NRC on such items as: NRC I&E Inspection Reports,

7 10CFR50.55(e) deficiency reports, and QA Inspection Reports. Thase

8 are periodically checked even though the Independent Review program

9 does not formally commence until fuel loading for Unit 1.

10 Q. What do you mean when you say that the Ur.'.t " reviews unreviewed

11 safety questions"?

i 12 A. The term "unreviewed safety question" is described in 10CFR50.59(a)(2).

13 It, in essence, refers to events that either are not covered or
;
'

34 analyzed in the safety analysis report or reduce the margin of safety

15 from that described in the safety analysis report or plant Technical

16 Specifications. It is first the responsibility of the Plant Nuclear

17 Safety Committee to identify unreviewed safety questions to the

18 Nuclear Safety Unit. However, it is also the responsibility of

19 the Nuclear Safety Unit to assure that the PNSC has done its job
,

20 and that there are no unidentified, unreviewed safety questions in i

,

| 21 Technical Specification changes, special tests, or modifications. :

' 22 Each change to an operating facility forwarded to the Nuclear Safety
|

23 Unit is reviewed to ensure it contains no unreviewed safety question.

24 Q. In what way does the Nuclear Safety Unit review plant License Event,

25 Reports and regulatory noncompliances?

| |

~
. i

8

.

e
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1 A. All License Event Reports (LERs), abnormal operational occurrences,

2 and NRC Inspection reports and responses are forwarded to the Nuclear |
|

3 Safety Unit for review. The object of this review is to evaluate
~

4 the incident, assure that corrective action is adequate and appropriate

5 to preclude (or at least minimize the probability of) recurrence,

6 and determine the overall safety implication of the event, e_.g.,

7 comparing a LER with similar events in the industry. These reviews

8 are normally conducted by a combination of document review and-. |

9 discussions with cognizant personnel on the plant staff. A |

10 significant number of these reviews are conducted at the plant

11 site.

12 Q. To what extent does the Nuclear Safety Unit inspect plant activities

13 or affirmatively look for safety problems which may not be receiving

14 adequate attention?

{
'

15 A. Almost every plant trip made by members of the Nuclear Safety Unit
i

16 includes a tour of the plant facilities to look for items or
.

|
17 areas that might impact nuclear safety. The results of these

f

; 18 tours are documented by individual trip reports covering all aspects

19 of the items reviewed or inspected while at the plant. Additionally,
! 20 the Unit conducts a quarterly statistical sampling of all procedure /
1
! 21 facility changes for each plant to ensure that the Plant Nuclear

,

22 Safety Committee is forwarding all items requiring off-site review

23 and has a procedure by which it selects certain nuclear safety

,

[,
24 items for in-depth evaluation. Engineers in the Nuclear Safety

|

- ( 25 Unit also attend national meetings and short courses on nuclear

9
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q l safety to gain perspective of what is happening at other facilities.
NJ .

2 Keeping track of industry trends is also part of the normal work

3 load handled by the Unit. This is accomplished by use of NRC-.

4 LER computer tapes to search out potential problems and by reading
5 documents such as Atomic Clearinghouse Reports, LISTEN, and monthly

6 NRC summaries of LERs for all operating facilities.

7 Q. How does the Nuclear Safety Unit assure that corrective actions

8 are given appropriate priority?

9 A. The Nuclear Safety Unit assesses the status of outstanding safety-
10 related items. This is done by informal follow-up items generated
11 by the Project Engineers and a bimonthly report of reconunendations

12 and concerns. The first step in. encouraging a resolution of a
13 given item is direct contact between the Unit Project Engineer and
14 the appropriate individual on the plant staff. If this fails to

15 produce the desired results, an informal follow-up item may be
16

reclassified to a formal concern or recommendation (such concerns
17 and recommendations require a formal response from the Manager of

18 Nuclear Generation and are carried on the bimonthly report, which
19 is discussed below). Once the item is on the bimonthly report,
20 a " Management Advisement" may be initiated if the commitment

21 does not appear sufficient to resolve the problem by the pre-
22 established target date. I would like to point out that almost
23 all safety-related items identified by CNS are resolved well
24 before getting to the point of listing them as " Management Advisement"

( 25 issues.
.

10
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ln 1 Q. Mr. Jones mentioned in his testimony that you prepare a bimonthly j
|

'

2 sununary of outstanding concerns with target dates for corrective

3 action and you just referenced to such a report in response tog-

4 the last question. Could you provide a little bit more information

5 about these reports and say something about how they are actually

6 used within the Company?

7 A. The bimonthly summary referred to in Mr. Jones' testimony is the

8 Nuclear Safety Unit report that lists formal safety-related concerns
19 and recommendations and their status. Resolution target dates |

10 are included in the report as well as the actions planned to close
11 the item. This report is sent to members of CP&L's senior management

12 team, specifically Messrs. Harris, Jones, and Utley, and gets wide
13 dissemination at other management levels throughout the Company.

14 Q. Are there any other formal reports or means of communicating nuclear

15 safety concerns which you utilize?

16 A. Yes. We have a quarterly report based on a statistical sample
17 which provides management an indication of whether the Plant

18 Nuclear Safety Committee is properly determining which items to

19 send to the CNS&QAA. It also ensures the Nuclear Safety Unit
20 is receiving the items it should. In addition, a trip report is
21 generated and distributed each time a Nuclear Safety Unit member

22 visits an operating facility. This report describes in detail the
23 items covered during the trip and the status of those items. Copies
24 of these reports are sent to the Manager of Nuclear Generation and

25
_

the appropriate plant manager as well as the other members of the Unit.

$

.
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1 Finally, on at least a quarterly basis, I have a meeting with
2 CP&L's Chief Operating Officer, Mr. Jones. These periodic briefings

3,f,- afford me the opportunity to discuss aspects of nuclear safety, to

4 advise senior management of trends that have the potential for

5 affecting nuclear safety, and to present an overview of our nuclear

6 operations from the CNS&QAA vantage point.

7 Q. How much independence do you have in your position and how free
:

8 are you to bring nuclear safety matters to the attention
i

9 of various levels of management within the corporate organization?

10 A. I am completely free to contact any person in the Company on

11 nuclear safety matters. Mr. Jones' memorandum on Corporate Nuclear

12 Safety Policy dated November 17, 1977, states that I am free "to com-

13 municate directly to corporate management up to and including the
L

14 Chairman / Chief Executive Officer to resolve any nuclear safety concern."4

15 Organizationally, I am in a staff position and have no
.

i 16 objectives other than to assure the safety of CP&L operating
,

17 nuclear power plants.
!

18 Q. In addition to your duties as Section Manager over Corporate Nuclear
'

19 Safety, I understand from Mr. Jones' testimony there are three separate
; 20 Quality Assurance Audit Units which you also supervise. Would

21 you describe generally how each goes about auditing the Company

22 activities it is charged with reviewing?

23 A. Each of the three Quality Assurance Audit Units has a different

24 area to audit. First, the Operation & Maintenance Unit is charged
'

25 with auditing the Corporate Quality Assurance Program, Part 2 - )

1

l

12

s

*

,
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!

| ( 1 Operation and Maintenance, and Part 3 - Nuclear Fuel. In auditing
eJ

2 operating nuclear plants, the following criteria are covered:

' 3 - (1) the Plant Operating Manual, (2) Technical Specifications,g

'4 (3) plant procedures, and (4) any commitments made in the FSAR.~
.

5 Each operating plant is audited two to three times yearly. Nuclear

6 fuel activities are audited annually. Additional audits may be

7 requested by line or corporate management if special problems are

8, encountered. N
r y

'

9' The Engineering & Construction Unit audits the Power Plant
i-

10 Engineering Department, the Power Plant Construction Department

11, , (including site activities), the Engineering & Construction Quality
,

12 Assurance Section, and those sections of the Technical Services

13 / * Department performing nuclear-related activities. Each of these
y

14 activities is audited twice a year to assure that they meet Part 1 -

15 Engineering and Construction of the Corporate Quality Assurance

IV Audit Progra.m and other criteria specified in the PSAR. Additional

17 audit $ may be requested by line or corporate management if special

-18 problems are encountered.
4

19 The Materials & Code Unit audits the plant construction

20 site to assure that all requirements of the ASME code to which
]

21 we are committed are met. The controlling document for code

22 compliance is the CP&L ASME QA Manual and other commitments in

23 the PSAR. In addition, the Engineering & Construction Quality

24 Assurance Section is audited for code conformance. Both of these

25 are audited twice yearly. This Unit also interfaces with the Power
-

@ l

- ' ff

,

1

# .|$
~

.

1

1

-, ,= . - - - ..w., -,,,%-- , .,-.-%. ,-w,n - - . . . - . . , , , # - -w,, . , - . , , - - .m, ,wy,,, , ,,y,. . - . y-,- or+,-- y ,- .-



. - - - __ . .-. ._

'

.

'z . 1 Plant Engineering and Power Plant Construccion Departments to

2 determine correct code requirements. Additional audits may be

3 requested by line or corporate management if special problemsr-,

4 are encountered. 1,

5 Q. What reports do each of the above units prepare and how are they I

6 actually utilized to enhance the quality of the Company's nuclear

; 7 program?
|

8 A. Each of the above units prepares an audit report which describes

9 two categories of items which are termed findings and concerns.

10 A finding is a nonconformance (violation of criteria, failure to
;

11 follow procedures, or failure to follow specifications), while a

12 concern is an item which may, if not corrected, lead to a finding

13 in the future. Audit reports are sent to the manager of the

14 operation audited, the Chairman / Chief Executive Officer of CP&L,

15 and the Executive Vice President / Chief Operating Officer. Copies

16 are sent to the latter two with a transmittal memorandum which

17 provides space fer their consnent.

18 All findings in the audit report require a response within

19 30 days as to the corrective action taken to prevent recurrence and a
,

20 schedule for implementation of corrective action. A list of

21 outstanding items is maintained and if items fall behind schedule,
'

22 the manager responsible for the item is contacted.to reschedule

23 completion of the item. Similar follow-up action is taken until

; 24 the item is completed.

,

1

i 25 In addition, a log of uncompleted items is kept and a report
v,

i

1
'

|.

].
14

|
.
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i

|

|

1 is issued on open findings every month. Copies of the report areO
2 sent monthly to people responsible for corrective action and to

3 the Executive Vice President / Chief Operating Officer.,-

4 All findings and concerns are reaudited for corrective action

5: upon the next scheduled audit.

6 Q. In addition to these formal reports, are there any other ways in

7 which you report to various levels of management, including senior

8 management, on quality assurance a etivities within the Company
*

9 and the status of quality assurance in the nuclear program?

10 A. In addition to the above-described formal reports, meetings may

11 be held with the management of the activity audited if trends are

12 noticed which would be counter to the Quality Assurance Program.

13 I discuss such trends and concerns in detail with the management

14 of the activities audited along with the unit head whose unit
O

15 Performed the audit and the lead auditor on the subject audit.

16 Should such meetings with the management of the activity audited

17 not be satisfactory, then upper line management may be contacted

18 for a similar review of the problems.
.

19 As I mentioned earlier, not less than once per quarter I

20 meet with the Executive Vice President / Chief Operating Officer
'

21 to inform him of items not contained in audit reports, including,

22 attitudes toward the program, problems requiring long-term resolution,
L

23 and possible future programmatic requirements.

| 24 Q. How do you view the function of the Corporate Nuclear Safety &
t ( 25 - Quality Assurance Audit Section in comparison to the functions

.
,

'O ''

.

9
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1 of the NRC Office of Inspection and Enforcement?

2 A. Objectives of NRC Inspection and Enforcement are very similar to the
e 3 objectives of the Corporate Nuclear Safety & Quality Assurance Audit,

4 Section. That is, our objective is to ensure that the Company's
5 nuclear power plants are designed, engineered, constructed, and
6 operated safely, thus preventing any danger to plant staff or the
7 general public. We believe that it is incumbent upon CP&L to
8 discover and correct any deficiencies in our nuclear power program.
9 NRC Inspection ~and Enforcement provides redundancy in this effort

10 and challenges us to put forth our best efforts. We have found

11 that for the most part the NRC inspectors have been proficient in
12 their duties and we believe that CP&L has established a creditable
13 relationehip with them.

O

1

,

(
-

d

16

.
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WRB/wbl 1' MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, this panel is avcilable

O 2 for cross.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Gordon?
~

4- MR. GORDON: No questions.

' 5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Reis?

6 CROSS-EXAMINATION
,

maxExsz 7 BY MR. REIS: I

'

8 Q Mr. McManus, on page 11, starting on line 11,

9 at the and of that answer you talk about a report being

10 sent to Barris, Jones and Utley. How do you know they do

11 anything beside move that report from the in-basket to the

12 out-basket?

13 A (Witness McManus) There is provision on that

14 particular report, there is provision for comment by the

15 Executive Vice President. He signs the report. And he
.

16 oftantimes makes comments on it.

17 Q Does Mr. Harris ever make comments on it?

18 A Not on this report. On the Quality Assurance:

|

; 19 Audit reports he oftentimes makes comments on that.
!

20 Q And is that discussed later in your testimony

'21 here?,

| |

22 A Yes, it is.
-

23 Q And that's discussed on page 14, isn't it?
'

j

i # 24 A Yes.

'o
25 Q I see. j

!

|
~

.

11 ,

|
-

.
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WRB/wb2 1 Do you ever meet with Mr. Harris on quality

assurance, or on these matters, besides meetingawith 2'.r. Jones? |r 2

!3 A Not too often. I have met with Mr. Barri3

-(~ 4 once,

i
5 Q All right, sir. |

;

6 From Mr. Jones' comments on the reports do yo u<

i

7 feel he pays attention to them every month and reads tham? I
'

'

i

8 A Not only from his an - ats. Before this present '

9 position I was Manager of Nuclear Engineering. And I can
,

i'

10 assure you that those reports excitie him to some action. !

I
i

11 Q All right. i

12 Now there's talk of a quarterly meeting, at least

13 on a quarterly basis, on the top of page 12, with Mr. Jones.

i 14 Can you tell me something about the structure of

15 ' those meetings? Are they with other corporate officers or
,

i :

16 managers besides yourcelf; or is it an individual one-to-one !

$

17 meeting? |
4

la A This is a face-to-face meeting with just { #
g.

19 Mr. Jones. Sometimes Mr. Morgen attends. And we have complete

20 freedom to discuss anything we feel like.

21 ' Q You don't feel inhibited et these meetings?
.

22 A No, I don't.
e

C 23 - Q Okay.
,

'

' p- 24 How long do they lest?

25 A I'd say they average two hours. ),

- ,

f
i

o

e
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WRB/wb3 1 Q And you feel free to raise any of your conenrns

O 2 about nuclear safety at these meetings? ,

l
3 A Nuclear safety or quality assurance audits. |

i
,

'

e 4 Q Now on lines 11 through 14 of that testimony, j
.

|

5 there it says you have freedom to cometanicate anyplaos you .

\
I |6 want within the organisation, it says in essence.

7 Have you ever comminnicated with Mr. Barris on {
4

8 any matter of nuclear concern, nuclear safety concern? j
9 A I've never found it necessary. I would not hesi-

10 tate to if I found it necessary.

C6 11 Q In the concluding lines on page 16, starting at

12 about line 7 to about line 10, really, you talk about

13 redundance of inspection and enforcement effort.

14 Whose effort do you think is redundant to whose?
j

15 In other words, is CP&L's effort redundant to NRC's, or'

16 is NRC's effort redundant to CP&L's?
i

17 A Well I would hope'they were redundant to euch
.

18 other.<

. ..

19 I think Mr. Cantrell mentioned quality assurance'

20 audit reports once, and we certainly look at their repcres

21 .very carefully. !
.

,

22 MR. REIS: Thank you. That's all I have.'

b 23 MR. JONES Mr. Chairman, I failed to ask a'

24 couple of questions. I think it could be reconstructed'from

t 25 the statamants of professional qualificaticas, but there may

.

p

..s.-,-- - , - - . . - . - . - - - , - - - . - . . . . - - . _ - . .. , . - . . - - - - - . .n,_,.. _ . ...,m - ---.-----.y--.e----,,.-e,,r-w,.--y.-----m--,



. _ _ - - . . . _ -

7 .,,

!
3773 ;

i
i
i

WRB/wb4 I be soam curiosity about Mr. Loflin's role and Mr. Bank:1'

O 2 role on this panel. ;

|*

3 DR LEEDS: Mr. Loflin was the predecessor cf f

"
4 Mr. McManus; is that right?

.

'

! :

|5 MR. JONES: That's correct. Atad Mr. Banks once j

$ Eeld the corporate QA function when it was a separate ! l
!

'
7 function.

;

8 EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD .f
Ii

9 BY CHAIRMAN SMITE:

Essax 10 Q Mr. McManus, do you have any other duties?

11 A (Witness McManus) I beg your pardon?

12' Q Do you have any other duties for CPsL? |

O 's * " == 9* ===> * ===2 * *r * a= 25=r
I

14 assurance audit.
,

!
15 0 I understand that you report occasionally, or j

i ,-

16 periodically to Mr. Jones. Wnat reporting do you do to f
\

.
'

17 Mr. Morgan?

! 18 A Mr. Morgan, as Mr. Jones explained, handles

Primarily manh lstrative duties. Bis department has a lot19 i

20 of sections attached to it that have unique duties at the

21 Corporate level.
?

22 Q Yes; but what's the nature of your relationship

k 23 to Mr. Morgan? '

P

'

| 24 A Well he does my performance evaluition'and--

t

25 Q He evaluates your performanos?
4

.4

4

O
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WRB/wb5 7 A --in conjunction with Mr. Jones. He approvas my

2 vacation schedule, administrative raises, evaluations of

3 my employees, he handles. j

i
( 4 Q And is there any level of control supervisien

i5 between you and Mr. Morgan? . . . |

6 A could you be more specific?;

| ~ '
* 7- Q Well, is there any person between you and i

i
'

8 Mr. Morgan and/or Mr. . Tones, as the case may be?

9 A None.-

10 Q And so you are then, from Mr. Harris, Mr'. Jhes,

!
11 Mr. Morgan, fourth in a level from the very top of the

'

12 corporation?

!'

13 A Well, as Mr. Jones explained, except in matters

14 of nuclear safety or quality assurance audit, I go direct
i

15 to him, '4

i

16 Q But in the ordinary hierarchy of organizatior.a1
s

17 char *A you would be the fourth level from Mr. Harris?

18 A Administrative 1y, that's correct.
'

|
i

19 Q And how would you regard yourself as referred |

i

j 20 to in the company: as high management, middle management?
;

21 That's not a particularly important question
'

22 because it doesn't tell us modi. I was just wondering
.

I
23 what term would be used.

:
: - 24 A Maybe you had better ask Mr. Jones that' question.

U 25 (Laughter)
J

e

4 $

4 *

e

.

-
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I4

!
WRB/wb6 I BY DR. LEEDS:

O 2 O Mr. Loflin, Mr. Reis asked Mr. McManus a series

3 of questions, and I'd sort of like to hear your response to f
'

4 some of those questions. I'm not going to try to reptat

5 then all. But how cften do you, in your previous posit'.cn
,

G how often did you see Mr. Jones? --if Mr. Jones was the right

7 ~ person to see at that time.

! 8 A (Witness Loflin) I had the same relationship

9 with Mr. Jones that Mr. McManus has. I reviewed the

10 record and, during 1976, I had at least six documented

11 briefings with Mr. Jones in that time period.

12 Q During that one year?

13 A Yes.
,

14 Q How about Mr. Harris? -

15 A I had one session with Mr. Harris when I was first

16 assigned to the position. And'he stressed to me my obliga- |
;

i

17 tion to report to him if I had any difficulties.

'
18 ^ Q That was the purpose of the meeting, to tell you

: 19 that?

20 A Yes. 1

21 Q Did you ever have difficulties?

22 A No.,
.

.

\ 23 Q None.-

'S 24 Where are you physically loested in the building,

O - -
..

>

25 Mr. McManus? '

'

.

4
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,

WRB/wb7 I A (Witness McManus) On the ninth floor of the

O-

2 Center Plaza Building.
'

'
' ,

3 Q And where is Mr. Jones located? I

(~ 4 A He's located on the thirteenth floor. --ths,

5 twelfth floor: I'a corry. I

I
*

, 6 Q But there's no problem getting in to Mr. Jo2es
,

) 7 at any time?
i

i

8 A No; I've never had any problem.

9 Q But you don't just see him g hoc-ly on a
: to conversation--
.

11 A We're not on the same floor. We don't meet at
.

'

12 - the coffee urn. He calls occasionally on the phone on seme

spec $1ficmatter,andIcallhimoccasionallyonthephone13

14 for some specific matter, besides meetings.
i

15 Q Do you feel this inhibits any communication
|

16 lines? Sometimes two or three floors can just block comuni-

17 cation.

18 A No, sir. His instruction to me is, any prosleet
:
'

19 I can't handle on a lower level, come to him. And, if he
i
i

20 doesn't satisfy me, go to Mr. Harris. And those were
1

21 Mr. Barris' instructions also.
1

1 22 Q so you met with Mr. Harris?
,

23 A Yes, sir.

24 O Bow about you, Mr. Banks? De you have any com-j ;

,

1

; 25 monts on those kinds of questions? !
i,

|

.
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i
i
!

WRB/wb8 I A (Witness Banks) No. I would agree the oosnents

2 made here; except I go back earlier into history. I actually {
3 set up the corporate quality assurance group in the co:ipany. !

i
' 4 And a lot of these things were formalised. And they were not |

,

5 firm documented back at the beginning as they are acw. ~,

!4

5 But I have never had any problem getting in to talk to |

7 Mr. Jones on any banis of quality assurance when I was in

O that position. I never was inhibited from seeing Mr. Hsrris, ,
,

9 and I have talked to him on several occasions about QA as a

10' program and how it fit into the company. I
i :

11 0 Mr. McManus, do you have any concern that }
|

'

12 Mr. Morgan reviews your salary in terms of that being n I
i

O a7a
''s 62 *=******=*r *== * i r a=*i '

'

I- 14 A (Witness McManus) No, sir. j
| r
| 15 0 Does Mr. Morgan's many sections impince in r.ny
'

)
16 way on quality assurance activities? !

17 A No, none at all.

I

18 Q So his sectior.4 just don't involve nuclear safety i

l
19 or quality assurance?

20 ~ A That's correct.

21 BY CHAIRMAN SMITH:

22 Q That was my question, the questian I tried to
!-

U 23 formulate to Mr. Jones.

( 24 As far as Mr. Morgan's direct interest is con ~,

r

! 25 corned, he simply doesn't care how much trouble you'might

t

6

i
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.

WRB/wb9 1 cause the operational people, or the construction peoplo?

O.| 2 A Well I wouldn't say he wouldn't care how r.u::h

3 trouble I caused then. Justifiably, that's correct. If it's

'

4 a justifiable situation and there are problems and I catuse i

5 trouble, he has no problem with it.
,

!
6 Q But it doesn't affect his fortunes in the c. w a-
7 tion when you do that?

8 A No.

9 BY MR. LEEDS:

10 0 In fact, ifyou didn't cause trouble it might

11 affect his fortunes; is that right?

12 A I don't think so. The only thing I've ever ;1

13 been threatened with was that if I let line management or a

14 senior vice president intimidate me, Mr. Jones' assured no

15 that that would have a negative effect on my performanco

16 evaluation.
'

5 ..

17 BY CEAIRMAN SMITH:
.

18 Q And you feel that these are more than just
~

19 ritualistic expressions? You feel that these people heve been,

:

20 sincere in these statements to you, sir?

21 A I think they're very sincere. If they were not
:
'

22 sincere I don't think I could live in this job.

23 BY DR. LEED8:
1

: 24 Q You have no problems getting compliance within
r

O
25 the ocepany?

!

|
.

)
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i
|

/wblu 1 A I wouldn't say that. Where we discovered i
!

| Hproblems,and where we've been successful in finding out where2
|

*

3 the problem are, no, we haven't had any problem. l
!,

4 Q Have any of the people, line management or people i

E like Mr. McDuffie, ever had to come to you to sort of

|apply muscle because they couldn't get the problems' solved .

6
! l

!
7' otherwise?

l
*

8' A No, sir. I expect Mr. Jones has told them the !

!
'

9 same thing he told me about intimidation. I hope so, anyway. j
i

10 BY CHAIRMAN SMITH: i
:

11 Q I think the point of this question is, Did they
|

12 come to you for help? ,

'

13 A Yes, upon occasion, some of the line managers,

14 on new regulations, new quality assurance matters. I can't ;

!-

15 get too deeply involved because we must stay removed from i
i

'

16 line management. But if they say it would just cause

another problem if we did it this way, I don't mind answering
17

that question, or some of my people.ja

M I 3A 19
D fl0

20

21

22
-

t 24

25 .

'

.
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3B

/mpbl I BY DR. LEEDS:

2 0 I guess I was not thinking of assistance in that

3 sense. I was thinking of they couldn't get problems solved

4 in their own house, and so they came to you to see if they

S could get you to apply some extra effort that would solve |

6 r.ome problems.

7 A Yes, that's happened.

8 Q That's happened.

9 Was it successful?

10 A I think so.

11 0 You've sat here quite a few days, and I've

12 observed that you've been here a few days.

O 13 ^ ' i=-

14 Q And you've heard us discuss problems like HPCI

r5 doors and RCICs and all the other neat things.

16 A I was hoping you wouldn't say that, but go ahead.

17 Q Those neat acronyms.

18 What I want to know is how do you fit into that,

19 into that kind of a problem where perhaps some people might !

l

20 say they were slow to act?

21 A Well, for instance, on the HPCI doors -- can I

22 address that one?
_

23 Q Please. I'd like for you to address.it.

24 A As soon as I came over to Nuclear Safety, I

25 think Mr. Cantrell had first reported the HPCI door we,a open.

.
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WEB /apb2 1 That problem arose. We talked to the plant people. Ua were*

]\
'

assurred that administrative controls would be placed, and2 :
,

3 we hoped they would be successful. |

|
4 When it was not, they did coamit to. include this i

,

I |
'

5
,

in the fire protection plan and to eventually alarm thuss

6 doors, and we thought that action was sufficient. We had -i

7 no problems with that.
t

! O Q How about the speed with which they fixed them?

! 9 A The speed control --

| 10 Q No, not speed control. The speed with which they

!
11 fixed them, put in the alarms and so forth, between the

12 time they decided to put them in and the time they ac'tually,

i

2
13 went into place?

14 A I have no real problem with that. They did

15 have to wait until shutdown, we did assure ourselves of that.

16 And they were running the conduit, they had to go through
.

,

ty 'the secondary containment. They could only do that during
i

: 18 shutdown. We didn't think the problem was serious enough

gg 'in the intervening tins to say shut the plant down and do

20 this modification.

21 Q But you were aware of that problem?'

22 A Yes, sir.
.

. 23 Q How about Mr. McDuffie's construction type
|
1;

; g y quality assurance? Are you satisfied with that program?

| A We have some problems with it occasionally, yes. >

25

: t
.

4
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1

, [ WRB/epb3 But basically, yes, we're very satisfied with it.

. 2 Q You have some problems with it. What problems?

3 A We audit them and we find discrepancies occes-
!

4 ionally. j

5 Q okay.

6 After you write an audit report, do you send it.

7 to the NRC?
4 ,

| 8 A No, sir.
I
;

9 I believe the inspectors review these at the

10 plant on operating plants. Where we do an audit of operat-

11 ing plants or the construction site, copies go there, and

12 when they inspect, I think they look those up.

O >> a o* r-
14 So you're audited by the IAE Region II?

15 A air?

!

| 16 Q You're audited by IEE of Region II?

17 A Yes, we are.

18 CEAIRMAN SMITH: Are there any final questions
1

|
19 of this panel?

20 MR. ERI(IN: One question of Mr. McManus. I

21 Isn't it true that Mr. Barris is the president
i

22 of the United States Cheeber of Commerce and spends approx-

23 instely - according to the press - six months of him time'

'
'

24 in that job?

,O -

25 WITNESS MC MANUS: I can't verify how much of his

,

e
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.

WRB/apb4 1 time he spends on that job, but he is the president of the

O 2 Chamber, yes, chairman of the Chamber, yes.

3 MR. ERNIN: Thank you.

' 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now we have -

5 BY DR. LEED6:
i

G Q Do you hL telephone acoees to him by calling'

,

7 long distance? You have no problem with that, do you?
,

8 A (Witness McManus) I never have. If I call his

e office I'm sure his administrative assistant or his secre W

f0 could give me a phone ntsaber.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Reis, you were going to
,

exP ain for the record Mr. Cantroll's participation atl12
,

13 counsel table.

14 MR. REIS: Yes.

Mr. Cantrell gave me some questions which I asked,15*

and he has informed me that I've asked all the questions
10

that he feels need asking. Some questions we agreed that
37

they had been asked and they had been covered. And he'has1g

informed me that he has no further questions of any of the
19

.

20 CP&L witnesses.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.
21

Then we still have with um Messers. Iong, Dance,g
1 ,.

M yhy, and Minor. ;L .- 23
'

l

Gentlemen, is there anything remaining that )e' 24

you want to bring to the attention of the Board?25
*

.

O

4
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WRB/apb5 1 MR. MURPEY: I can think of nothing, sir.4

.O 2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Minor is shaking his head,

3 no.

/ 4 Mr. Dance might have a point here.'~ '

5 Mr. Long, while he's getting prepared, is there

,; 5 -anything you want to bring to our attention?
,i

| 7 MR. M MIG No, sir.

8 MR. ERNIN: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Eddleman has a

g correction or two to his testimony.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: To his testimony?
!

I
11 MR. EDDLENAN: To the transcript.

12 MR. ERWIN: Would this be an appropriate time?

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do it in writing. Okay?

'

! 14 MR. EDDLEMAN: Fine.
; '

! MR. REIS: One other matter that Mr. Danco walked15

I
16 up and told me. It was a survey of the two employees

i 17 between Board Exhibit 8 and the survey conducted as referenced

in Attachment 8 to Panel III.jg

i gg we have telephoned those people and contacted
1

| 20 them by phone to find out. And we will schmit something

! 21 in writing from them. But by phone they say they have no
1

| 22 comoexa. They would have ansserad these armostions
; -

| C ' essentially that they did inspect those plante. But they23
1

24 .have no concerns with the management capability of the |e-

'O
,

quality assurance program of CP&L.y
,

,

4

i

*
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S/mpb6 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Then the general message of

2 Mr. Long's original memorar.dum was discussed with these two?

3 MR. REIS: Yes, they specifically answered the

/ 4 questions. And I think Mr. Dance told sae they answered the

5 questions, the five questions in the order of yes, yes, no,

6 no, no.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

8 Now I'm satisfied with that.

9 But does any party wish to have the record

10 augmented with a written response?

11 Mr. Erwin?

12 MR. ERRIN: No.

O is ca^1="^= ="zra= ^11 =iva*-

14 Then I think you can be relieved of any further

15 responsibility along that line.

16 Now we have come to the - Do you have sm.ething,

17 Mr. Trowbridge?

18 "m. TROWBRIDGE: Well, I did want to say, Mr.

19 Chairman, that it had been our plan, had the hearing gone on '

20 tomorrow, and if time had permitted tomorrow, to put en a

21 live witness to respond to Mr. Edd1mmn's limited appearance.

22 That's no longer possible.

23 What we propose to do instead, which is what

24 happens in most of the cases of limited appearances,'i's to'

O
25 ' Provide ocumaante in writing on the items in the limited

,

;
i

'*

! .

-
-
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'itas/apb7 1 appearance which are addressed to us or could be addressed

2 by us, and to provide copies of our response to all parties
.

S and to Mr. Eddleman, and to the Board.
.

|g 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is a more traditionni
,

;
i

5 approach too. |
1

6 MR. REIS: The Staff intends to do the same thing.'
|

|1

! 7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. j:

s Then, finally, Mr. Eddleman, by my observation,
|

0 has been a faithful at*=ndant at these proceedings. I've !

1

10 seen him frequently confer with Mr. Erwin, and in fact,

! tf members of the Staff.

12 Mr. Eddleman, do you feel that you have had a

13 productive participation in this proceeding?

14 MR. EDDLIDihN: Within the limits that'are placed I

i 15 by having to go through counsel, yes, sir, !s

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.
;

I

17 I think that just about does it.

18 Nw we can discuss proposed fiadings.
>

'

39 MR. TROWBRIDGE: May I address that/ Mr'. Chairmant

20 The Rules of practice do provide that in the !
'

|,

21 absence of other directions from the Board that we wodid
I

22 file proposed findings in 20 days, Intervenor in 30 days,

b 23 and the Staff in 40 days, and that we will then have a

24 further option, a ten day opportunity to otsument on one

25 respond to the filings by other parties.

.

- - , . . . - - . . - _ . - . . - - _ _
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.

/apb8 1 I'm going to suggest in this case a different

2 schedule, and I hope the Board will direct a different

3 schedule.

/ 4 I'm going to suggest that all parties be permitted.

5 the 40 days in which to file proposed findings, and that ten |
1

6 days thereafter be allowed optionally to give for commants :

7 on the filings of other parties. This is a lengthy record
)

8 unlike other proceedings where applicants file more promptly.

9 The record is usually largely of the applicant's making.

to In this particular :ase the record is largely

11 of the Staff's making and a gr sat deal of it consists of ,

12 not prepared testimony, but additional testimony, responses

O is * == *1 ar *a rei * *= *- ^2 *at *=

14 a somewhat unique proceeding, as illustrated by the fact that

15 the Str.ff went first with its testimony, in that the contral

16 Point or the relocation for this hearing started with Staff

17 . testimony. And while we do not dispute in any way the
i

18 Staff position that we have the burden of proof on manage-

to ment capability of CP&L, nevertheless we would suggest that.

20 we'be allowed that period of time in which to file.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Reis?

22 MR. REIS: I have no objection to allowing the

23 Applicant some additional time over the 20 days to filu.,

24 But I would like, since they do have the burden of proof,

,O to see what they file and file at a time subsequent to their25

!
- - - - - - - - - . . - . _ - - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . _ . . _
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WRB/apb9 1 filing.

O 2 Normally the Rules provide us with another 20'

;

3 days to prepare after we see what the burden comes [
i

'

( 4 forward with, and another ten days after,the Intervenor. !'

!

5 We would certainly appreciate that in this case.

!' 6 MR. TRolfBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, if the Board is
!|
'*

7 * inclined to give the Staff additional time, and we get 40

8 ~ days, obviously I'm not going to object. But I do point out

thatundermyproposaltheStaffwouldhavehadanoppsetunithg

10 not provided for under the present Rules, to reply within ten f

i

t; days to anything we file.
,

12
~

CEAIRMAN SMITE: I think we can probably satisfy

Q 13 everyone's needs.

I At the close of this evidentiary record haareja

15 we see no reason why a decision on this ramand is urgently !

16 required. I think that the better response is one tint

37 p ovides the complete opportunity for well-reasoned proposed

fiaMMs and comiciusions of law. ~

18

99 And so, Mr. Trowbridge, we will give you t'o' a

20 time you want. But then we will go back to the tradiat:ional

21 extra time for the Staff, boosuse I ese no resson to depart

fresa it. It's a good procedure.22

MR. ERNIN: Mr. Chairman, will the scheduLa, then,. |g

be 40, 10, and 107 That's r===aamble with us.... 24

CHAIRMAN SMITH: 40, 10, and los plus the* *

25

. . .
.

*
. !

'

.

n 2
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/mpbl0 1 possibility of -

2 MR. EPMIN: That's a lengthy time. But if they

3 want the 40 days, we're not about to object.

I 4 But I would like to keep the traditional order

5 myself.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, of course, this cpproach

7 would have ended up the same.

8 DR. LEEDS: The Board has discussed also the

9 possibility of sending you all a letter within a week or so

10 where we might have some suggestions on things we would

11 like discussed specifically so that we don't miss those

12 topics also. I don't think the nature of that would stop

13 you from starting the preparation. These might be addit-Q
14 ional items that you might not normally include in your

15 conclusions of law.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You seem to remain troubled,

17 Mr. Trowbridge. I thought we had given you exactly what

18 you wanted here.

19 MR. TROWBRIDGE: You did give me exactly what

20 I wanted, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Jones and I have had some discussion of21

22 schedule.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: ifhile they are discussing,
23

there is one bit of unfinished business, and that is the 1

24 ,

25 Board was going to take official notice of the charts in i

!

'
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~

WEB /apb11 1 NUREG 0366.

O 2 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, in the interim may the |
,

.,

3 gentlemen at the table step down?

( 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Oh, yes. They're excused.

5 (The panel excused.)

and 3B 6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The Board will take official
Cass 1

7 notice and forward to all parties the Draft 77 Draft Table
I

8 '4.1 BWR Plant Versus System, and the mama chart except

9 I think it is Table 4.2, but it is obliterated, which is

to PWR Plant Versus system, and that's from the Draft 77 of
.

11 NUREG 0366, and the same two charts, 4.1 and 4.2, for
-

12 NUREG 0366 for 1966.
I

O '3 ** i i ***** ** ***i a *r'

,

14 not received in evidence. We never did receive the Botre

15 notification in evidence, and I think it is just as m il

16 to leave it that way, although it doesn't matter.

17 If anybody has a preference one way or another,

to it is clear that it cannot be the basis for a fLding of fact

19 or oceclusion of law. The only purpose of it would be to

20 demonstrate the extent of inquiry.

21 so let's just leave it the way it is.*

22 Mr. Trowbridge?'

23 MR. TRONBRIDGE: Mr. Chaizman, did I miss the'

( 24 moard's precise reling on the time table for filing?
~ -

!,
O: *

25 CRAIhMAN SMISSI: Well, we allowed the Applicant
1

,
. i

!s e
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|

WRB/mpbl2 1 40 days, and then 10 and 10 for the Intervenors and the Staff. |

0 2 After the 40 days, the rule goes back into -
|

3 MR. TROWBRIDGE: I understand.
t

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Plus your tail-end data.[

5 MR.*TROWBRIDGE: Thank you.

6 CEAIRMAN SMI'tH Now, one last ocaunent about

7 proposed findings.-

8 Proposed findings - I hesitate tci tell gentlemmen

|

9 of such great experience and =ina w as we have hero, but j

10 proposed findings whioh do not present a balanced picture -j

| 11 and I use for example my twunmants upon the cross-exanination

12 on the HPCI door - proposed findings that don't present a

13 balanced picture don't serve a great use to the Board.

14 You can get a proposed finding - as a practical |

15 matter you can get a proposed finding adopted much better if

16 'it is the type of proposed finding the Board is likely to

17 write.
4

18 MR. TROWBRIDGE: I think I've been aware of that
~

i Ig fu souns time, Mr. Chairman.

20 DR. unst: Also just from personal experi.ence,

21 sometimes proposed findi w e get to be a very long thing, and
|

22 those don't help me very much. |

b 23 MR. TROWPRIDGE: No.
,

( 24 Actually what I had sneant to say in asking for

'O ,, 40 day., aotum u y .e.u se ah1e to prod e a more su-i.ot

u

.

n
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/mpb13 1 set of findings with more citations in a shorter period.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And I hope a balanced.,

'

3 MR. TROWBRIDGE: And balanced.

( 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Anything further, gentlemen?

5 (No response.)

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you very much.
"

7 The hearing is adjourned. Thank you.

8 (Whereupon, at 5:40 p.m. , the hearing in tJw

9 above-entitled matter was adjourned.)
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